Public Document Pack

Cheshire E@,

CouncilZ

Licensing Act Sub-Committee

Agenda

Date: Monday 21st September 2015
Time: 10.00 am
Venue: The Silk Room - Town Hall, Macclesfield SK10 1EA

The agenda is divided into 2 parts. Part 1 is taken in the presence of the public and press.
Part 2 items will be considered in the absence of the public and press for the reasons
indicated on the agenda and at the foot of each report.
PART 1 - MATTERS TO BE CONSIDERED WITH THE PUBLIC AND PRESS PRESENT
1. Appointment of Chairman
To appoint a Chairman for the meeting.
2. Declarations of Interest
To provide an opportunity for Members and Officers to declare any disclosable
pecuniary and non-pecuniary interests in any item on the agenda and for

Members to declare if they have pre-determined any item on the agenda.

3. Application for a Premises Licence at Holford Hall, Marquee & Grounds,
Chester Road, Plumley, Cheshire, WA16 OUA (Pages 45 - 250)

To consider an application for a Premises Licence at Holford Hall, Marquee and
Grounds, Chester Road, Plumley WA16 OUA

THERE ARE NO PART 2 ITEMS

For requests for further information

Contact: Julie Zientek

Tel: 01270 686466

E-Mail: julie.zientek@cheshireeast.gov.uk



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 1 Agenda Annex

CHESHIRE EAST COUNCIL

Procedure for Hearings — Licensing Act 2003

The Licensing Committee

The full Licensing Committee consists of fifteen elected Members of the Council.
From this full Committee will be drawn sub-committees of three members to deal
with licensing functions under the Licensing Act 2003. The Chairman and Vice
Chairman of the Licensing Committee shall have the discretion to refer a matter up
to a hearing of the full Licensing Committee.

Officers at Hearings

= The Committee Officer introduces all parties and records the proceedings

= The Legal Adviser provides independent advice to the Members on legal
matters and procedure.

» The Licensing Officer will introduce the matter and outline the application;
the officer will also answer any questions Members may have.

PROCEDURE

NOTE: If the Sub-Committee has not already elected a Chairman, that will be the
first item of business.

1 Chairman

The Chairman will:

(i) call the matter to be considered

(ii) call for any declarations of interest

(iii) ask all parties to introduce themselves

(iv) summarise the procedure to be followed at the hearing
(v) will consider any request made by a party for another
person to appear at the hearing

(v) will advise the parties of any maximum period of time in
which it has to present its case (if a maximum is imposed this
shall be equal for all parties)

2 | Licensing Officer

Will introduce and summarise the application, highlighting
areas of contention or dispute.

3 | Committee Members

May ask questions of the Licensing Officer

4 | Applicant

Will present his/her case, calling witnesses, as appropriate.

(If necessary, applicant will produce any notices required by
law. Legal Adviser will draw attention to this if required.)




Page 2

5 | Responsible Each in turn may ask questions of the applicant, by way of
Authorities clarification.
(who have made
representations)

6 | Other Persons To be invited to ask questions of the applicant, by way of

clarification.

(who have made

representations) It is normal practice for a spokesperson only to speak on
behalf of a group of residents.

7 | Committee Members | Each in turn may ask questions of the applicant.

8 | Applicant May make a statement or ask his witnesses to clarify any
matters which he feels are unclear, or may have been
misunderstood.

9 | Responsible Will make their representations.

Authorities

10 | Applicant Or his representative or witnesses to ask questions of
Responsible Authorities represented at the meeting, by way
of clarification.

11 | Other Persons May ask questions of the Responsible Authorities
represented at the meeting, by way of clarification.

(who have made
representations) (Note: This is not the point at which they should be
stating their objections.)

12 | Committee Members | May ask questions of the Responsible Authorities
represented at the meeting

13 | Other Persons Those who have objected to the application will be invited to
make observations on the application and present the

(who have made bases of their objections.
representations)

15 | Applicant Or his representative or withesses may ask questions of the
other persons, by way of clarification.

16 | Committee Members | May ask questions of the other persons.

17 | Chairman To invite both Responsible Authorities and Other Persons
to make their closing addresses.

18 | Applicant Or his representative will briefly summarise the application

and comment on the observations and any suggested




Page 3

conditions.

19 | Committee Will retire to consider the application. The Committee may
request the Legal Advisor to advise on legal issues.

20 | Committee Will return to give its decision, with reasons, which will be
announced by the Chairman and subsequently confirmed in
writing to the applicant and to all the parties that made
representations.

In cases where a decision cannot be given at the end of the
hearing, parties will be advised of the decision within five
working days.

Notes

1. The hearing shall normally be held in public. There may be occasions on
which the Committee find it necessary to exclude members of the press and
public; any such decision will be taken on the basis that the public interest in
doing so outweighs the public interest in the hearing, or that part of the
hearing taking place in public.

2. The Chairman may require any person behaving in a disruptive manner to
leave the hearing and may (a) refuse to permit that person to return, or (b)
permit him/her to return only on such conditions as the authority may specify,
but any such person may submit in writing any information which they would
have been entitled to provide orally if they had not been required to leave.

3. Prior to the hearing each party shall have given notification and served
documentation (eg statements of witnesses or reports of experts) as required.
Late representations and evidence will only be considered with the agreement
of all parties.

4. Anyone entitled to be heard may be represented by any person, whether or
not that person is legally qualified.

5. Hearsay will be permitted but the Sub-Committee will be reminded to give it
appropriate weight.

6. Due note shall be taken of the provisions of the Hearings Regulations 2005.
7. The Chair may, in the interests of expediency or convenience of the parties,

vary the procedure from time to time, provided notice is given to the parties
and the rules of natural justice are observed.




Page 4

Summary of Procedure

1. Chairman appointed (if this has not been done previously).

2. Chairman to call for declarations of interest and request that all parties
introduce themselves.

3. Chairman summarises the procedure for the hearing

4. The Licensing Officer summarises the application

5. Applicant to present his/her case.

6. Applicant to be questioned by all parties (to clarify points only) following
which, he/she can clarify any other matters which he/she feels may have been
misunderstood when the application was presented.

7. Applicant to be questioned by the Committee.

8. Responsible Authorities to make their representations following which they
can be questioned by all parties by way of clarification.

9. Other Persons will be invited to present the bases of their objections, following
which they can be questioned by all parties by way of clarification.

10.The applicant will be invited to sum up his/her case
11. Committee/Sub-Committee withdraws to make its decision

12. Committee/Sub-Committee returns to announce its decision to all present.



Page 5

Cheshire E@

CouncilZ

CHESHIRE EAST COUNCIL
STATEMENT OF LICENSING POLICY
(LICENSING ACT 2003)

POLICY DATED JANUARY 2014 TO JANUARY 2019

l1|Page



Page 6

Contents

1. Introduction

2. The aim of the Policy and Statutory Licensing Objectives
3. Matters within the control of the Licence Holder

4, Planning and need for Licensed Premises

5. Integrating Strategies

6. Anti-Social Behaviour

7. Prevention of Crime and Disorder

8. Public Safety

9. Prevention of Public Nuisance

10.  Protection of Children from Harm

11. Cumulative Impact

12.  Applications for New Grants and Variation of Existing Terms and Conditions
13. Temporary Events

14.  Operating Schedule

15.  Hours of Operation

16.  Conditions

17.  Enforcement and Review

18.  Early Morning Alcohol Restriction Orders (EMRO’s)
19. Late Night Levy

20. The Licensing Process

21. Delegation and Decision Making

22.  Exclusions

23.  Consultation

24.  Changes to Legislation

2|Page



Page 7

Appendix 1 — Table of Delegations of Licensing Functions
Appendix 2 — Procedure at Hearings

Appendix 3 — Mandatory Conditions

3|Page



11

1.2

1.3

1.4

15

1.6

1.7

Page 8

Introduction

Cheshire East Council (the Council) is the Licensing Authority for the area of
Cheshire East under the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003 (the Act).

The Local Authority’s current Statement of Licensing Policy was published on
24" February 2009. A review of that policy is due by January 2014. This
Statement of Licensing Policy (the Policy) is the result of the review and is
published by the Council in accordance with section 5 of the Act. The Policy
provides information and guidance to applicants and persons who are likely to
be affected by an application (e.g residents and businesses) and Responsible
Authorities or anyone interested in these matters. It will clarify the manner in
which the Council will approach matters relating to licensing. Whilst the policy
provides framework guidance regarding the considerations it will take into
account when determining any licence application, the Council, as the
Licensing Authority, will ultimately determine each individual application on its
own merits.

Cheshire East’s mission is for ‘Cheshire East to be a great place to live, work,
visit and enjoy’. The mission statement complements the aims of this Policy.
There are a number of Corporate Objectives some of which link with this
Policy. They include:

» Cheshire East has a strong and resilient economy
= People live well and for longer

The context of the Policy includes the Local Authority’s statutory responsibility
under the Health and Social Care Act 2012 for the health of the population of
Cheshire East and it is noted that it is a priority of the local Health and
Wellbeing Board to reduce alcohol related harm.

The context of the Policy includes the Local Authority’s statutory duty under
the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 to have regard to the need to do all that it
reasonably can to prevent crime and disorder, misuse of drugs and alcohol
and reoffending in its area.

The Policy takes into account the guidance issued under section 182 of the
Act. The latest guidance was published by the Home Office in June 2013. A
copy of the guidance may be accessed via the Home Office website
www.homeoffice.gov.uk

In accordance with section 4 of the Act, the Licensing Authority shall have
regard to the Policy in the exercise of its functions in respect of Licensable
Activities and qualifying Licensable Activities in accordance with Section 1

4|Page


http://www.homeoffice.gov.uk/

1.8

1.9

1.10

2.1

Page 9

and Schedules 1 and 2 of the Act. The following is a summary of what
comprises Licensable Activities:

» The sale by retail of alcohol

*= The supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club to, or to the order of a
member of the club

»= The provision of regulated entertainment:

performance of a play

- exhibition of a film

- indoor sporting event

- boxing or wrestling entertainment

- performance of live music

- playing of recorded music

- performance of dance

- entertainment of a similar description to the above

There are certain exemptions to this definition, which relate to
incidental live and recorded music, and spontaneous music,
singing and dancing, which are set out in full in the Act.

»= The provision of late night refreshment (supply of hot food or drink from
a premises between 23:00 and 05:00 hours)

The Licensing Authority has noted that the vicinity test in respect of relevant
representations has been removed and consequently any person can now
make a representation.

In formulating the Policy, the Licensing Authority has consulted all
Responsible Authorities, holders of licences under the Act and the public
within Cheshire East.

This policy will be for a 5 year period and a review will take place in
accordance with statutory procedures and will take into full account of any
relevant information received by way of consultation or otherwise.

The Aim of the Policy and Statutory Licensing Objectives

The aim of the Policy is to secure the safety and amenity of communities
within the Cheshire East area, whilst facilitating a sustainable entertainment

5|Page



2.2

2.3

2.4

2.5

2.6

Page 10

industry. The Local Authority recognises the need of residents for a safe and
desirable environment in which to work and live and the importance of well-
run licensed premises in a vibrant and diverse local economy. The Local
Authority will promote the safety of residents and visitors whilst out at night
and on their journey home.

In accordance with the guidance issued by the Secretary of State, the Local
Authority recognises the need to encourage and promote a broad range of
entertainment, particularly live music, dancing and theatre for the wider
cultural benefits of our communities. A natural concern to prevent disturbance
in the neighbourhood will always be balanced with the wider cultural benefits
of our communities

The Local Authority has a duty to protect the amenity of its residents. This
extends to the business community, who can expect the Local Authority to
ensure that the environment is attractive and sustainable for the conduct of
their business.

It is the Local Authority’s duty to exercise its licensing functions with a view to
promoting the four Licensing Objectives set out in section 4 of the Act:

* The prevention of crime and disorder
= Public safety

= The prevention of public nuisance

= The protection of children from harm

Each objective is of equal importance. There are no other statutory licensing
objectives, so that the promotion of the four objectives is a paramount
consideration at all times.

The legislation also supports a number of other key aims and purposes.
These are vitally important and should be principal aims for everyone involved
in licensing work. They include:

= protecting the public and local residents from crime, anti-social
behaviour and noise nuisance caused by irresponsible licensed
premises

= giving the police and licensing authorities the powers they need to
effectively manage and police the night-time economy and take action
against those premises that are causing problems

= recognising the important role which pubs and other licensed premises
play in our local communities by minimising the regulatory burden on
business, encouraging innovation and supporting responsible premises

6|Page



2.7

Page 11

providing a regulatory framework for alcohol which reflects the needs of
local communities and empowers local authorities to make and enforce
decisions about the most appropriate licensing strategies for their local
area

encouraging greater community involvement in licensing decisions and
giving local residents the opportunity to have their say regarding
licensing decisions that may affect them

The Licensing Authority will have proper regard to amongst other issues:

Location and environmental impact of the proposed activity
Suitability of the applicant

Suitability of the premises to the application

Operation and management of the premises

Monitoring, review and enforcement

Policy Considerations

2.8

2.9

This policy does not prejudice the requirement for the Licensing Authority to
consider each application on its own merits.

Nothing in the policy will

Undermine the rights of any individual to apply under the terms of the
Act for a variety of permissions and have the application considered
on its individual merits; or

Override the right of a person or a body or a Responsible Authority (as
defined in the Act) to make representations on an application or to
seek a review of a licence or certificate in accordance with the
provisions of the Act.

2.10 All persons have equal rights to make representations concerning applications
for premises licenses (and hours of trading) and to receive appropriate
consideration to their representations. Irrelevant, frivolous and vexatious
representations will be disregarded.

2.11

Following Relevant Representations the Licensing Authority will only depart
from this Policy where there is satisfactory evidence/information that the
Licensing Objectives will be met in full. In cases where a departure occurs,
the Licensing Authority shall provide reasons for the departure.

7/|Page



2.12

2.13

3.1

3.2

3.3

4.1

4.2

Page 12

If an application for a licence or certificate has been made lawfully and there
have been no Relevant Representations from Responsible Authorities or
other persons, the Licensing Authority will grant the application, subject only
to conditions consistent with the operating schedule and any relevant
mandatory conditions.

To achieve its aims the Local Authority is committed to working in partnership
with the Responsible Authorities, local businesses, residents and others
towards ensuring the continued success of this Policy in achieving the
statutory objectives of the Act. In considering these issues the Local Authority
will focus on the four statutory Licensing Objectives.

Matters within the Control of the Premises Licence Holder

The Licensing Authority recognises that licensing law is not the primary
mechanism for the general control of individuals once they are away from a
licensed premises, and therefore away from the direct control of the premises
licence holder. Accordingly, in exercising its licensing functions the Licensing
Authority will focus on matters which are within the control of the individual
licensee and others who are granted relevant permissions. Nevertheless
licensees should take reasonable steps to prevent the occurrence of crime
and disorder and public nuisance immediately outside their premises, e.g. on
the pavement, in a beer garden or in a smoking shelter, where and to the
extent these matters are within their control.

The Licensing Authority will expect applicants to consider and make
appropriate provisions to ensure that harm is not caused to the Licensing
Objectives as a result of activity in, or in the vicinity of, the licensed premises.

It will normally be the responsibility of the premises licence holder to ensure
that the managers, designated premises supervisor and door supervisors are
competent and appropriately trained.

Planning and need for Licensed Premises

When exercising its licensing functions the Licensing Authority will not be
influenced by questions of need. The issue of whether or not there is a need
for a particular premises is a commercial matter, which is not relevant to the
Licensing Authority’s considerations.

The Planning Regulation and Licensing Regulation functions are separate
statutory regimes. The Licensing Authority recognises that there should be a
clear separation of the planning, building control and licensing regimes in
order to avoid duplication. The Licensing Authority when exercising its
licensing functions will not consider whether there has been any alleged

8|Page



4.3

4.4

4.5

5.1

5.2

5.3

Page 13

breach of planning conditions. Planning Permission will usually be required
prior to the use of premises for Licensable Activities.

The Licensing Authority is not bound by decisions made by the Planning
Authority and vice versa.

There may be circumstances when, as a condition of planning permission, a
terminal hour has been set for the use of premises for commercial purposes.
Where these hours are different to the licensed hours, the earlier closing time
must be observed. Premises operating in breach of their planning permission
would be liable to enforcement action under planning law.

It should be noted that Building Regulations govern a variety of issues, which
directly contribute to the Licensing Objectives, including means of escape,
structural integrity, accessibility and public safety. Building Regulation
Approval and Completion Certificates may be required prior to the use of the
premises for licensable activities.

Integrating Strategies

The Licensing Authority will consider the Local Authority’s approved strategies
and policies where they are relevant to the exercise of its function as the
Licensing Authority.

The Local Authority recognises that Licensed Premises are an important
contributor to the local economy. Any licence application will be considered by
taking certain factors into account. These include:

* Employment opportunities

» The enhancement the proposal might have on the attractiveness of the
wider area

= The general impact in attracting visitors to the area

In undertaking its statutory licensing function the Licensing Authority may
have regard to:

= Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 and requirement that
the Local Authority do all that it reasonably can to prevent crime and
disorder in its locality

» The European Convention on Human Rights (which is given effect by
the Human Rights Act 1998), which places a duty on public authorities
to protect the rights of individuals in a variety of circumstances

= Any other relevant legislation drawn to its attention

9|Page



5.4

6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

Page 14

The Licensing Authority will seek to discharge its responsibilities identified by
other Government Strategies, insofar as they impact on the objectives of the
Licensing Act. Examples of these strategies are:

= In accordance with Guidance the Licensing Authority will seek to
establish a Safe Scheme so that proper liaison and partnership working
with all relevant stakeholders will ensure that appropriate Action Plans
for Tackling Alcohol Related Crime, Disorder and Nuisance are in place

= Safer Clubbing

» Local Authorities Coordinators of Regulatory Services and Trading
Standards Institute Code of Best Practice on Test Purchasing

= Alcohol Harm and Reduction Strategy
= Crime and Disorder Reduction Strategy

= Enforcement Concordat, under which the Local Authority has
developed an Enforcement Strategy

Anti-Social Behaviour

The Licensing Authority recognises that in addition to the requirements for it to
promote the Licensing Objectives, the Local Authority has a duty under
section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 to do all it reasonably can to
prevent crime and disorder within its area.

The objective of the licensing process is to allow the retail sale of alcohol and
the provision of other Licensable Activities in a manner that ensures the
public’s safety and which is neither to the detriment of residents, nor gives rise
to loss of amenity. It is the Licensing Authority’s aim to facilitate well run and
managed premises with premises licence holders displaying sensitivity to the
impact of their premises on local residents.

In accordance with the Guidance, the Licensing Authority does not regard this
policy as a mechanism for the general control of anti-social behaviour by
individuals once they have left the immediate vicinity of the licensed premises.

Recurring problems of alcohol-related anti-social behaviour, crime and
disorder or serious public nuisance can occur in an area, which are not
directly attributable to specific premises. In such cases, particularly if
supported by the Police, the Licensing Authority may consider whether an
Early Morning Alcohol Restriction Order (EMROs) might address the
problems. These Orders are considered later in this Policy.

Prevention of Crime and Disorder

10|Page



7.1

7.2

7.3

7.4

Page 15

The Licensing Authority will have regard to the Crime and Disorder Act 1998
(See Section 6.1 above). Any conditions attached to the premises licence
should reflect any local crime prevention strategy. Including, the Safer
Cheshire East Partnership Plan or a subsequent replacement plan.

The Licensing Authority will consider whether the premises make or will make
a detrimental contribution to levels of crime and disorder, and whether the
Operating Schedule is based on an adequate risk assessment, undertaken by
the applicant, of the likelihood of crime and disorder occurring as a result of
the application.

In order to meet its duty to prevent and reduce crime this Policy will have
regard to the likely impact of licensing on related crime and disorder in the
area. The Licensing Authority will consider the location of the premises and
the impact, operation and management of the Licensable Activities. In
particular these issues may include:

= Whether the layout, lighting and fittings of the premises have been
designed so as to minimise conflict and opportunities for crime and
disorder

» Whether the Operating Schedule includes appropriate management
measures to prevent crime and disorder

= Door supervision together with the maintenance of an incident book
= Use of toughened glass or plastic glasses

= Mechanisms for combating drug dealing and use

= Use of CCTV cameras

= Membership of any Pubwatch or similar scheme

= Use of ID scan equipment

The Licensing Authority may impose conditions on licences or certificates.
These may include the following conditions (although the list is not
exhaustive). The decision to impose conditions and their extent will depend
upon the risks of crime and disorder at the particular premises

= Appropriate ratio of tables to chairs to customers and for areas to be
allocated for seated customers

= A requirement for Security Industry Authority door supervisors to
control numbers and to deny entry to individuals who appear drunk,
disorderly or intent on crime

11|Page



7.5

Page 16

= A requirement that drinking vessels do not form a sharp edge when
broken

» Restrictions on drinking in areas within and outside the premises

» Procedures for checking the ages of young people who appear under
the age of 21 or 25 to ensure alcohol is not sold to those under 18 and
that those under 16 are accompanied in alcohol-led premises

= Appropriate ‘early warning’ communication systems with the Police and
with other licensed premises

= The installation of CCTV

= Clear policies and measures to prevent illegal drugs being brought onto
and used on the premises

= Searching of customers and staff

The Licensing Authority will carefully consider Police representations and
other conditions relating to the deterrence and prevention of crime and
disorder and initiatives to reduce crime will be drawn up in liaison with the
police to deal with particular premises or types of premises where concerns
may arise.

Safer Clubbing

7.6

Drugs

7.7

7.8

The Licensing Authority wishes to promote the principles of ‘Safer Clubbing’.
The current Home Office Guidance on the subject is recommended to
relevant Premises Licence and Club Premises Certificate holders. Following
relevant representations appropriate licensing conditions may be imposed to
control the environment at relevant premises in support of the ‘Safer Clubbing’
objectives.

Following Relevant Representations, conditions may need to be imposed for
certain types of venues to seek to eliminate the sale and consumption of
drugs and to create a safer environment for those who may have taken them.
These conditions will take into account the above-mentioned ‘Safer Clubbing’
advice issued by the Home Office. In all cases where conditions are to be
imposed advice will be sought from the Drug and Alcohol Action Team and
the Police.

The Licensing Authority, Police and Licence Holders need to be aware that
power is available under the Anti-Social Behaviour Act 2003 that allows for
the closure of a licensed premises by the Police where there is production,

12|Page



Page 17

supply or use of Class A drugs and/or serious nuisance or crime and disorder.
This provides and extra tool to the Police in enabling instant action with
regards to premises where there is a Class A drug problem.

Door Supervisors

7.9

CCTV

Following Relevant Representations the Licensing Authority may consider that
certain premises require supervision for the purpose of promoting the
reduction of crime and disorder, and to generally provide a safer operation of
the premises. In such cases licensed door supervisors (registered by the SIA)
must be employed at the premises either at all times or at such times as
certain licensable activities are taking place, at a number and ratio to be
determined by the Licensing Authority. (This excludes stewards/glass
collectors who are not involved in the security of the premises and do not
therefore require registration with the SIA).

7.10 Licence holders may wish to install cameras for the protection of staff,

customers and for the prevention of crime on or in the vicinity of the premises.
In exercising its licensing functions, the Licensing Authority may for the
purpose of promoting any of the Licensing Objectives, impose as a condition
of the licence the installation of a CCTV system. It should be noted that in
such cases the Licensing Authority may take into account the type and quality
of recordings, the location of cameras, storage and the availability of
recordings to the Licensing Authority and Police.

Cinema Exhibitions (see also under Protection of Children from Harm)

7.11 No film shall be exhibited at a licensed premises which is likely to:

8.1

8.2

= |ead to disorder

» Incite hatred or violence towards any section of the public on grounds
of colour, race or ethnic or national origin, disability, religious beliefs,
sexual orientation or gender

Public Safety

The Licensing Authority wishes to promote high standards of public safety in
relation to premises and activities within the scope of the Act.

The Licensing Authority recognises that the Public Safety Objective is
concerned with the physical safety of the customers using the relevant
premises and not with Public Health, which is dealt with by other legislation.

13|Page



8.3

8.4

8.5

8.6

Page 18

Where the Local Authority Director of Public Health submits a relevant
representation the relevant Licensing Obijective is likely to be Public Safety.
This may include where a premises has undermined the objectives in respect
of accidents and injury and other harms that may be caused by alcohol
consumption. These issues may also impact on the prevention of crime and
disorder objective and/or the protection of children from harm objective.

Where activities are organised by volunteers or a committee of a club or a
society the Licensing Authority considers it good practice that the same level
of Health and Safety protection is provided as if an employer/employee
relationship existed, irrespective of whether there are strict legal duties
applicable under Health and Safety legislation.

Following Relevant Representations, where the Licensing Authority considers
that general health and safety duties do not adequately cover certain
Licensable Activities, conditions may need to be attached to the licence to
ensure public safety.

Organisers of temporary/large scale events will be encouraged to seek advice
and information from the Local Authority’s Event Safety Advisory Group prior
to submitting any application.

Fire Safety

8.7

8.8

8.9

8.10

The Licensing Authority will have due regard to the representations of
Cheshire Fire and Rescue Service regarding licensing applications.

Following Relevant Representations, the Licensing Authority may impose
appropriate conditions in relation to fire safety matters in consultation with
Cheshire Fire and Rescue Service.

The Licensing Authority will only include an occupant capacity condition on a
Premises Licence or a Club Premises Certificate where there is a genuine
fear or a genuine problem with overcrowding and it is considered appropriate
for public safety. This figure will be arrived at in consultation with Cheshire
Fire and Rescue Service. If an occupant capacity is fixed in accordance with
any risk assessment required by The Regulatory Reform (Fire Safety) Order
2005 that figure will be used.

Where the special provisions of Section 177 of the Act (dancing, amplified and
unamplified music in premises with a capacity of no more than 200 persons)
are utilised, the Licensing Authority reserves the right to confirm with Cheshire
Fire and Rescue Service the safe capacity of the premises.

Prevention of Public Nuisance

1l4|Page



9.1

9.2

Noise

Page 19

If Relevant Representations are received the Licensing Authority, when
making an objective judgment about what constitutes a nuisance in respect of
an application or review of a premises licence or certificate, will take a broad
common law meaning when considering matters such as:

» Noise from premises
= Waste

= Litter

= Car parking

= Light pollution

» Noxious odours

In considering the potential impact of licensed premises on the surrounding
locality the Licensing Authority, when in receipt of any Relevant
Representations will take into account the type of entertainment activity,
proposed hours of operation, the capacity of the premises, the character of
the areas and the proximity to local residents. Consideration will be given to
the potential steps which could be taken to reduce the risk of nuisance
occurring. This will particularly apply in areas where there is residential
accommodation in the proximity of the premises.

and Vibration

9.3

9.4

In order to enforce the provisions of the Environmental Protection Act 1990
(which relate to noise nuisance) the Police, Environmental Health Officers and
Licensing Officers will liaise to ensure that adequate control measures are
properly used to protect the local environment. Any action taken will be
conducted in accordance with relevant enforcement policies

Consideration will be given to whether the operating schedule contains
adequate measures to prevent noise and vibration, generated from within the
premises, outside it, or from an open site, that may cause disturbance. Stricter
conditions will be considered on premises in areas that have dense residential
accommodation or have residential accommodation close to them. Noise
includes music and human voices. Measures in the Operating Schedule may
include installation of soundproofing, air conditioning, acoustic lobbies, sound
limitation devices or locking doors at specified hours. If the proposed
operating schedule fails to address noise nuisance issues, the Environmental
Health Department may request that an independent acoustic report is
conducted. Environmental Health may use any recommendations from such a

15|Page



9.5

9.6

9.7

9.8

9.9

Page 20

report to propose amendments to the Operating Schedule or suggest
conditions for the consideration of any (Sub) Committee.

Applicants will be expected to have included measures in their Operating
Schedules that make adequate provision to:

» Restrict the generation of any noise within the premises and from
activities associated with the premises in the vicinity, or from an open
air site

» Limit the escape of any noise from the premises or open air site

» Restrict any noise emissions to below levels that could affect people in
the vicinity going about their business, at work and when at home both
while relaxing and while sleeping

= Minimise and control any noise from customers arriving and departing
from the premises

The Licensing Authority will not impose conditions on licensed premises that
cannot be directly controlled, or on matters not related to the vicinity of the
premises.

If it is considered that any noise emanating from within the curtilage of a
licensed premises is causing a public nuisance, under the provisions of the
Anti-Social Behaviour Act 2003, an Authorised Officer can require its
immediate closure for a period of up to 24 hours. It should be noted that the
‘test’ is a lesser one than that required to determine a Statutory Noise
Nuisance and the statutory defence of ‘best practicable means’ is not
available.

The Licensing Authority further recognises the Government’s view that
licensing hours should not inhibit the development of thriving and safe
evening and night-time local economies which are important for investment
and employment locally and attractive to domestic and international tourists.
Whilst providing consumers with greater choice and flexibility is an important
consideration, the Licensing authority takes the view this should always be
carefully balanced against the duty to promote the four licensing objectives
and the rights of local residents to peace and quiet.

The Licensing Authority will not seek to impose uniform closure times in
relation to alcohol licensed premises and will consider each application on its
merits. However, where premises are situated in sensitive areas, in
circumstances where the Licensing Authority’s discretion has been engaged
through the receipt of relevant representations, consideration will be given to
the imposition of conditions aimed at limiting the impact of noise and

16|Page



Page 21

disturbance on residents. Such conditions may, for example, include the use
of door supervisors, or measures to prevent the escape of sound from within
the premises. Licensees and certificate holders are reminded that they should
take reasonable steps to prevent the occurrence of crime and disorder and
public nuisance in outside areas such as beer gardens or smoking shelters
and in areas such as pavements immediately outside their premises, where
and to the extent that , these matters are within their control.

Eating, Drinking and Smoking Outside Premises

9.8 The Licensing Authority will take the following into consideration:

Whether people standing or sitting outside are likely to cause
obstruction or other nuisance

Whether premises are under or near residential accommodation

The hours of sale of alcohol in open containers or food for consumption
outside the premises

Measures to make sure that customers move away from outside
premises when such sales cease

Measures to collect drinking vessels and crockery, cutlery and litter

The extent and location of areas proposed to be set aside for the
consumption of food and alcoholic drink for smoking

Whether there is a need for door supervisors to prevent or to control
customers congregating in outdoor areas to smoke, consume food or
drink (whether supplied by the premises or not), between certain hours
or at all times.

Other Environmental Impacts

9.9 Consideration will be given to whether Operating Schedules contain adequate
measures to prevent:

Litter, smells, fumes, dust, tobacco or other smoke, or other emissions
Street fouling
Light pollution

Congestion of the pavement or roadway, impeding reasonable access

arising from the proposed licensable activity that may cause nuisance to
people in the vicinity.

17|Page



9.10

10.

Page 22

If the sale of alcohol in open containers or food for consumption outside the
premises has been proposed, the following considerations are relevant:

Whether measures would be undertaken to prevent nuisance caused
by the storage, handling and collection of refuse and recyclable
materials

Whether late night premises are likely to generate litter and whether
the sale of take-away food is proposed and the measures planned to
prevent littering in the vicinity and to clear up any litter that occurs

The steps proposed to prevent queuing or, if some queuing is
inevitable, to divert queues away from residential properties and
entrances to neighbouring premises, and to manage the queue to
prevent disturbance and obstruction

The steps taken to prevent disturbance by patrons arriving at or leaving
the premises

The steps taken to ensure staff leave the premises quietly

The arrangements made or proposed for parking by patrons and the
effect of parking on local residents

Whether taxis and private hire vehicles serving the premises are likely
to disturb local residents

Whether routes to and from the premises on foot or by car or service or
delivery vehicles pass residential premises

Whether other measures to prevent nuisance such as the use of CCTV
or the employment of SIA registered door supervisors are necessary

The measures proposed to prevent the consumption or supply of illegal
drugs, including any search procedures

The likelihood of any violence, public disorder or policing problem
arising if a licence were to be granted

If the applicant has previously held a licence within the Cheshire East
area, the details of any enforcement action arising from that premises

Whether the premises would result in increased refuse storage or
disposal problems, or additional litter in the vicinity of the premises.

Protection of Children from Harm

18|Page



Page 23

10.1 Protection of Children from harm includes the protection of children from
moral, psychological and physical harm. This includes protection from
premature exposure to strong language and sexual expletives. The Act does
not prevent children having free access to premises selling alcohol for
consumption on those premises, although the Licensing Authority when in
receipt of Relevant Representations may impose conditions necessary for the
prevention of harm to children. Where there are matters that give rise to
serious concerns and the restriction of access may not ensure adequate
protection of children from harm, children should be excluded. Examples of
what may give rise to these concerns include:

Where there have been convictions for serving alcohol to minors or
where the premises has a reputation/evidence for underage drinking
(to include any action undertaken regarding test purchases in relation
to the supply of alcohol)

There is a known association with drug taking or dealing
There is a strong element of gambling on the premises

Entertainment of an adult or sexual nature is provided

Note: The Act makes it an offence to permit children under the age of 16 who are not
accompanied by an adult to be present on premises used exclusively or primarily for
the supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises.

10.2 Matters which the Licensing Authority will take into consideration include:

Whether there are effective measures to check the age of those young
people who appear under 25, to ensure alcohol is not sold to those
under 18 and those under 16 are accompanied in alcohol led premises

Whether the supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises is the
exclusive or primary purpose

The hour to which accompanied children under 16 are proposed to be
on the premises where the exclusive or primary purpose of the services
provided at the premises is the supply of alcohol for consumption on
the premises

The likelihood of children being attracted to the premises e.g. by the
nature of activities or facilities provided, whether or not these are
licensed

Whether there is evidence of heavy, binge or underage drinking on the
premises

19|Page



10.3

10.4

Page 24

Where Relevant Representations have been received and it is considered
necessary that the access of children should be restricted to protect them
from harm then conditions may be attached to the licence. These may
include:

» Limitation on the hours when children may be present

» Restrictions to the age of persons on a premises (e.g. to over 18’s
only)

» Restrictions on access to certain parts of the premises
» Limitations or exclusions when certain activities may take place
» Require an accompanying adult to be present at all times

Where large numbers of children are likely to be present on any licensed
premises, for example, a children’s show or pantomime, then the Licensing
Authority may require the presence of an appropriate number of adult staff
(who will have provided a satisfactory Disclosure and Barring Service check)
to ensure their safety and protection from harm. The exact ratio is to be
assessed in respect of each individual application and is dependent on the
type and size of the premises and the control measures in place as outlined
within the operating schedule, and importantly the particular group of children
likely to visit the premises in question.

Cinema Exhibitions (see also under Prevention of Crime and Disorder)

10.5

10.6

11.

111

Where the exhibition of films is permitted the Licensing Authority will expect
age restrictions to be complied with in accordance with the British Board of
Film Classifications (BBFC) recommendations. Where a film has not been
classified by the BBFC the Licensing Authority will consider whether it is
appropriate to provide a local classification. When setting a local classification
the Licensing Authority will have regard to the BBFC’s guidelines.

In considering applications, the Licensing Authority will take into account any
evidence that age restrictions for cinema exhibitions have not been adhered
to.

Cumulative Impact

The Licensing Authority does not consider that there are areas where
Cumulative Impact occurs presently nor is there a need at this time for the
Licensing Authority to adopt a special policy relative to designating ‘Stress
Areas’.

20|Page



Page 25

11.2 Where there is a concentration of licensed premises this can lead to serious

11.3

11.4

11.5

11.6

problems of nuisance and disorder arising in the area itself and even some
distance away from the premises. In such circumstances the impact of those
premises when taken as a whole can be far greater than that arising from
individual premises and it may not be possible to distinguish individual
premises as being the sole cause or even a major contributing factor, of a
particular problem. It is the Cumulative Impact of all the premises which
causes problems for the wider area.

It is clear however, that the vicinity within which licensed premises are or may
be located is a major consideration in determining whether a licence should
be granted and what conditions should be attached to it should representation
be received. Due consideration will be given to the direct impact of the
operation of the premises on members of the public living, working or
engaged in normal activity in the vicinity of the premises.

It should be noted that ‘Cumulative Impact’ should not be confused with the
issue of ‘need’, which relates to commercial demand for licensed premises.
‘Need’ is not a matter to be taken into account by the Licensing Authority.

Where a particular area becomes saturated with licensed premises making it
a focal point for large groups of people to congregate, this might create
exceptional problems of disorder, noise and other nuisance and in such
circumstances the grant of further Premises Licenses or Club Premises
Certificates may undermine the Licensing Objectives.

Notwithstanding these concerns each application has to be considered on its
own individual merits. Where an objector is seeking to establish that the grant
of a licence or certificate would result in a cumulative impact which
undermines one or more Licensing Objectives, the following shall apply:

Objections on the grounds of Cumulative Impact

11.7

In cases where objectors seek to establish that an application should be
refused on the grounds that it would result in or further contribute to
cumulative impact which would undermine one or more of the Licensing
Objectives the objector shall:

= Identify the boundaries of the area from which it is alleged problems
are arising

=  Provide full details and evidence as to the seriousness of the nuisance
and disorder caused in the area

= |dentify the licensing objective(s) which it is alleged will be undermined
with specific regard to:

21|Page



Page 26

- The occupancy figure for the proposed premises

- The nature of the licensed activity to be carried on at the
premises and its patrons.

Identifying Stress Areas

11.8 Where as a result of an objection under paragraph 11.7 above and the
Licensing Authority is satisfied that there is a serious or chronic concern about
nuisance and disorder in a particular area and has refused an application on
the grounds of Cumulative Impact the area shall be declared as a ‘Stress
Area’. In doing so the Licensing Authority shall:

» Follow the statutory procedure s outlined in the Home Office Guidance
issued under Section 182 of the Act

» |dentify the boundaries of the area
» |dentify the licensable activities causing the nuisance and/or disorder

=  Monitor and review the ‘Stress Area’

Applications for a New Premises Licence in a Stress Area

11.9 New premises licenses will not be granted for the activities identified as
causing nuisance and/or disturbance in Stress Areas except where:

= No objections are received to the application, or
» The grant of the licence will not undermine the Licensing Objectives

11.10 In considering such applications the Licensing Authority will have particular
regard to:

= The occupancy figure for the proposed premises

= The proximity of the premises to others in the Area licensed for similar
activities and the occupancy figures for those other premises

=  Whether the proposed premises will act as a replacement for others in
the Area that no longer has a licence

» The proposed methods of management outlined in the applicants’
operational plan

» The proposed hours of operation

» Transport provision for the Area

22|Page



Page 27

Existing Premises Licenses in Stress Areas

11.11 The above factors cannot be used as a justification for removing an existing
licence. If representations are received about existing licensed premises
relating to matters other than cumulative impact and which undermine the
Licensing Objectives then appropriate action may be taken.

Applications for variations to existing Premises Licenses in Stress Areas

11.12 Applications for variations to existing Premises Licenses in Stress Areas will
not be granted where those modifications directly affect the issue of
Cumulative Impact in the Stress Area or otherwise undermine the Licensing
Objectives. An example of where a modification may directly affect the issue
of cumulative impact would be where an application was received to extend
premises and significantly increase the occupancy level of the premises.

12. Applications for New Grants and Variation of Existing Terms
and Conditions

12.1 In the absence of any Relevant Representations in respect of any application
made to the Licensing Authority, it is the duty of the Authority to grant the
licence or certificate subject only to conditions that are consistent with the
Operating Schedule and any Mandatory Conditions prescribed in the Act. This
will also apply to any applications made in respect of premises within an
identified Stress Area.

12.2 The EU Services Directive (Directive 2006/123/EC) and the Provision of
Services Regulations 2009 require the Authority to enable an electronic
application facility. This is available through www.GOV.uk for Premises
Licence applications, renewals and variations and for Club Premises
Certificates, renewals and variations. An automatic grant is not available for
these applications since visits to premises are required in order to ensure the
Licensing Objectives would be promoted. In addition the consideration of a
licence needs to take into account the management of the premises.

12.3 The Licensing Authority will consider the same issues in respect of a variation
and a renewal as they do in respect of an application for a new grant.

12.4 The Licensing Authority may take into account any non-compliance of other
statutory requirements brought to its attention. Particularly where these
undermine the Licensing Objectives, as non-compliance with other statutory
requirements may demonstrate that the premises are unsuitable for the
activities proposed or that the management of the premises is not adequate to
protect the public from harm or nuisance.

23|Page


http://www.gov.uk/

12.5

13.

13.1

13.2

13.3

13.4

135

13.6

Page 28

The Licensing Authority will consider whether appropriate measures have
been put into effect by the applicant to mitigate any adverse impact.

Temporary Events

Arrangements are made under Part 5 of the Act for the temporary carrying on
of licensable activities which are not authorised by a premises licence or a
club premises certificate.

The Licensing Authority will provide advice about, amongst other things,
public safety. Organisers of temporary/large scale events will be encouraged
to seek advice and information from the Local Authority’s Event Safety
Advisory Group prior to submitting any application.

Legislation states that a minimum of ten working days notice should be given
to the Licensing Authority of temporary events (or five working days in respect
of a late temporary event). In accordance with the Act, ‘Working Day’
excludes Saturday, Sunday and Bank Holidays. The Licensing Authority
cannot and will not accept notification of a Temporary Event Notice or a late
Temporary Event Notice outside the statutory time limit.

The Licensing Authority acknowledges that in exceptional circumstances,
some Temporary Events may and do have an impact upon crime and
disorder. Therefore, in cases of large scale events, organisers should
consider providing as much notice as possible. The Licensing Authority
considers two months notice to be advisable in relation to such events.

The Licensing Authority expects organisers to give due consideration to the
four licensing objectives and to consider local residents and those attending
events, in areas such as:

» Health and Safety

* Noise Pollution

» Use of Temporary Structures

* Road Closures

= Use of Pyrotechnics or Fireworks
= Controlling Anti-Social Behaviour

The Licensing Authority may advise applicants to consult with Cheshire Fire
and Rescue Service and North West Ambulance Service for guidance with
regards to assessing possible risks.

24|Page



13.7

14.

14.1

14.2

15.

15.1

15.2

15.3

15.4

16.

16.1

16.2

Page 29

Applicants will also be reminded that giving a Temporary Event Notice does
not relieve the premises user from planning law and any requirement to obtain
the appropriate planning permission where it is required.

Operating Schedule

It is recommended that that applicants contact Responsible Authorities when
preparing their operating schedules. This is likely to reduce subsequent
objections.

This Statement of Licensing Policy sets out criteria and considerations, which
relate to the Licensing Objectives, which applicants should have in mind when
drawing up their Operating Schedule.

Hours of Operation

The Licensing Authority will determine licensing hours based on the individual
merits of each application.

The Licensing Authority will consider whether longer licensing hours will
achieve a gradual dispersal of people leaving licensed premises and therefore
promote the Licensing Objectives.

The Licensing Authority recommends that applicants indicate within the
operating schedule that consideration has been given to the extent the
licensing hours applied for will impact on local residents and the surrounding
area.

The Licensing Authority will consider licensing shops, stores and
supermarkets to sell alcohol for consumption off the premises at any time
when the retail outlet is open for shopping unless there are good reasons,
based on the licensing objectives, for restricting the hours. Consideration may
be given to restricting the licensing hours of individual shops in circumstances
where representations received indicate that the premises is a focus of
disorder and disturbance.

Conditions

The Licensing Authority may, when considering the content of the Operating
Schedule, select appropriate conditions from the Home Office Guidance, pool
of Conditions, where it is deemed appropriate to ensure that the Operating
Schedule reflects the four Licensing Objectives.

Where appropriate, following receipt of Relevant Representations, the
Licensing Authority, may attach conditions to the grant of a licence which
seeks to regulate the behaviour of persons as they leave licensed premises.

25|Page



16.3

17.

17.1

17.2

17.3

17.4

17.5

Page 30

Where existing law already places statutory obligations on applicants the
Licensing Authority will not usually impose the same or similar duties by way
of condition.

Enforcement and Review

It is the intention of the Licensing Authority to work proactively with the
Cheshire Police and other enforcement agencies. Proportionate targeting of
agreed problem and high-risk licensed activities needing greater attention will
be applied. A corresponding lighter touch for well run, lower risk premises will
also be applied.

The Review of licences or certificates provides a key protection for the
community where the Licensing Objectives are being undermined. The
Review system should allow the Licensing Authority to apply a light touch
bureaucracy to the grant or variation of a licence or certificate. The Licensing
Authority may then take a more robust approach when problems relating to
the Licensing Objectives arise later in respect of any premises.

At any stage following the grant of a premises licence or a club premises
certificate, a Responsible Authority or any other person, may ask the
Licensing Authority to review the licence or certificate because of a matter
arising at the premises in connection with any of the four licensing objectives.
The Licensing Authority shall refer to Guidance when assessing whether any
Relevant Representations are irrelevant, vexatious, frivolous or repetitious.

Although the Act does not require premises inspections to be undertaken,
they will take place at the discretion of the Licensing Officers charged with this
role and will take place as judged necessary. This will ensure that the
Licensing Authority manages resources efficiently and that ‘effective
enforcement’ is directed at ‘problem premises’.

Where any conditions have been applied to a Premises Licence or Club
Premises Certificate and Authorised Officer of the Local Authority may inspect
the premises at any reasonable time for the purpose of checking that the
conditions are being complied with.

Door Supervisors

17.6

The Security Industry Authority (SIA) plays an important role in preventing
crime and disorder by ensuring that door supervisors are properly trained and
licensed. Specific enquiries or premises visits may occur in order to ascertain
that SIA Licenses are being executed in the correct manner and not as a tool
for crime and disorder such as fronts for serious and organised criminal
activity. Intelligence led operations by the SIA, Licensing Authority and/or

Police will be conducted without notice
26|Page



18.

18.1

18.2

18.3

Page 31

Early Morning Alcohol Restriction Orders (EMROYS)

Under Section 172 A to E of the Act, the Licensing Authority has the power to
make an EMRO prohibiting the sale of alcohol for a specified period between
the hours of 24:00 and 06:00. They are designed to address recurring
problems with licensed premises, serious public nuisance and other instances
of alcohol-related anti-social behaviour which is not directly attributable to
specific premises.

The Licensing Authority will consider evidence that such a decision is
appropriate for the promotion of the Licensing Objectives. Consideration will
be given to evidence provided by partners, Responsible Authorities and the
Local Community Safety Partnership as well as evidence the Licensing
Authority has gathered to determine whether an EMRO would be appropriate
for the promotion of the licensing objectives. The Licensing Authority will
consider the problems that have been identified. A range of evidence may be
considered, including local crime and disorder statistics, statistics on anti-
social behaviour offences, health related statistics (e.g. alcohol related
emergency attendances and hospital admissions, environmental health
complaints, complaints recorded by the Local Authority, residents’
guestionnaires, evidence from local councillors and evidence obtained
through local consultation).

It is acknowledged by the Licensing Authority that an EMRO is restrictive,
whilst also being a powerful tool to address recurring problems of alcohol-
related crime and disorder, serious public nuisance and alcohol-related anti-
social behaviour. Prior to making an EMRO the Licensing Authority will
consider whether any other measures (implemented by themselves or with
partners) may address the problems that have been identified, in particular
other measures might include:

= Development of a Cumulative Impact Policy
= Reviewing the licenses of specific problem premises
» Encouraging the creation of business-led practice schemes

= Use of powers of the Local Authority to designate an area where
alcohol may not be consumed publicly (Designated Public Places
Order)

= The confiscation of alcohol in designated areas
= Police enforcement of the general law concerning disorder and anti-

social behaviour

27|Page



18.4

19.

19.1

19.2

19.3

20.

20.1

20.2

21.

21.1

Page 32

= Prosecution for the offence of selling (or allowing such a sale of)
alcohol to a person who is drunk

= Use of Police powers to close down any licensed premises instantly for
up to 24 hours in respect of which a TEN has effect

In taking any decision to make an EMRO, the Licensing Authority will follow
the statutory process and will invite representations.

Late Night Levy

Under Section 125 of the Police Reform and Social Responsibility Act 2011
the Local Authority can adopt a Late Night Levy, following a consultation
process, outlined by the Home Office. It allows the Local Authority to charge
an additional fee to any licensed premises that has a licence for the sale of
alcohol (on and off sales) after 12 midnight and up to 06:00 in order to cover
the additional costs associated with late night alcohol trading. Legislation
allows this to start from midnight but it is up to the Local Authority to decide
when they wish to apply it.

Any income raised by the Levy must be split with the local Police force; the
Police would receive a minimum of 70% of funds raised and the Local
Authority’s 30% must be used to fund services which make the late night
economy a more welcoming place.

The Local Authority will consider implementing a Late Night Levy if
appropriate.

The Licensing Process

Applications can be made on the prescribed forms that can be found on the
Home Office website.

Applications can also be made via the government website www.gov.uk. In
order to fulfil its obligations under the Provision of Services Regulations 2009
(and the EU Services Directive) the Council will continue to enable the
application process and payment online. Tacit consent is however not
applicable for applications under the Licensing Act 2003 since the suitability of
an applicant and the suitability of premises are under consideration.

Delegation and Decision Making

One of the major principles underlying the Licensing Act 2003 is that the
licensing functions contained within the Act should be delegated at an
appropriate level to ensure an efficient and cost effective service.

28|Page


http://www.gov.uk/

21.2

21.3

21.4

21.5

21.6

21.7

22.

Page 33

The Licensing Authority is committed to the principle of delegating its powers
to ensure that these objectives are met and has arranged for its licensing
functions to be discharged in accordance with the Home Office Guidance. The
table at Appendix 1 sets out the agreed delegation of decisions and functions
to the Licensing Committee, Sub-Committees and Officers

The Act itself creates a presumption that applications will be granted unless a
Relevant Representation (objection) is raised. Where a function is delegated
to an officer, that officer will be responsible for liaising between the applicants,
objectors and Responsible Authorities to ensure that any licence granted is
subject to any appropriately agreed conditions and relevant mandatory
conditions

Where objections are made, an officer of the Licensing Authority may liaise
with the Applicant, objectors and the Responsible Authorities to see if
agreement is possible to conditions which would overcome the objections,
without the need for the matter to go before the Committee or Sub-
Committee. Only where objections are raised which cannot be reconciled will
matters be referred to either the Sub-Committee or the Full Committee for
determination.

Contested Licensing Applications and Review Hearings are administrative in
nature and the (Sub) Committee will ensure that any meetings are conducted
as informally as possible. However, some degree of formality is needed to
ensure that all parties receive a fair hearing. Procedural requirements will be
established to ensure that all parties are able to express their views openly
and fairly. The (Sub) Committee procedure is inquisitorial rather than
adversarial and, whilst applicants, objectors and Responsible Authorities are
entitled to bring legal representation with them if they wish, this is by no
means a requirement or a necessity.

Whilst the (Sub) Committee usually meets in public, it does have the power to
hear certain applications in private. The Committee, however, will always
reach its decision in private. A public announcement of the decision is
normally made at the end of the Hearing together with an outline of the
reasons for that decision. However on occasion this may not be possible, due
to time constraints and/or the complexity of the issues under consideration, in
which case a written decision will be issued as soon as possible after the
Hearing.

The procedure which will generally be used by the (Sub) Committee, unless
the Chairman of the (Sub) Committee takes the view that natural justice and
fairness require a change to be made to the process, is set out at Appendix 2.

Exclusions

29|Page



Page 34

22.1 In formulating this Statement of Licensing Policy in accordance with Guidance
and recognising the need to treat each application on its individual merits the
Licensing Authority makes specific exclusions, which are detailed below.

Commercial Demand

22.2 The commercial demand for additional premises licenses (as distinct from
cumulative impact) will not be a matter for the Licensing Authority, such
matters being a specific consideration for the Planning Authority.

Zoning and licensing hours

22.3 Fixed predetermined closing times for particular areas will not form part of the
Policy and restriction on trading hours will be considered only where
appropriate to meet Licensing Objectives.

Children

22.5 Nothing in this Statement of Policy shall limit or require access of children to
premises unless there is an overriding necessity to prevent harm to children.
Areas that will give rise to particular concern are highlighted elsewhere in this
Policy.

Standardised conditions

22.6 The Policy does not provide for ‘standard conditions’ to be imposed so as to
avoid the imposition of disproportionate and burdensome requirements.
Conditions attached to licenses or certificates, if deemed appropriate in
particular circumstances, will be tailored to reflect the individual operation of
the premises in question. Conditions will not be imposed which are beyond
the responsibility or control of the premises licence holder.

23. Consultation

23.1 In reviewing this Policy the Licensing Authority has consulted widely to
ascertain an appropriate licensing framework for its area. Various bodies have
been consulted including:

= Cheshire Constabulary

» Cheshire Fire and Rescue Service

» Cheshire East Health and Wellbeing Board
= Current licence holders

» Representatives of the local licensing trade

30|Page



24.

24.1

24.1

25.

25.1

Page 35

» Representatives of local businesses and residents

=  Community Safety Partnership and Event Safety Advisory Group
= Borough Councillors

» Parish and Town Councils

» Macclesfield Charter Trustees

= Council Officers
Changes to Legislation

This Statement of Licensing Principles reflects the law in force in June 2013.
The following are some of the main changes which are currently proposed:

= An authorisation for an indoor sporting event or a performance of a play
or dance may be required only when the audience exceeds a specified
number (1000 for an indoor sporting event and 500 for the performance
of a play or dance) or the entertainment does not take place between
8am and 11 pm on any day

» |t is intended that it will be made clear that a contest exhibition or
display which combines boxing or wrestling with one or more martial
arts (a ‘combined fighting sport’) is licensable under the Act as a boxing
or wrestling entertainment rather than an indoor sporting event

As changes to legislation occur the Local Authority will implement them using
the principles stated in this Statement.

Review of the Statement of Licensing Policy

The adoption of a revised Statement of Licensing Policy is reserved to Full
Council. However if a review were necessary during the 5 year period for
which the Policy is adopted this can be undertaken by the relevant Cabinet
member and the Council’s Licensing Committee which would make a
recommendation to Council.

3l1|Page



Page 36

Appendix 1
Table of delegations of licensing functions
Functions under the Licensing Act will be dealt with as follows:
Matter to be Dealt with Full Committee Sub-Committee Officers

Application for Personal
Licence

If a police objection

If no objections
made

Application for Personal All Cases

Licence with unspent

convictions

Application for premises If a relevant If no relevant

Licence/Club Premises
Certificate

representation made

representation
made

Application for provisional
statement

If a relevant
representation is made

If no relevant
representation is
made

Application to vary Premises
Licence/Club Premises
Certificate

If a relevant
representation made

If no relevant
representation
made

Application to vary designated
Personal Licence holder

If a police objection

All other cases

Request to be removed as
designated Personal Licence
Holder

All cases

Application of transfer of
Premises Licence.

If a police objection

All other cases

Application for Interim
Authorities

If a police objection

All other cases

Application to review Premises
Licence/Club Premises
Certificate

All cases

Decision on whether a
complaint is irrelevant,
frivolous, vexatious, etc

All cases

Decision to object when Local

All cases

32|Page




Page 37

Matter to be Dealt with

Full Committee

Sub-Committee

Officers

Authority is a consultee and
not a lead authority

Determination of a relevant
objection to a Temporary
Event Notice

All cases

Power to issue a Counter
Notice in respect of a
Temporary Event

All cases

Determination of a minor
variation

All cases

Decision to exercise the
Licensing Authority’s powers
as a Responsible Authority

All cases

33|Page




Page 38

Appendix 2

CHESHIRE EAST COUNCIL

Procedure for Hearings — Licensing Act 2003

The Licensing Committee

The full Licensing Committee consists of fifteen elected Members of the Council.
From this full Committee will be drawn sub-committees of three members to deal
with licensing functions under the Licensing Act 2003. The Chairman and Vice
Chairman of the Licensing Committee shall have the discretion to refer a matter up
to a hearing of the full Licensing Committee.

Officers at Hearings

= The Committee Officer introduces all parties and records the proceedings

= The Legal Adviser provides independent advice to the Members on legal
matters and procedure.

= The Licensing Officer will introduce the matter and outline the application;
the officer will also answer any questions Members may have.

PROCEDURE

NOTE: If the Sub-Committee has not already elected a Chairman, that will be the
first item of business.

1 | Chairman

The Chairman will:

(i) call the matter to be considered

(i) call for any declarations of interest

(i) ask all parties to introduce themselves

(iv) summarise the procedure to be followed at the hearing
(v) will consider any request made by a party for another
person to appear at the hearing

(v) will advise the parties of any maximum period of time in
which it has to present its case (if a maximum is imposed this
shall be equal for all parties)

2 | Licensing Officer

Will introduce and summarise the application, highlighting
areas of contention or dispute.

3 | Committee Members

May ask questions of the Licensing Officer

4 | Applicant

Will present his/her case, calling witnesses, as appropriate.

(If necessary, applicant will produce any notices required by
law. Legal Adviser will draw attention to this if required.)

34|Page




Page 39

5 | Responsible Each in turn may ask questions of the applicant, by way of
Authorities clarification.
(who have made
representations)

6 | Other Persons To be invited to ask guestions of the applicant, by way of

clarification.

(who have made

representations) It is normal practice for a spokesperson only to speak on
behalf of a group of residents.

7 | Committee Members | Each in turn may ask guestions of the applicant.

8 | Applicant May make a statement or ask his witnesses to clarify any
matters which he feels are unclear, or may have been
misunderstood.

9 | Responsible Will make their representations.

Authorities

10 | Applicant Or his representative or witnesses to ask guestions of
Responsible Authorities represented at the meeting, by way
of clarification.

11 | Other Persons May ask questions of the Responsible Authorities
represented at the meeting, by way of clarification.

(who have made
representations) (Note: This is not the point at which they should be
stating their objections.)

12 | Committee Members | May ask questions of the Responsible Authorities
represented at the meeting

13 | Other Persons The local residents who are objecting to the application will
be invited to_make observations on the application and

(who have made present the bases of their objections.
representations)

15 | Applicant Or his representative or witnesses may ask guestions of the
Local Residents, by way of clarification.

16 | Committee Members | May ask questions of the Local Residents.

17 | Chairman To invite both Responsible Authorities and Local
Residents to make their closing addresses.

18 | Applicant Or his representative will briefly summarise the application

and comment on the observations and any suggested

3B5|Page




Page 40

conditions.

19 | Committee Will retire to consider the application. The Committee may
request the Legal Advisor to advise on legal issues.

20 | Committee Will return to give its decision, with reasons, which will be
announced by the Chairman and subsequently confirmed in
writing to the applicant and to all the parties that made
representations.

In cases where a decision cannot be given at the end of the
hearing, parties will be advised of the decision within five
working days.

Notes

1. The hearing shall normally be held in public. There may be occasions on
which the Committee find it necessary to exclude members of the press and
public; any such decision will be taken on the basis that the public interest in
doing so outweighs the public interest in the hearing, or that part of the
hearing taking place in public.

2. The Chairman may require any person behaving in a disruptive manner to
leave the hearing and may (a) refuse to permit that person to return, or (b)
permit him/her to return only on such conditions as the authority may specify,
but any such person may submit in writing any information which they would
have been entitled to provide orally if they had not been required to leave.

3. Prior to the hearing each party shall have given notification and served
documentation (eg statements of witnesses or reports of experts) as required.
Late representations and evidence will only be considered with the agreement
of all parties.

4. Anyone entitled to be heard may be represented by any person, whether or
not that person is legally qualified.

5. Hearsay will be permitted but the Sub-Committee will be reminded to give it
appropriate weight.

6. Due note shall be taken of the provisions of the Hearings Regulations 2005.
7. The Chair may, in the interests of expediency or convenience of the parties,

vary the procedure from time to time, provided notice is given to the parties
and the rules of natural justice are observed.

3bB|Page




Page 41

Summary of Procedure

1. Chairman appointed (if this has not been done previously).

2. Chairman to call for declarations of interest and request that all parties
introduce themselves.

3. Chairman summarises the procedure for the hearing

4. The Licensing Officer summarises the application

5. Applicant to present his/her case.

6. Applicant to be questioned by all parties (to clarify points only) following
which, he/she can clarify any other matters which he/she feels may have been
misunderstood when the application was presented.

7. Applicant to be questioned by the Committee.

8. Responsible Authorities to make their representations following which they
can be questioned by all parties by way of clarification.

9. Other Persons will be invited to present the bases of their objections, following
which they can be questioned by all parties by way of clarification.

10.The applicant will be invited to sum up his/her case
11. Committee/Sub-Committee withdraws to make its decision

12. Committee/Sub-Committee returns to announce its decision to all present.

37|Page



Page 42

Appendix 3

Mandatory Conditions

Mandatory conditions where licence authorises supply of alcohol

Where a premises licence authorises the supply of alcohol, the licence must include
the following conditions:

1. No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence—

(@) atatime when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of
the premises licence, or

(b) at atime when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a
personal licence or his personal licence is suspended.

2. Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised
by a person who holds a personal licence

Mandatory condition: exhibition of films

1. Where a premises licence or club premises certificate authorises the exhibition of
films, the licence/certificate must include a condition requiring the admission of
children to the exhibition of any film to be restricted in accordance with this
section.

2. Where the film classification body is specified in the licence/certificate, unless
condition (3) (b) applies, admission of children must be restricted in accordance
with any recommendation made by that body.

3. Where

(@) the film classification body is not specified in the licence, or
(b) the relevant licensing authority has notified the holder of the licence that
this subsection applies to the film in question,

Admission of children must be restricted in accordance with any recommendation
made by that licensing authority

Mandatory condition: door supervision

1. Where a premises licence includes a condition that at specified times one or more
individuals must be at the premises to carry out a security activity, the licence
must include a condition that each such individual must:

(a) be authorised to carry out that activity by a licence granted under the
Private Security Industry Act 2001; or

(b) be entitled to carry out that activity by virtue of section 4 of that Act
38|Page



Page 43

Prohibited conditions: plays

1.

In relation to a premises licence or club premises certificate which authorises the
performance of plays, no condition may be attached to the licence as to the nature
of the plays which may be performed, or the manner of performing plays, under
the licence.

Licensing Act 2003 (Mandatory Licensing Conditions) Order 2010

1. The responsible person shall take all reasonable steps to ensure that staff on

relevant premises do not carry out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible
promotions in relation to the premises. An irresponsible promotion means any one
or more of the following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for
the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the
premises in a manner which carries a significant risk of leading or contributing to
crime and disorder, prejudice to public safety, public nuisance, or harm to
children:

(&) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to
require or encourage, individuals to:

(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to
drink alcohol sold or supplied on the premises before the
cessation of the period in which the responsible person is
authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or

(i) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit
or otherwise)

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a
fixed or discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular
characteristic (other than any promotion or discount available to an
individual in respect of alcohol for consumption at a table meal, as
defined in section 159 of the Act)

(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to
encourage or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a
period of 24 hours or less

(d) provision of free or discounted alcohol in relation to the viewing on the
premises of a sporting event, where that provision is dependent on:

(i) the outcome of a race, competition or other event or process,
or
(i) the likelihood of anything occurring or not occurring

(e) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or
flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be

39|Page



Page 44

considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or
to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner

2. The responsible person shall ensure that no alcohol is dispensed directly by one
person into the mouth of another (other than where that other person is unable to
drink without assistance by reason of a disability).

3. The responsible person shall ensure that free tap water is provided on request to
customers where it is reasonably available.

4. The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder shall ensure that
an age verification policy applies to the premises in relation to the sale or supply
of alcohol. The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible
person to be under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the
policy) to produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing
their photograph, date of birth and a holographic mark.

5. The responsible person shall ensure that:

(@) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for
consumption on the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or
supplied having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in a
securely closed container) it is available to customers in the following
measures:

(i) beer or cider: ¥ pint;
(i) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and
(i) still wine in a glass: 125 ml; and

(b) customers are made aware of the availability of these measures.

Conditions 1- 3 and 5 do not apply where the Premises Licence authorises the sale
and supply of alcohol only for consumption off the premises.

40|Page



Page 45 Agenda Item 3

CHESHIRE EAST COUNCIL
LICENSING ACT SUB-COMMITTEE

Date of Meeting: Monday 21st September 2015 at 10.00am
Report of: Mrs N Cadman, Licensing Officer
Subject/Title: Application for a Premises Licence at

Holford Hall, Marquee & Grounds, Chester Road,
Plumley, Cheshire, WA16 OUA

1.0

1.1

2.0

2.1

2.2

2.3

2.4

2.5

Report Summary

The report provides details of an application for premises licence and the
proposed operating schedule together with details of relevant representations
received in relation to the application.

Recommendations

The Licensing Act Sub-Committee is requested to determine the application for
a Premises Licence by Ladybarn Corporation Limited, in respect of:

Holford Hall, Marquee & Grounds
Chester Road

Plumley

Cheshire

WA16 OUA

Acting in the capacity of Licensing Authority, Members must seek to promote
the Licensing Objectives, and where Members consider matters have engaged
one or more of the objectives, they may exercise their discretion. The licensing
objectives are:

(a) The prevention of crime and disorder
(b) Public safety

(c) The prevention of public nuisance
(d) The protection of children from harm

Members of the Licensing Sub-Committee are reminded that they may not
exercise discretion in any case, merely because it considers it desirable to do
so. Careful consideration should be given to application and relevant
representations in light of the proposed operating schedules.

The Sub-Committee in respect of this application must have regard to the
Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 and the
Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy.

Finally, Members are also reminded that in determining the application in
accordance with the Licensing Act 2003, Members must also have regard to:



3.0

3.1

4.0

4.1

5.0

6.0

6.1

6.2

6.2.1

6.3

7.0

7.1

8.0

8.1

Page 46

= The rules of natural justice
= The provisions of the Human Rights Act 1998

Reasons for Recommendations

The Licensing Act Sub-Committee has the power to determine this
application in accordance with the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003 and
the Council’s Constitution.

Wards Affected
Chelford

Local Ward Members
Clir George Walton
Policy Implications

The Licensing Authority has adopted a Statement of Licensing Policy in
accordance with section 5 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Whilst having regard to the general principles within the Statement, Members
may wish to consider the following:

The representations relate to the all four Licensing Objectives. The Licensing
Authority sets out at paragraphs 7 to 10 of its Statement of Licensing Policy
how it will deal with representations under these objectives.

Members should provide reason(s) for any decision taken and should set out
they reasoning where they determine to depart in any way from the Policy or
Guidance.

Financial Implications
Not applicable.
Legal Implications

In accordance with the provisions of section 18 of the Licensing Act 2003 the
Licensing Authority must, having regard to the representations, take such
steps (if any) as it considers appropriate for the promotion of the licensing
objectives. Section 18(4) provides that the authority may:

(a) Grant the licence subject to the relevant mandatory conditions and
conditions consistent with the operating schedule

(b) Modify the application to such extent as the Authority considers
appropriate for the promotion of the Licensing Objectives

(c) Exclude from the scope of the licence any of the Licensable Activities to
which the application relates

(d) Refuse to specify a person in the licence as the Premises Supervisor



8.2

8.3

9.0

9.1

10.0

10.1

10.2

10.3

Page 47

(e) Reject the application.

Members are reminded that should any conditions be added, they should be
practical, enforceable and appropriate to promote the Licensing Objectives.

Members are also reminded of the statutory obligation placed on the Local
Authority under section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 to through all
of its various functions, and Licensing is one of those functions to do all that it
can to prevent Crime and disorder, Anti-social Behaviour, behaviour
adversely affecting the environment and re-offending.

Risk Management

Section 181 and Schedule 5 of the Licensing Act 2003 make provision for
appeal to the Magistrates’ Court of any decision made by the Licensing
Authority.

Background and Options

The application was initially received on the 14t July 2015, however was
resubmitted on 30" July 2015 due to the initial application not being
advertised in accordance with the Licensing Act 2003, i.e. no public notices at
the site of the premises. The public notices were subsequently found to be
satisfactory. The application is for the grant of a Premises Licence under
section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003.

The operating schedule indicates that the relevant licensable activities applied
for are:

Sale and Supply of Alcohol
Provision Regulated Entertainment (as listed below)
Late Night Refreshment

The hours applied for are as follows:

Sale and supply of alcohol (for consumption both on and off the
premises)

Monday to Sunday 10.30 to 01.30
Seasonal Variation: from the start of permitted hours on New Year’s Eve to
the end of permitted hours on New Year’s Day.

Plays (to take place both indoors and outdoors)

Films (to take place both indoors and outdoors)

Live and Recorded Music (to take place both indoors and outdoors/external
speakers to finish at midnight)

Performance of Dance (to take place both indoors and outdoors)

Monday to Sunday 10.30 to 01.30
Seasonal Variation: from the start of permitted hours on New Year’s Eve to
the end of permitted hours on New Year’s Day.



Page 48

Late Night Refreshment (to take place both indoors and outdoors)

Monday to Sunday 23.00 to 02.00

Seasonal Variation: from the start of permitted hours on New Year’s Eve to
the end of permitted hours on New Year’s Day.

Hours Premises are Open to the Public
Monday to Sunday 24 hours a day

10.4 A copy of the application form is attached as Appendix 1.
10.5 Relevant Representations

Responsible Authorities:

10.5.1 The Environmental Health Officer's representation is at Appendix 2 of this
report.

There were no responses from any of the other Responsible Authorities.

Other Persons:

10.5.2 Written objections have been received from 71 other persons. A written
objection has also been received from Plumley with Toft & Bexton Parish
Council, which is supported by Clir George Walton. Copies of these
representations are attached as Appendix 3 of this report, numbered 1 - 73.
Five of the other persons made representation before the application was
resubmitted on 30" July 2015, these persons have all confirmed that they
wish their representations to be carried forward to the resubmitted
application.

10.5.3 Following receipt of the representations from Environmental Health and other
persons detailed in 10.5.2, the applicant has proposed the following:

1. To remove the second marquee (in the adjoining field) from the
application.
2. To reduce the terminal hour for all licensable activities by 1 hour.
A document submitted by the applicant, detailing proposed additional
conditions and other information is attached to this report at Appendix 5.

11.0 Access to Information

The background papers relating to this report can be inspected by contacting the
report writer:

Name: Mrs N Cadman
Designation: Senior Licensing Technician



Page 49

Tel No: 01270 685957
Email: nikki.cadman@cheshireeast.gov.uk

APPENDICES

Appendix 1 — Premises Licence application form

Appendix 2 — Representation from Environmental Health

Appendix 3 - Written objections from other persons (numbered 1 — 73).
Appendix 4 — Acoustic Report referred to in Appendix 3 by objector 64 and 73.
Appendix 5 — Document submitted by the applicant.

Appendix 6 — Maps



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 51

APPENDIX 1

Cheshire East

‘ %\ Application for a premises licence
Cheshire East Licensing Act 2003

Council =

For help contact
licensing@cheshireeast.gov.uk
Telephone: 0300 123 5015

* raquired information

Section 1 of 19

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

System reference Not Currently In Use

Your reference LADOO3-1

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant?

(& Yes C No

Applicant Details

* First name lLadybarn Corporation Limited
* Family name ILadybarn Corporation Limited
* E-mail swe@licensinglegal.co.uk

Main telephone number 0161 237 9961

Other telephone number

[J Indicate here if the applicant would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Is the applicant:

(= Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader

(" Applying as an individual

Applicant Business

¥ |s the applicant's business ® Yes " No
registered in the UK with
Companies House?

* Registration number 9304665

* Business name Ladybarn Corporation Limited
* VAT number = none

¥ Legal status Private Limited Company

This is the unique reference for this
application generated by the system.

You can put what you want here to help you
track applications if you make lots of them. It
is passed to the authority.

Put "no" if you are applying on your own
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or
work for,

Include country code.

A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.
Applying as an individual means the
applicant is applying so the applicant can be
employed, or for some other personal reason,
such as following a hobby.

If the applicant's business is registered, use
its registered name.

Put "none" if the applicant is not registered
for VAT.

Queen's Printer and Controller of HMS0 2009


AX157W
Typewritten Text
APPENDIX 1


Page 52

Continued from previous page...

¥ Applicant's position in the
business

Home country

Registered Address

*# Building number or name
* Street

District

* City or town

Director - Frances Phillips

United Kingdom

|c/o Edwards Veeder

Alex House, 260 - 268 Chapel Street

|salford

|
|
|
|

County or administrative area lGreater Manchester

* Postcode

* Country

Agent Details

* First name

* Family name

* E-mail

Main telephone number

Other telephone number

[ Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Are you:

(& Anagent thatis a business or organisation, including a sole trader

M3 5JZ

|United Kingdom

|Licensing Leqal Solicitors Limited

|Licensing Legal Solicitors Limited

sw@licensinglegal.co.uk

0161 237 9961

(" A private individual acting as an agent

Agent Business

* |s your business registered
in the UK with Companies
House?

* Registration number

* Business name

(= Yes C No

7171662

Licensing Legal Solicitors Limited

* VAT number =

986265078

* Legal status

Private Limited Company

The country where the applicant's
headquarters are.

Address registered with Companies House.

Include country code.

A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.

If your business is registered, use its
registered name.

Put "none" if you are not registered for VAT.

Cueen's Printer and Controller of HMS0 2009




Page 53

Continued from previous page...

*Yaur position in the business |Practice Manager - Stephanie Williams

Home country United Kingdom

The country where the headquarters of your
business is located.

Agent Registered Address

Address registered with Companies House.

* Building number or name |Barclay House

* Street |35 Whitworth Street West ]
District I |
*# City or town |Ma nchester

County or administrative area [ |
* Postcode 1M1 5NG

* Country [United Kingdom |
Section 2 0of 12

PREMISES DETAILS

I/we, as named in section 1, apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in section 2 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority

in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Premises Address

Are you able to provide a postal address, OS map reference or description of the premises?

(& Address (05 map reference (" Description

Postal Address Of Premises

Building number or name |Holford Hall |
Street |Che5ter Road

District |
City or town |F‘Ium|ey l

County or administrative area |Cheshire

Postcode |wA16 0UA

Country |United Kingdom

Further Details

Telephone number 01565 722 840
Non-domestic rateable
value of premises (£) 0

Cueen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2004




Page 54

Section 3 of 19

APPLICATION DETAILS

In what capacity are you applying for the premises licence?

An individual or individuals

O

A limited company

B

A partnership

An unincorporated association

A recognised club

A charity

The proprietor of an educational establishment

A health service body

A person who is registered under part 2 of the Care Standards Act
2000 (c14) in respect of an independent hospital in Wales

O O0O00000

A person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 of the Health and
Social Care Act 2008 in respect of the carrying on of a regulated
activity (within the meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in
England

[[] The chief officer of police of a police force in England and Wales

[[] Other (for example a statutory corporation)
Confirm The Following

| am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves
the use of the premises for licensable activities

X

[] 1am making the application pursuant to a statutory function

I am making the application pursuant to a function discharged by
virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative

O

Section 4 of 19

NON INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS

Provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate give any registered number. In the case of a
partnership or other joint venture (other than a body corporate), give the name and address of each party concerned.

Non Individual Applicant's Name

Name |Ladybarn Corporation Limited |

Details

Registered number (where

applicable) |7171662 |

Description of applicant (for example partnership, company, unincorporated association etc)

#Queen’s Printer and Contraller of HMSO 2009




Page 55

Continued from previous page...

Private Registered Company

Address

Building number or name |c/0 Edwards Veeder

Street |Alex House, 260 - 268 Chapel Street |

District | |

City or town |salford |
|

County or administrative area |_

Postcode M3 5JZ

Country |United Kingdom

Contact Details

E-mail

Telephone number

Other telephone number

Add another applicant

Section 50f 19

OPERATING SCHEDULE

When do you want the

premises licence to start? 12 | / | 08 | / I 2015 |

dd mm yyyy

If you wish the licence to be
valid only for a limited period, I J / / | |
when do you want it to end dd m yyyy

Provide a general description of the premises

For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which could be relevant to the
licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumption of these off- supplies you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the

premises.

Private event and wedding venue with limited overnight accommodation and a marquee in one of the adjoining fields.

If 5,000 or more people are
expected to attend the )
premises at any one time,

state the number expected to
attend

Cueen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Page 56

Continued from previous page...

Section 6 of 19

PROVISION OF PLAYS

Will you be providing plays?

7

(= Yes No

Standard Days And Timings

pe Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start End (e.g., 16:00) and onlygi.ve details fD!'thF_:' days
| m G e
TUESDAY
Start [1030 | End
Start [ | end [ |
WEDNESDAY
Start End [01:30
Start I:l End [:’
THURSDAY
Start End
st [ | end [ ]
FRIDAY
Start End
stat [ ] end [ ]
SATURDAY
Start End
stat [ ] End ]
SUNDAY
Start End
stat [ ] end [ ]
Will the performance of a play take place indoors or outdoors or both? Where taking place in a building or other
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may
C  Indoors (— Outdoors & Both include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

2 external marquees (orangery / field)

v Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Page 57

Continued from previous page...

State any seasonal variations for performing plays

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

From the start of permitted hours on New Years Eve to the end of permitted hours on New Years Day.

An extra hour on the day that British Summer Time commences.

Non standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the performance of a play at different times from those listed in
the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Section 7 of 19

PROVISION OF FILM5

Will you be providing films?

= Yes C No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Give timings in 24 hour clock.

Start End (e.g., 16:00) and only gi‘ve details for the: days
of the week when you intend the premises

Start I:I End I:l to be used for the activity.

TUESDAY
Start [1030 | End [0130 |

WEDNESDAY
Start I: End I:I

THURSDAY
Start End
st [ o [

FRIDAY
Start [10:30 | End [01:30
Start [ ] end [ ]

Queen's Printer and Cantroller of HMSO 20049




Page 58

Continued from previous page...

SATURDAY
Start End
SUNDAY
Start End
start [ ] end [ ]
Will the exhibition of films take place indoors or outdoors or both? Where taking place in a building or other
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may
" Indoors  Outdoors (# Both include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

2 x external marquees (orangery / field)

State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of film

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

From the start of permitted hours on New Years Eve to the end of permitted hours on New Years Day.

An extra hour on the day that British Summer Time commences.

Non standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the exhibition of film at different times from those listed in the
column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Section 8 of 19

PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS

Will you be providing indoor sporting events?

" Yes & No

Section 9 of 19

PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS

Will you be providing boxing or wrestling entertainments?

C Yes (& No

Section 10 0of 19

PROVISION OF LIVE MUSIC

U Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Page 59

Continued from previous page...
Will you be providing live music?

* Yes C No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start End (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
Start ‘_—_l End I——_I to be used for the activity.
TUESDAY
start [ | end [ |
WEDNESDAY
start [ | end [ ]
THURSDAY
Start End
Start I:I End |:|
FRIDAY
Start End
Start [ | end [ ]
SATURDAY
Start End
Start [ ] End [ ]
SUNDAY
Start End
st [ o —

Will the performance of live music take place indoors or outdoors or both? ~ Where taking place in a building or other
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may

¢ Indoors (" OQutdoors (¢ Both include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

External speakers (finish at midnight)
2 x external marquees (orangery / field)

State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Gueen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2004




Page 60

Continued from previous page...

From the start of permitted hours on New Years Eve to the end of permitted hours on New Years Day.

An extra hour on the day that British Summer Time commences.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the performance of live music at different times from those listed
in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Section 11 of 19

PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC

Will you be providing recorded music?

* Yes C No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start End (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
Start I:I End l——_l to be used for the activity.
TUESDAY
Start [10:30 End [0130 |
Start I: End [:I
WEDNESDAY
Start E End
stat [ ] end [ |
THURSDAY
Start |10:30 End
FRIDAY
start [ | end [ ]
SATURDAY
start [ | ed [ ]

O Queen's Printer and Cantroller of HMSO 2009




Page 61

Continued from previous page...

SUNDAY

Start End [01:30
Start End |:|

Will the playing of recorded music take place indoors or outdoors or both? Where taking place in a building or other
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may

" Indoors (" Outdoors (¢ Both include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

External speakers (finish at midnight)
2 x external marquees (orangery / field)

State any seasonal variations for playing recorded music

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

From the start of permitted hours on New Years Eve to the end of permitted hours on New Years Day.

An extra hour on the day that British Summer Time commences.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the playing of recorded music at different times from those listed
in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Section 12 of 19

PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE

Will you be providing performances of dance?

o)
=
(o]

* Yes
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Ty
‘ Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start [10:30 End (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
' of the week when you intend the premises
Start |: End I:l to be used for the activity.
TUESDAY

start [10:30 End

1t

Start

o Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Page 62

Continued from previous page...

WEDNESDAY
Start End
start [ ] end [ ]
THURSDAY
st tnd
Start [ | End [ ]
FRIDAY
Start End [0130
o sl ]
SATURDAY
Start End
stat [ ] end [ |
SUNDAY
Start End [0130 |
start [ | End |
Will the performance of dance take place indoors or outdoors or both? Where taking place in a building or other
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may
" Indoors  Outdoors (& Both include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

2 x external marquees (orangery / field)

State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

From the start of permitted hours on New Years Eve to the end of permitted hours on New Years Day.

An extra hour on the day that British Summer Time commences.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the performance of dance at different times from those listed in
the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.,

© Queen's Printer and Cantroller of HMS0O 2009



Page 63

Continued from previous page...

Section 13 0f 19

PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF
DANCE

Will you be providing anything similar to live music, recorded music or
performances of dance?

C Yes

Section 14 of 19
LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT

¥

No

Will you be providing late night refreshment?
& Yes

~

No

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start End (e.g., 16:00) and only gi_VE detailsforthﬁ.: days
of the week when you intend the premises
Start |: End I:J to be used for the activity.
TUESDAY
Start End
stat [ ] end [ |
WEDNESDAY
Start End
THURSDAY
Start End
Start |:| End ——_I
FRIDAY
Start End
Start |:| End |:|
SATURDAY
Start End
stat [ | Bnd [ |
SUNDAY
Start I:] End I:I

Oueen's Printer and Contraller of HMSO 2009




Page 64

Continued from previous page...

Will the provision of late night refreshment take place indoors or outdoors or
both?
" Indoors (" Outdoors & Both Where taking place in a building or other
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may
include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, If not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

2 x external marquees (orangery / field)

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

From the start of permitted hours on New Years Eve to the end of permitted hours on New Years Day.

An extra hour on the day that British Summer Time commences.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of late night refreshments at different times from
those listed in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Section 15 of 19
SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Will you be selling or supplying alcohol?

= Yes " No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY (o ;
‘ Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start |10:30 End |01:30 | (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
. ‘ . of the week when you intend the premises
Start | End | | to be used for the activity.
TUESDAY
Start [10:30 End (01:30

Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSG 2004




Page 65

Continued from previous page...

WEDNESDAY
Start End
THURSDAY
Start End
Start I:I End !:’
FRIDAY
SATURDAY
Start End
stat [ ] end [ |
SUNDAY
stat [ | End [ |

If the sale of alcohol is for consumption on
the premises select on, if the sale of alcohol
(' Onthe premises C Offthepremises (& Both is for consumption away from the premises
select off, If the sale of alcohol is for
consumption on the premises and away
from the premises select both.

Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption:

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

2 x external marquees (orangery / field)

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of alcohol at different times from those listed in the
column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

From the start of permitted hours on New Years Eve to the end of permitted hours on New Years Day.

An extra hour on the day that British Summer Time commences.

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the
licence as premises supervisor

Queen's Frnter and Controller of HMS0 2009




Page 66

Continued from previous page...

Name
First name |Russ Nathan |
Family name |Phl||ips ]

Enter the contact's address

Building number or name Holford Hall _I
Street |Chester Road |
District | |
City or town |Plumley |

County or administrative area ]Cheshire

Postcode WA16 OUA

Country |Ur‘|ited Kingdom |
Personal Licence number |
(if known) |PE1410

Issuing licensing authority = -

(if known) |Cheshlre East Council J

PROPOSED DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR CONSENT

How will the consent form of the proposed designated premises supervisor
be supplied to the authority?

(" Electronically, by the proposed designated premises supervisor

(& As an attachment to this application

Reference number for consent If the consent form Is already submitted, ask

form (if known) the proposed designated premises
supervisor for its 'system reference’ or 'your
reference’.

Section 16 of 19

ADULT ENTERTAINMENT

Highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children

Give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may give
rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example
(but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups etc gambling machines etc.

N/A

Section 17 of 19

HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC

Quesn's Frinter and Controller of HMS50 2004



Page 67

Continued from previous page...

Standard Days And Timings

MENDAY Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start End {e.g, 16:00) and only give details for the days
i of the week when you intend the premises
Start I:I End :I to be used for the activity.
TUESDAY
St tnd
Start | end [ ]
WEDNESDAY
Start End
start [ | end [ ]
THURSDAY
Start [ | end [ ]
FRIDAY
Start End
start [ | end [ ]
SATURDAY
stat [ | end [ ]
SUNDAY
Start End lI
sat [ ] d [ ]

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months,

2 x external marquees (orangery / field)

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the members and guests at different times from
those listed in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

From the start of permitted hours on New Years Eve to the end of permitted hours on New Years Day.

An extra hour on the day that British Summer Time commences.

Queen's Printer ond Controller of HMSO 2009




Page 68

Continued from previous page...

=

Section 18 of 19

LICENSING OBJECTIVES

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d.e)

List here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

All staff will be briefed on the event timetable, site layout, emergency procedures and other relevant site specific
information.

Open containers of alcohol shall not be removed from the premises, except for consumption in any external area within the
grounds of Holford Hall.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

All entrances, exits and other strategic points will be staffed while an event is taking place.

A digital hard drive CCTV system will be in operation to cover internal and external areas of the premises, any area where
customers have legitimate access must be sufficiently illuminated for the purposes of CCTV. All CCTV recorded images will
have sufficient clarity/quality/definition to enable facial recognition. CCTV will be kept in an unedited format for a period of
31 days, any DVDs subsequently produced will be in a format so it can be played back on a standard personal computer or
standard DVD player. Any person left in charge of the premises must be trained in the use of any such CCTV equipment and
able to produce / download/ burn CCTV Images upon request by a person from a Responsible Authority. CCTV will be
maintained on a regular basis and kept in good working order. CCTV maintenance records to be kept, details of contractor
used and work carried out to be recorded. Where the recording is on a removable medium (i.e. videotape, compact disc,
flash card etc), a secure storage system to store those recording mediums will be provided.

Any person who tries to gain entry to the premises who is involved in disorderly conduct or anti-social behaviour outside of
the premises will not be permitted entry. The Premises Licence holder or Designated Premises Supervisor shall ensure that
any person within the premises who is involved in disorderly conduct or anti-social behaviour inside the premises will be
removed from the premises.

Staff will be trained in how to recognise and refuse service to customers who have had too much to drink, how to handle
potential troublemakers and how to diffuse difficult situations.

The need for door security will be assessed by the Premises Licence holder or Designated Premises Supervisor and door
staff will be employed when and where the risk assessment deems this appropriate.

c) Public safety

All firefighting equipment is inspected and serviced in line with the appropriate British Standard.
Appropriate fire safety and information signs shall be displayed.

All staff will be trained in the safe handling of emergencies and emergency protocols. Emergency exits will be unlocked and
kept clear at all times.

Staff will ensure that glasses and bottles are collected on an on-going and frequent basis, make regular inspections for
broken glass and clear up glass and any spillages as quickly as possible.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Page 69

Continued from previous page...

The Premises Licence holder will ensure that any complaints from local residents are managed appropriately.
Notices to be displayed requesting patrons to respect local residents and leave the premises quietly.
Car park staff are to use their best endeavours to ensure patrons leave quietly.

Local taxi numbers shall be available for customers to assist in ordering a taxi.

e) The protection of children from harm

Entry by children under the age of 18 to the premises is prohibited unless accompanied by an adult.

The premises must prominently display appropriate signage indicating that it is an offence to buy or attempt to buy alcohal
for a person who s under 18 and for a person under the age of 18 to buy or attempt to buy alcohol.

Section 19 0f 19

PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

Premises Licence Fees are determined by the non&nbsp;domestic rateable&nbsp;value of the premises.

To find out a premises non domestic rateable value go to the Valuation Office Agency site at http://www.voa.gov.uk/
business_rates/index.htm

Band A - No RV to £4300 £100.00

Band B - £4301 to £33000 £190.00

Band C - £33001 to £8700 £315.00

Band D - £87001 to £12500 £450.00*

Band E - £125001 and over £635.00%

*#|f the premises rateable value is in Bands D or E and the premises is primarily used for the consumption of alcohol on the
premises then your are required to pay a higher fee

Band D - £87001 to £12500 £900.00

Band E - £125001 and over £1,905.00

There is an exemption from the payment of fees in relation to the provision of regulated entertainment at church halls,
chapel halls or premises of a similar nature, village halls, parish or community halls, or other premises of a similar nature. The
costs associated with these licences will be met by central Government. If, however, the licence also authorises the use of
the premises for the supply of alcohol or the provision of late night refreshment, a fee will be required.

Schools and sixth form colleges are exempt from the fees associated with the authorisation of regulated entertainment
where the entertainment is provided by and at the school or college and for the purposes of the school or college.

If you operate a large event you are subject to ADDITIONAL fees based upon the number in attendance at any one time
Capacity 5000-9999 £1,000.00

Capacity 10000 -14999 £2,000.00

Capacity 15000-19999 £4,000.00

Capacity 20000-29999 £8,000.00

Capacity 30000-39000 £16,000.00

Capacity 40000-49999 £24,000.00

Capacity 50000-59999 £32,000.00

Capacity 60000-69999 £40,000.00

Capacity 70000-79999 £48,000.00

Capacity 80000-89999 £56,000.00

Capacity 90000 and over £64,000.00

* Fee amount (£) 100.00

ATTACHMENTS

AUTHORITY POSTAL ADDRESS

Cueen's Printer and Controller of HMS(O 2009




Page 70

Continued from previous page...

Address

Building number or name |

Street | |

District |

City or town I

County or administrative area | |

Postcode |

Country |Unlted Kingdom J

DECLARATION

. /we understand it is an offence, liable on conviction to a fine up to level 5 on the standard scale, under section 158 of the
Ilcensmg act 2003, to make a false statement in or in connection with this application.

[0 Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the applicant?”

* Full name I |

* Capacity [ |

Date (dd/mm/yyyy) |

| Add another signatory |

Once you re finished you need to do the following

1 to upload this file and

continue with your application.
Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE NOT EXCEEDING LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD
SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION
WITH THIS APPLICATION

2 Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Page 71

buiurp

mu

|
9IUR U

| .
|

ueld Joo)y punodf




=

ETET

Page 72

g

_:m_._E_ JO0 ) fSdly |




Page 73

I e

FIVEPUNGH MUE LN 3h) - L 3G St Lisday e ) aag

e TR —— s ————

SN . - LI

B . AN
i E

SEIL L mn e oo e s
/

A

2

By s i L

ar '!'m L& - .".‘.'n.-.'.-_
=
Ed

:_. 1By oy

' e
y Tt et e ot 2 e 3
Mﬂ&dﬂhﬂhﬂ.ﬂﬂﬂ?&lﬂﬂhlﬂu%? T PP

|
- ARG sy Ene ARG ss gy ' __ e
L 4
" o FERL0LG S ey dow daung Frurpig _

- HRETEAHD $3qunu ap mbmﬂ&m__.n_ D.._m_.__




Page 74
LICENSING ACT 2003 APPENDIX 2

Environmental Health Consultation /\
Response Cheshire East).

Council”

EP Ref: ELL/038480

Date Received: 14 July 2015

Name of Applicant: Holford Hall, Marquee and Grounds,

Address to which application relates: Chester Road, Plumley, Knutsford, Cheshire, WA16 OUA

Conversion: Variation: New: X

Approve

Approve with Conditions

X Object to Section (s)

Prevention of Public Nuisance

Insufficient information has been submitted with the Premises Licence application relating to the
protection of public nuisance by entertainment noise break out from the use of the proposed

marquees (x2) during events.

In the absence of this information, it has not been possible to demonstrate that the Premises Licence
application would promote the prevention of public nuisance. As such, at this time this directorate
OBJECTS to the application and would recommend that the application be refused at this time.

In order to adequately assess the impact of the application for a Premises Licence at this location, a
site specific Noise Management Plan for events within the marquees shall be provided by the
applicant. This directorate is in direct contact with the applicant in order to work with them to develop

a satisfactory noise management plan.

Further Information
In order to protect the interest of local residents and ensure that the licensing objective of public

nuisance prevention is upheld; aall necessary steps shall be taken to ensure that any noise from the
premises including marquees shall not be at a level which could cause a noise nuisance at the

boundary of the nearest residential premises.

The Noise Management Plan shall address the various issues which may arise from holding events
within the marquees and detail a scheme of measures to minimise noise generation from events.

The noise mitigation measures detailed in the Noise Management Plan to reduce noise impact arising
from regulated entertainment within the marquee off site shall include (but is not limited to):

Page 1 of 3



AX157W_1
Typewritten Text
APPENDIX 2


Page 75

Time limitations on the duration of events

Consideration of limiting certain acts to specific timeframes; the noise breakout from a band is usually
more than that of a DJ, which is generally more manageable. It could be that you limit bands to 9pm
and any entertainment afterwards has to be recorded music from a DJ.

Event Contracts

It is important that bands booked, should be aware of the need to be sensitive to potential noise
problems and should accept imposed restrictions. In some cases verbal assurances have been

proven inadequate and you are strongly advised to include suitable clauses in contracts so as to
ensure that you retain effective control over sound levels.

Sound Systems & Speaker Orientation

Employ a sound system whenever possible that uses circuit speakers (i.e., a range of relatively low
powered speakers) sited around the marquee rather than one with a bank of speakers on either side
of the stage to force sound out over the whole audience.

A statement that: no external / open air loudspeakers are permitted.

Choice of Entertainment

As marquees are acoustically weak structures, they are not suitable when using high levels of
amplified music. Therefore, careful consideration shall be made to the type of entertainment to be
held within the marquees.

Careful consideration shall be made to the type of performers at this location. Some acts will result in
higher sound levels than others, for example, solo singers are likely to be quieter than bands.

Some acts may have higher levels of low frequency noise. Low frequency noise has more energy
than high frequency noise and will travel further and penetrate buildings and double glazing. Low
frequency noise can result in increased disturbance to local residents and may require additional
control measures.

Public Relations
It is recommended that you advise local residents in advance of events so that they can make
alternative arrangements, for themselves and their pets, should they wish to do so.

You should provide a contact number for residents in order that they may contact you during events
should they have any concerns.

Premises Licence Application without Marquees

For the promotion of prevention of public nuisance at this location; this Directorate cannot support the
application for a Premises Licence incorporating marquee structures without a site specific Noise
Management Plan, approved by this Directorate, addressing public entertainment within marquees.

However, this Directorate has no objections to the approval of a Premises Licence on the proviso that
no marques shall be used on site; with the following conditions for the promotion of the prevention of
public nuisance:

« Only regulated public entertainment shall take place within the building (not marquee).

= Noise emanating from the premises as a result of regulated entertainment shall not be clearly
audible at the boundary of any adjacent residential premises.

+ All external windows and doors shall be closed whilst regulated entertainment is taking place,
except for normal access and egress.

Page 2 of 3



Page 76

« There shall be no temporary or permanent speakers for the use of amplified music, speech or
dance, permitted in the open air.

e Proactive Noise Assessments during Events
The Licence Holder/Designated Premises Supervisor or responsible person nominated by him in
charge of the Premises shall ensure that any noise emanating from the Premises is not audible at the

boundary of noise sensitive properties.

Regular noise assessments shall be undertaken by a competent person (either the Licensee or
Manager) and steps shall be taken to reduce the level of noise where it is likely to cause a
disturbance to local residents.

The noise assessments shall be undertaken during events at the premises and when entertainment
or music is occurring.

A written record shall be made of those assessments in a log book, kept for that purpose and shall
include: the time and date of the checks, the person making them, location of the assessment and
the results including any remedial action in order to reduce the level of noise where it is likely to

cause a disturbance to local residents.

INFORMATIVE

Planning Permission

There are sometimes circumstances where planning conditions have been set which may impact on
your activities. If the Planning Permission and the Premises Licence differ; for example where the
Planning Authority have set a terminal hour which is earlier than those conditioned by the Premises
Licence; you must abide by the earlier time otherwise you leave yourself open to enforcement action.

Signed: Stephanie Bierwas | Enforcement Officer | Environmental Protection

Dated:

Page 3 of 3



Page 77 AppPENDIX 3 - 1.

To/ Cheshire East Council
Licensing Unit

Crewe

Dear Sir,

We wish to strongly OBJECT to the proposed application to sell alcohol and provide
entertainment from Holford Hall, Chester road , Plumley.

This would cause a significant Public Nuisance in the area. Depending on access which
would be either through a quiet residential area or onto a trunk road.

We hope this application is therefore turned down.

Yours Faithfully

Received
- 3 AUG 2015

Cheshire East Council



AX157W_2
Typewritten Text
APPENDIX 3  - 1.


Page 78

The Licensing Unit
Cheshire East Counail
Municipal Buildings
Earle Street

Crewe CW1 2B]

Dear Sir/Madam,
Premises licence application - Holford Hall, Chester Road, Plumley

We write to object to the above application to sell alcohol, provide entertainment, and
late night refreshments.

We object firstly on the grounds of public safety, Access to Holford Hall from the
Aj56 is by a lapg and narrow road, suitable only for a very low volume of traffic. Not
for sizeable numbers of vehicles carrying guests and staff, or for the delivery vehicles
supplying the alcohol, refreshments, ete. If two vehicles meet there will be aig
blockage until one reverses, and if this blockage causes a traffic back up anto the A556
this will cause a major accident. Vehicles exiting onto the A556, particularly if
turning right, are also a source of nisk,

Given the difficulties of access from the A556, it is inevitable that use will be made of
the access from Holford Hall to Trouthall Lane. This bridlepath has recently been
made up to a standard where it is navigable by a 4x4. Staff and guests will make use
of this to avoid the A556. The bridlepath and the lane it connects to are currently
safe for children and walkers, and such traffic will make them dangerous.

Secondly we object on the grounds of prevention of public nuisance. The music,
dance, and entertainment are going to be loud. Playing inside a marquee does not
lessen the sound much. Sound carries over the fields. In the past there have been
occasions when we, and our neighbours, have been very much aware of late night
music at Holford Hall. For the occasional party at Christmas etc one accepts this, but
for such disturbances to be a more frequent occurrence would be a source of real
discomfort to the people of the village.

Yours faithfullv.

Received
=3 AUG 2015

Cheshire East Council



AX157W_3
Typewritten Text
2.


Page 79

Received
- 7 AUG 2015
Cheshire East Council
C‘f%wf Lmt’ cmx.

st Loy
CMM
ot L

ﬁ g &“

A‘C o llet Ui tia {JL D |
rswm U s w::“m;

§ kel ek on oV ‘;J-mfm & Weaue
(3 Al tlestat, o feamtte %VNMMW£<WM1~L
Juww‘g\ od o \a,mN.An LeMe A G N-\m»&l,\w\'t
\xﬁ"“ \ U b L oo baa bwao @-C\w’ RH“ ;

b cdae wdaXtnnd W‘\L’b&\l{w celan Anea
asl \?u:t\ e oo bo L e plewbiot (o be
-‘IINVNM\- Az Gk rccenn \M‘t-_ fla ks s d/“
0. % Waboe- 0 e\ hatd chd degudl - \’(Lg{‘u
peanat %@Qﬁw\kh S e s(gk,v
Akl Lens: Cannlony gloiddh oo Timend dont dioe
Vo Qua s cocen raed gud Ec&ﬁmﬂ
(AN Wt sk crom{ o

WA \amlgﬂ- s Tha DmMLa;,


AX157W_4
Typewritten Text
3.


Page 80
5 w\a'yaot' ko (he (L\apfml - (e Goudy ay_h
L PravuFan cl\ ewne & ATSINL.

WLk e verehd b (olte o et vt
viarda m‘i‘“l b\l i b ban nava ey i\ gl
AN theg et & ksl 0sy toltiines

oy {
) fodee tear,
A« Mk code d \M’\“ﬁub Al the Pue 01 A
[ cortie Ml i~ Kaad \"tcﬂm(mhkmm & e
""*5 LmﬂaL 0.Ch i (e ke, ¢ [ l)&&ccm
At b b gl hemfl i viltegetArdbd
Liwe oo et el cle% Ke@rvony Yo vmu’(ﬂ't-
2, Pw_w..tmi Do\t il opess :3
W\ mww\ﬂigikjm ehh wg i
-zl oo o i ok owtels aviddaedy
ond the \‘)f‘\“"f“b“’l el populaten.
RENTRORT ol oot oid & gudad
D WWKW [\ %mw( ]
f Lo e Wl thee folia & (Ammuo:& Wk (S
bodis the Yella € poncatnt Uuds guecar i
zeih& (. dealina s\ H;m\fcoult{' C‘WJ““*
o [t



Page 81

Cheshire East Council
Licensing Unit
Munmicipal Buildings
Earle Street

Crewe

CW1 2BJ

4th August 2015

To whom it may concern

| have recently become aware that Holford Hall, Chester Road, Plumley, is
applying for a premises licence in order to do the foliowing: Sell alcohol from
10.30am to 1.30am, play music indoor till 2pm, outdoor till 12am, dance
performances until 1.30am, Adult entertainment until 12am.

| understand that door staff will be employed to remove disorderly and
anti-social people from the premises.

My objections to this Application are:-
1. Noise from these activities late at night drifting into the Village.

2. Traffic problems both from Trouthall Lane and Holford Lane at all times

of day.
3. People denied access to the premises coming into the village causing

possible problems.
4. Possible traffic disruption caused by people parking their cars in the
Villlage in and around the Trouthall Lane area.

Yours sincerely



AX157W_5
Typewritten Text
4.


(. 2 ). Page 82
Jeceived 5.
10 AUG 2015

Cheshire East Count

Chikae 2k CM“J |

el “ .
f’\'{z& | \J‘_O\kfﬁa Wb biconte Avw\u.alww

s T T G S
v s Vfuwiw:lﬁ

ﬂ(‘% N Mf aﬁ( . v(um “

: &, R -> mp-) W
o A%, e e g — 2 2
. eare :
o Qoo Vit e ateve e S i ¢

o ek R DUV Sy P e ot L A
\._ o .#H-M

\,4, = B L S ) 1 T : "rﬁ = l.n.-';,__'L_l_—r(
[ \_ L',__-,—El- L Vel ——— Ct_-r-w‘-‘:u-'-ﬂ-f—‘\' ‘\ e 'L'ﬂ"“'\
e

L < . § ‘i ety =g ' ,Lﬁ:'m-.ﬁ\l_-. \,\_-J,,.,\___,L-Q-‘F é(
m N"\:LL 'mh W‘VQ_LT Vi [ h V;
P L T R_cme A g\ ) ) .~

H.e.__‘ TS ¢‘~4L.'\ - ‘ wv'-: i
W \
::’ M"KM&__ Vo = = 1 S M 1) cu_n.,o—'\
‘(:ucmwm A ﬂix y R

TpRew de eSS L
-'d.‘?.-dﬂa--""é :
tﬁf\:’\&d J v, e e/\_/a \?, ,Ln,,‘;-eﬂ—'(T

s

</
A
0


AX157W_6
Typewritten Text
5.


Page 83

L\@vw/{ %( WM&-L—[ *



(ZPage 84 leeearmmce g

Received
10 AUG 2015 i
Cheshire East O@unc_iu

7S 70 wlens 7 IR CopkePen/
L AN WRiwe T Ww&’ofé T OETF T 74 THE
APPLUHTION Fok A " Poirsyses 1eriise” e
HoLFoRD #LL, CHESTRY e, sz/yz.fy s Za
FROUD S T HA 7 T4 IRBIFSE [T ooty £y 78
THE VAR 1) Lt/ FROLS TROOTHds) LI/ T

JAL fRD ARLL Yol o BE /&’///5’4// D000 7y
THE SIALL 2505 fvoew £S5 Feppse spoier”) ¢
WHLLED é’// OST PEDS U 0 T Wi M, )&,
5/4//@/2;—7:// OLD FolK'S X THER DOKS /D Mﬁ;‘y
WHIRER S /7201 Fo/RTALT0 SFFILZ)) |
HS 17 1S AT RES e 7 gy 72 or YT RN 52
CHREFUL COMME 007~ 0r pryy s emis

WHIEH /S
TR LLOSES T~ T2 TR SHID L= N o/l Tas
RESIDIHELS USE /77 ot/ B R fne 2 S/

[JIRGMET WAIFT 7 Jpet il s BE LIRS S T

TRRFFIE THET K LU ormps 56 tooed

BRI CAVIE THLRL, 7= ppihkp B SIAmps

My ou) PETTH B FRRIGT, TS S /7 Tmn
L L B

CAANC] £F ALl i T 4577 2%

AUSD THE WHSE THHET THE Al & Aot 7“/;5?7/;[ |

VI UE WOULD (HUSE P77 7494 ,57;"/{4// 2010


AX157W_7
Typewritten Text
6.


Page 85

WOLLY i A peats DI TR/ et 72 747
LD pF PLUSTLLY T ApS sl i P
THHAT 74 REDDEATS  jhaoe RETT e VRSET
Hror7 /S

/w/,w 5///4%*2/



—f—Teceived

Page 86

TTTZ aub 2015 "__

|Cheshire East Cour

QM- “f: ii e:u’i MAO_.M__- = = .
i Cwliel ‘o \/Mce [ c:;\géoﬁ@:é-,u__ B
{Z\' ‘%J}LM ‘HWLD Aﬁ)}-ma”f',m Lo A HCE’gJL'E:’ 7 1S
(ol ke Be A v M_CrH(_CL«LJw THS Sel~T E}A -
Bﬁ&l—ham,% ".-,v"‘m.x.l.ﬂL be v B fc:*—u{‘f‘j'? C”VQ Ciy
-& Lﬂ\_bL\(' Dy CEOD rﬂk urﬁ{uéf fVSES AGls
Nl-gu !M;z{j_ ‘HFQ, NS Lm"/l_)d“é \/quuﬂnfrt [ —
_ whak ‘mgwarws mlu.z;\ Ceofic. Wl Ahors ony
Hove 7o ko e Seprd MICHTS A-

\/\-f'ﬂ—k %_(flmj.c’, u}}\c’ bl ‘{‘JLVJ  Quotees

Gade Witk Hewe do A ptige Nule i (AR5
Mo wib \ff’juf'wf\/\u e shck o He e
LT ek e W@LCG-J CYWM\;'% (Z)’“'@; =

__:Z'_hﬁg.._) 0 i~ 1&1&&%_&05'{ 457l Eﬁ.ﬁ‘»
e Pe nok (\N'YM\)M M%@m_pkﬂd‘;)

\‘f’ U S:M‘Céﬂ"ﬁ-#



AX157W_8
Typewritten Text
7.


Page 87 8.

PLUMLEY WITH TOFT & BEXTON

PARISH COUNCIL
P 11*" August 2015
"‘-‘_‘_H‘m
Ron. = % 4
] EC@IV@& Slenn =1
Cheshire East Council / ] 3 A ’,"J
Licensing Unit B T © s
Municipal Buildings P ‘*-'-if'gl’?ffe Eae
Earle Street E{‘ét COU L f
Crewe - Q‘c? f
Cwi 28/
Dear Sirs

RE Premises License Application — Holford Hall, Chester Road Plumley, WA16 OUA

Following a meeting of the Parish Council on the 10" of August 2015 which was attended by 56 local
residents | have been asked to formally make representation on behalf of the Council with regards to the

above application.

As a general comment about the application there needs to be clarity as to how the access to and from the
site for both guests and service vehicles will be managed and where parking of vehicles will be
accommodated. This is quite fundamental should a license be granted and large scale events take place
within the Hall and the grounds.

The Council also wanted to make you aware that Holford Hall is a listed building and is adjacent to an 5SSI
site which they feel are important factors you need to be aware of when considering the granting of a
license.

During the meeting the Council resolved unanimously to object to the application for a license on the
following grounds

Public safety

s The road infrastructure is not suitable in terms of width and lighting to support the increased
volume of traffic for proposed events and activity, The likely / expected access routes could be in
areas where residents regularly walk and children historically play games and ride horses.

» There is a clear association between late night drinking and anti - social behaviour which could
impact on local residents.

e Access to and from Holford Hall via the AS56 is already extremely hazardous, an increase in the
volume of traffic using this route will create further risk of serious accidents.

e During a previous public inquiry into the request for the movement of a footpath at Holford Hall,
part of the justification was that people walking through the grounds of Holford Hall could “spook”
the horses thus making them a danger to the public.


AX157W_9
Typewritten Text
8.


Page 88

The prevention of public nuisance

e Both the noise generated by, and the physical quantity of, vehicles attending events both daytime
and during anti- social hours.

e Noise generated by base resonance of entertainment, this was evidenced as an issue on Ascol
Drive during a recent late night birthday party at Holford Hall.

e |ncrease in events and activity will require an increase in larger service vehicles creating an
increase in noise and obstructions on the narrow lanes.

The protection of children from harm
e The likely / expected access routes could be in areas where residents regularly walk and children
historically play games and ride horses.
e People walking through the grounds of Holford Hall could “spook” the horses thus making them a
danger to the public including children.
The prevention of crime and disorder
e |tis noted that the intention is for Holford Hall to employ doormen for events which in itself implies
that they anticipate some form of disorder confirming residents’ concerns.
# Concerns about criminal activity and violence from guests and visitors who have been ejected or not
allowed entry to Holford Hall.
Should the licensing committee be minded to grant this application the parish council would ask that
access and egress of Holford Hall between the hours of 2100 and 0500 be restricted to Mill Lane and the
A556.

| would be grateful if you could confirm receipt of this representation from the Parish Council

Yours sincerely

David McGifford
Clerk to the Council

12 Bagmere Close, Brereton, Sandbach, Cheshire CW11 1 5G



Page 89 LCPRemC O

Received ;
17 AUG 7015 |

IChesiise East Gouncil

Licensing Unit
Cheshire East Council
Municipal Buildings
Earle St

Crewe

CW1 2BJ

12th August 2015

Dear Sir/Madam
[ believe that I have until the 21* of August 2015 to lodge a Licensing objection.

I live at Plumley Village as the Yewtree Ratepayers Homewatch co-ordinator, caring for the
security of a mainly elderly retired community. I live approximately 700 metres across
mostly uninterrupted open fields from Holford Hall post code WA16 OUA.

[ wish to object to the proposed Licensing application put forward by Ladybarn Corporation
on behalf of the owners of Holford Hall on the following three counts.

Firstly the antisocial airborne sound level created by loud music especially into the early
hours in the summer when my bedroom windows are open for fresh air.

Secondly the safety aspect associated with the main A556 Chester road i.e. taxis turning right
in the main road towards Manchester to avoid a longer journey up to the large roundabout
towards Northwich.

Thirdly the inevitable drunken behaviour and associated results of late night or early morning
revellers cutting through our quiet and peaceful Plumley village to get to the main Plumley
Moor Road.

I am yours in anticipation and hope that common sense and a sympathetic ear to these
objections [ have raised are listened to.

Kind Regards


AX157W_10
Typewritten Text
9.


Page 90
10.

iy A e i i T I
r ﬁécewed
17 AU 7015

13" August, 2015

Licensing Unit
Cheshire East Council
Municipal Buildings
Earle Street

Crewe
CW1 2BJ

Sirs,
Re: Application for Licence for Holford Hall, Plumley

We wish to register our very strong objection to the application for licence at Holford
Hall.

To say that we were staggered to hear of this application would be an understatement.
You will be aware that Plumley is a small village. You may not be aware of the
problems that we already contend with.

We object to this on the grounds of it being a public nuisance. Why should a small
Cheshire village have to contend with the obvious noise levels from a venue with
hours more suited to a London nightclub. Is it not enough that we already have the
airport and aircraft noise, the noise of goods trains thundering through during the
night, and the prospect of yet more noise if HS2 comes to our doorstep?

What about crime and public disorder. Who is to police this venue? Are we to
expect Cheshire Police to control it — hardly likely.

What about the traffic issue? How is the traffic supposed to get to and from this
venue. Will it be via the A556 — already a dangerous road and used dangerously by
people insisting on turning right across 3 other lanes. Or maybe they will come along
Plumley Moor Road — the favourite choice of the boy/men racers. We are continually
subjected to vehicles going well in excess of 60 miles per hour on a 30 mile an hour
road and more so late at night.

We feel that the application should not be granted licence and that alcohol and music
until the early hours benefit no resident in any village.

We therefore register our objection.

Yours faithfully


AX157W_11
Typewritten Text
10.


mi A Page 91

A ﬂ\m Lk "frem € Loweil i Heceived ,

:.C._#_AM% W a 19 AUG 2015
Boul 1) Cuwe . isbieshits, Bast Council

RL ;&’I"I\&“G’m ‘?!«H e N ﬁ\k.ﬁ-m&:_;} "Jw "“H-“(,(\A ’H m(f ‘. Qﬂb“véuf,{ Az
ekl edeedsd ) /}fvwiaba itiiomgnt Omoh  AotE - gt %xUMM
JL\MM QL‘U\\-) 7 .rw\ﬁ‘l}/[AM A md{ ,4.4'-;4044:@{.0,. AN ,rw~ 'Q r‘W\LL%..i‘(ZL',LM,J: i

( Lﬁem /j’ £
B evdu i Liig i Dol P, Pl [ bl
dibe 5 ik b A o ffbialion.
N R T Ao Mol
o) Al \ewe
o) Melferd Aol o,
) Mo fond e brlodl o,

O‘\i@m ‘B “i_c‘ Lock Ao x/éﬂ‘e-l.ﬁﬁ,fa ower ARG P LEvgr {_J M bouzf\,
A et ke ooy dikicds | 06 bt ] 4M(w
M u/(qo\,md -71;&(_{‘—«@ My o ADagd S - K diiie i
D vnpnosla, ’Fﬂ-’ﬂ«‘ﬂ: Aol _,/é.md.\;«,\a Hlaec A Al i
A /{/wud AT 5, /}v\cué,k\?ﬂ _,ﬁirm}ﬂ s Amd Aut S Lé&f@ &,
;’IM Asclenta’ ACar, Y Vs R P -//v“f'ﬂ’*w*l ’i/"““’“
N&_ﬁﬁ ot ol Sropic | addoh homtd at éiwwr A .,c.m\fm d

3 :Q.Mmbﬂ Ak dem;L CJ’“'\‘M“"‘“ /LLA ik A 3&&-@&4
AMUL‘J L alock Aol Aansied ’t}:l 4 f\*"“«‘-%&tx@. W *LQA:». «dE MW
wod, b ,{,\Mﬁ Somboellel e dntfall Yo WU A

Q\C&WILE ewd Maltnats Aasae 1 /ﬁhﬂ%ma /Dv,\,maﬁ RL;\&H) AfLW'M'mO
W}\ Qrw:f S VA | EM(:\,—V\;\.\Q -’Iv:rf' MF\%@U\



AX157W_12
Typewritten Text
11.


2. Han s ol AUBEIRPZ el pge A s

?&mﬂ Jo Aangl Wevoe el e ansueninds of ol %A
t{r aedicdey  asulod I o \(\.LJ}FD"WG W ol Aeapdda

3. mum Lol i’f"\h&m/ﬁ«;\ﬁ #mw\ Aads m'qf&l" Mnie Al
enladdinmenk " asoulel e mehd ol live. A ol s
o sl gl Iosesnends o e Aok m’a&r-f 2oy /r\wwﬁ
,fme) Wﬂ AL Jf\ﬂaq_ _oangh relodiue ./ﬁ(mrvuu'v% 4#

M awall e &j AAw e MWA%&J.Q :

NL ' e fots poll Ao Ashen ks
C wmmm %A

e oirully




Page 93
12.

19 August 2015
Re: Halford Hall, Chester Road, Plumley. WAT60UA

Dear Sirs,

| would like to register my objection to the licensing application for a premises licence for alcohol
sale from 10.30 — 1.30 and provision of regulated entertainment between 23.00 and 02.00 seven

days a week at the above address on the grounds of Prevention of Public Nuisance.

a). Plumley is essentially a quiet semi-rural area and this application is not in the interests of the
villagers who live less than half a mile away. Most particularly due to the noise from MARQUEES

disturbing the peace in the early hours of the morning.

b). Depending on the access needed to service this application public safety could also be affected

due to extra traffic through and around the village.

| do find this application somewhat confusing as it is not five years ago that the same applicant won
a court case to change the course of a five hundred year public right of way through the property in
order to minimise the noise level and disturbance caused by people passing close to the building's

equine business.

Yours faithfully.

Received
20 AUG 2015

Cheshire East Council



AX157W_13
Typewritten Text
12.


Page 94 =

Received
2 4 AUG 2015

Cheshire East Council

20 August 2015

The Cheshire East Council
Licensing Unit

Municipal Buildings

Earle Street

Crewe

CW1 2B

Dear Sir/Madam
Re: Application for a premises licence by Ladybarn Corporation for Holford Hall, Chester Road, Plumley

| strongly object to the above application for a premises licence at Holford Hall on the grounds that it
would constitute a public nuisance. Holford Hall is located approximately half a mile away from
Trouthall Lane, across an open field, and we have already experienced how sound travels across open
land when Holford Hall played host to a private party one evening last summer. The music and noise
from revelers was clearly audible until the early hours of the morning and unfortunately kept us awake.
The potential for this level of disturbance seven days a week is totally unacceptable.

The combination of music, entertainment, outdoor loudspeakers, marquees and revelers is not, in my
opinion, a recipe for peace and quiet, and could also be a trigger for increased crime and disorder in the
neighbouring area as partygoers try to make their way home — two exits from Holford Hall are via
Plumley village. This, in turn, could impact on public safety in general, and in particular impact on the
safety of children who currently are able to play/dog walk relatively safely in the fields close to Holford
Hall.

Plumley is a semi-rural village which offers relative peace and tranquility, very little crime/disorder and a
place where children can play freely. This application has the potential to totally disrupt village life and
| strongly object to the application.

Yours sincerely /)

13.


AX157W_14
Typewritten Text
13.


Page 95

g i ‘

st |

- AM1E ?
oAU o 11d 14_

20 August 2015

The Cheshire East Council
Licensing Unit

Municipal Buildings

Earle Street

Crewe

CwW1 2Bl

Dear Sir/Madam

Re: Application for a premises licence by Ladybarn Corporation for Holford Hall, Chester Road, Plumley
| strongly object to the granting of the above licence on the grounds of the public nuisance that would
be caused by the noise from music and dancing accompanied by the sale of alcohol until 2am, especially
by the use of external marquees and external loudspeakers.

The surrounding countryside is enjoyed by many, including children, and their safety could be put at risk
by disorderly behavior. Plumley is an area enjoyed by its residents for its rural ambience and this

would most certainly be jeopardized should this application be granted.

Yours faithfullv


AX157W_15
Typewritten Text
14.


N Page 96
15.

Cheshire East Council
Licensing Unit
Municipal Buildings
Earle Street

Crewe CW1 2BlJ

21% August 2015

Holford Hall Premises Licence Application
To whom it may concern

As residents of Plumley we share the considerable concerns of our community about
the proposals for the licensing of Holford Hall.
We wish to object to these proposals on the following grounds:

Prevention of Public Nuisance

The use of this venue for the proposed activities will cause unwelcome noise over a
significant distance in a largely rural area.

Previously the owners of the Hall were given permission to close the old public right
of way because of the noise created by the walkers using the footpath close to the
stables. The proposed development will result in considerably more antisocial noise
over long periods of time causing sleep deprivation for nearby residents.

Public Safety

The inevitable increase in traffic will result in a greater hazard along roads and tracks
which were not built to accommodate the flow of modern traffic. Plumley residents
already have concerns about standards of driving with many drivers ignoring the
30mph speed limit. We understand that these concerns are shared by the police and
local council

Prevention of Crime and Disorder

At present Plumley has low crime statistics. We wish to keep it that way. The
experience of other venues with alcohol and entertainment licences shows that late
night consumption of alcohol leads to antisocial and criminal behaviour.

Hoping you will take our concerns into consideration
Yours sincerely

bl o

Received
ast Counct

Cheshire E


AX157W_16
Typewritten Text
15.


jo.g PRIEWES Page 97

16.

Licensing Unit

Cheshire East Council

Municipal Buildings, Earle Street
Crewe CW|1 2B]

23 August 2015

Dear Sir or Madam

Holford Hall Chester Road, Plumley, Cheshire WA 16 OUA
APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE - LICENSING ACT 2003

We wish to object to the above application. This is a tranquil, rural locality to which many
people moved because of these qualities. This application proposes activities which are
incompatible with the nature of the area. The idea of loud music and alcohol-fuelled noise
continuing into the early hours in such a quiet rural location is abhorrent and would represent a
serious deterioration in the quality of life here. It would be particularly distressing for the elderly
residents of the area.

There is also the problem of an increase in traffic. The adjacent AS56 is a dangerous road to
accommodate all the extra traffic that this proposal will generate. If the lanes away from the
A556 are used for access there is then the problem of traffic flow on narrow ill-suited lanes plus
the noise disturbance the traffic will generate in the early hours.

The activities to which this proposal relates are far more appropriate to an urban location where

noise levels are already high and where the road system is capable of safely accommodating the
associated traffic.

Yours sincerely


AX157W_17
Typewritten Text
16.


. ) ..\J_
e
" T

\ \lnl.rv.:..f.lrl.n-.-..“mu“ pr mvﬂh- - [ —
- % ) it A \EJU [ale oOre [Le Jq)\.zn_.m?x v~ e
= i % aUG T010
S Coerde, =l e et ,br FJWE,D?QR
Chesiite East
ol Asnst Joe5
__\_ o Pt
e _.r. ..._.. i ) __. X u
y \__.l!gb_ \\.ﬂx?.ﬂ\ﬂmﬁr}(ﬁrr

__\)._q &irg) ~q __:..___é__\

JFIL. n—.
m.ﬁad It M.?E_\ ﬂmrbh&..
fﬁm . %Snwf / f wr %Sm
B ey A Bface o v@oasal OEISDRC
4 m_ Sepl __\,\ [P Lic hu__..Gch,\ vk acl
_:u o ro 803¢ef ey
\NV ~ \___@r_ﬂ,r.‘\r__.__‘,__ ww_

A~ 593? Covpss ofion, & vj?n O

__.LL_.L.___\®(__N ._...q\ g DLLPP\?@BW L

hxik ,_C_‘: L

Paqe 98

\jﬁ_ﬁlm\mﬁvﬁxﬁn?;_x &V olgn — e !

D_.Y.m,w _:.w\\ _Ed__u_fnn oS _S :_rq_
+e e <rbe vo__rnxawml\ \“J_\CEH M ASBE Ky TEE:__.W
Villog n\m .fwa\hf o Latter on lares Aefolle
A __\m\m___ e T&@ﬁ\ﬁl__;\.&\—i\nn\

)

,.Uﬁ_lp \_.k\of_u,__\rh P St w.\ _H.ﬂ\%un.\am
_ EoLendl fe Ladly

LS apol 5 m_ﬂ_ eSS

M se 2k !

S even %@a ﬁ_n__?ﬁ. u_f_u o tweks

M./...rﬁiza.w.


AX157W_18
Typewritten Text
17.


Page 99

18.

A5 CnEshe Epst Covnein ——
I 1cg NG e Oniv T, Received
Munz PacBoiLdiNes
EQrue STreeT 25 AUG 0%
N A j—; h
CReweE cwl 28 Cheshire East Council}

Jea S lodan

A e o oplicatlon for | izo aseat io'i{—ml dedl.
; Porfor (Rood
Lmjbm'm# (FEN Vu.g/cgfe.fm Ip(umwa ey «
“Ta 4¢ t ) :
jiﬂ-‘-&;ﬂ.ﬂ- e abe._vulro- Guiel ful el asea, t~ Conagr ved iow Qe Lot o) H}g,
Seed Nacels oo Had«

Pr@,ﬂ esdion (DU;ME O-r-dd&)mclm) ii-d}u'b.:_m"))) v é) excann ol CG‘\G‘L‘:H)
Com J. ) ! \
T e, won s ety
P M%\fg Mf\r“hm"]'u. J-n'{'b: ajsea. - ’f}]s 0, mauzj N ylre~ o_d W T
Wolk oVe Dbl e fpetts odjointg freio 9 Heltorel Had.
HF{'JU%\?& 1S Yoles othis abuwd acceyto ong d«"cm piem (eSS,
8‘ o) e

‘*—"G‘Q;”{{ﬁ Lt TSP dm“a,a:,‘,,\'_}:_, 'T;r'nc; IO'Bamm = 43Ipam,

Dv‘h e Lty @s7¢=mu (‘-:!-«_uql-w‘j looes Liaseos. § wrcu—el
*-Q.- e :.'\_ ki =
OL lds Mju . prl'sa, Ot ern ovde o uﬂ'ﬁ”b“”"ﬂh‘rlmﬁ ChesVer Q"""’)'

-
lemWA?ﬁ.'e Partie m-ln la¥e oi M“gﬁk, Saedery é_a_gjr.w-m Nov
Jo M eto nNeife ol Virbhance .

3 Culely L\a S Mo do Hn.u:- M)je;,k‘gh, hoy oy H#N,V
(enlolen fe (,3 D(.A.anu‘l.tn LBt e e (rew d dJ Cw (O rruivigenas b"a .

»\&j(;m fﬂu’?( &»»].La ;


AX157W_19
Typewritten Text
18.


Page 100
19.

_-""'_'-.‘-.-
3 ﬁgge:\j ed

g 6 NG 08

G
cneshire € oS>

.

24 August 2015

Dear Sirs,

| write in connection to the application made by the occupants of Holford Hall, Chester Road,

Plumley. WA160UA.

May | please make the following initial comment which may not be directly applicable to licencing
law but does to me seem relevant to the situation. Some years ago the occupants spent a
considerable amount of money and time to secure the moving of an historic footpath and right of
way past Holford Hall on the grounds of privacy and noise. This was very much against the wishes
of many local residents and other parties, however, permission was granted on those grounds. It
does therefore seem strange to me that there should now be an application for a licence to promote

drink, dancing and music to all hours, seven days a week at the Hall.

Having made that comment | understand that there are specific criteria that govern licencing laws
and | would like to register my objection to the licensing application for a premises licence for
alcohol sale from 10.30 — 1.30 and provision of regulated entertainment between 23.00 and

02.00 seven days a week at the above address on the grounds of Prevention of Public Nuisance.

The application seems to suggest that the licence, if granted, would be for the provision of drink,
dancing and music in one or more marquees sited in the grounds of the Hall. | do not think that
there is any material known to man that can suppress the noise pollution that will come from such a
type of building. Plumley has always been a quiet and respectful village with many older residents
and to introduce the possibility that any level of noise should be imposed on the residents at

unsociable hours is against everything that rural life is about and will disturb the peace.


AX157W_20
Typewritten Text
19.


Page 101

20,

From:

Sent: 30 July 2015 10:55

To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Subject: Licensing Application by Holford Hall, Plumley

Dear Sir/Madam

| note there is an application for Licensing of alcohol at Holford Hall. As a resident of Ascol Drive |
would like to submit an objection to this being granted on the following grounds:

Public safety — the area surrounding Holford Hall is very rural , it is frequented by walkers and
cyclists who would be at risk on the narrow tracks that any vehicles would have to take to
arrive/depart from Holford Hall. The venue is a residential building not designed for large groups of
people attending events.

Increase in crime and disorder — this peaceful rural area would be at risk from theft and damage to
vehicles/property.

Protection of children — there are a number of young children living in the area where an increase in
traffic would have an impact on their safety.

Public nuisance — the noise from large events held at Holford Hall would travel locally to Ascol Drive
and other neighbouring properties.

Venues in the area —The Smoker, The Golden Pheasant and the Peover Golf Club all have function
rooms capable of holding events and | do not believe another venue is necessary.

In addition the residents of Ascol Drive pay for and maintain the current private road which would
be access to Holford Hall. Any increase in vehicles using the drive would have an impact on the cost
and manpower needed to retain the standard of the drive.

Please lodge my complaint.

Regards.

Owner of properties at Ascol Drive



Page 102

21.

From:

Sent: 30 July 2015 10:55

To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Subject: Licensing application from Holford Hall Plumley Knutsford- OBJECTION!

To Whom this May Concern,

I write regarding a Licensing Application submitted by Mrs Phillips at Holford
Hall. As a resident of Ascol Drive I am concerned about the increase of noise in
such a quiet and peaceful residential area that we live in. Access to Ascol Drive
is by an unadopted road which the residents contribute to the upkeep of, by way of
funding and manpower. Any increase of traffic to Holford Hall would have a major
impact on the drive and the access to and from Ascol Drive is directly onto the
busy A556.

The location of Holford Hall is not conducive to providing social gatherings for
large numbers of people attending events, it involves vehicles driving through
small tracks, crossing a bridge not designed for such volume of vehicles and
interrupting peaceful countryside enjoyed by walkers, cyclists and the wildlife.

There are alternative wedding/entertainment venues in Plumley namely. The Old
Peover Golf club and both village Pubs, The Smoker and The Golden Pheasant have
function rooms and similar types of facilities, so there is no requirement for
another venue of this type in this area.

Please lodge my objection to this application being approved.



Page 103

From

Sent: 29 July 2015 15:46

To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Subject: Licensing application Holford Hall, Plumley

Dear Sir/Madam,

With regard to the licensing application at Holford Hall, PLumley by Mrs Phillips, | would like to
register my opposition to this application.

This is a residential area and noise carries very easily across the fields. | live by myself and | have a
young child and feel our peace, quiet and more importantly our sleep will be seriously disturbed.
This is a lovely village/rural location that already has several pubs and a designated wedding venue.
One of the pubs is only a matter of a couple of hundred yards away. This is not a commercial area or

an urban area.

The property of Holford Hall can only be accessed by a single track lane which in turn is off the A556,
already a high collision route. This lane is also a footpath with another residential property on the
lane, and it cannot possibly cope with increased vehicular traffic. There is limited pedestrian access
and completely dangerous to have intoxicated individuals walking from this venue onto the A556,
where there is not always a footpath. | very strongly oppose any licensing or change of use at this
venue.

Please can you confirm receipt of this e mail.

Yours faithfully



Page 104

23.

From:
Sent: 29 July 2015 15:04
To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Subject: Holford Hall Chester Road, Plumley, Cheshire WA16 OUA
Dear Sir
| wish to strongly object to the Premises Licence application at the above property

| am a local resident and can see the property across the field from my family home, the
main reasons for my objection are

1. Holford Hall is in a quiet rural setting with a number of residential properties in the vicinity
including, Plumley village, Plumley moor road, Chester Road and Ascol Drive, noise will travel
to these properties where a mix of individuals reside including many young children and
OAP’s causing a nuisance

2. Access to the property is across a small bridge that is not designed for volume traffic and
along a public footpath used by walkers and cyclists which may result in injuries or worse.

3. The only access for large vehicles is via Ascol Drive, a private residential drive that is not
surfaced and leads to a farm track not designed for heavy traffic.

4. There are alternative wedding/ entertainment venues in Plumley at the old Peover Golf club
additionally both Village Pubs, the Smoker and The Golden Pheasant have function rooms,
so there is no requirement in the area.

If you would like any further information please do not hesitate to contact me on the details below.

Kind regards



Page 105

24,

From:

Sent: 29 July 2015 19:28

To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Subject: licensing application from Holfard Hall

Dear Sir/Madam,

As a resident of Manchester Road, Plumley, (near to Ascol Drive), | would wish to raise the following
issues in relation to the above licensing request received.

1. Holford Hall is in a quiet rural setting with a number of residential properties in the vicinity
including, Plumley village, Plumley Moor road, Manchester/Chester Road and Ascol Drive, noise will
travel to these properties where a mix of individuals reside including many young children, disabled
residents and elderly residents causing a nuisance.

2. Access to the property is across a small bridge that is not designed for volume traffic and along a
public footpath used by walkers and cyclists which is not lit and is likely to result in injuries or worse.

3. The only access for large vehicles is via Ascol Drive, a private residential drive that is not surfaced
and leads to a farm track not designed for heavy traffic. In addition, residents of Cranage Villas and
Ascol Drive contribute to the private road upkeep, together with Mr Bristow (owner of the Nursery
and the road on Ascol Drive). The licensing applicant does not contribute to the road upkeep and we
would be unhappy at additional cost for further road maintenance from additional traffic to the
property.

4. There are alternative wedding/ entertainment venues in Plumley at the old Peover Golf club
additionally both Village Pubs, the Smoker and The Golden Pheasant have function rooms, so there
is no requirement in the area.

5. Given the lack of public transport in the area, we also feel that the remote location would increase
the potential for drink driving late at night, near a busy bypass; causing a dangerous risk to local
residents and wider. We appreciate that there is a request for overnight stays but if the venue was
for a large party, it is unlikely that accommodation on site could fully cater to eliminate this risk.

Finally, should the above points not be considered and the request is approved- has a personal
licence been approved for sale of alcohol? what experience does Mrs Phillips have of this type of

enterprise and have any training courses been arranged by Mrs Phillips to satisfy quality aspect.

| would also like to add to these that Ascol Drive, past the first gate (at the end of the last house), is
single track with no passing points for vehicle access.

If you require further information, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Kind Regards



Page 106

25,

From:

Sent: 30 July 2015 20:39

To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)
Subject: Holford Hall Plumley

To whom it may concern,

| write to object to the license application for Holford Hall, Plumley. As this is a small semi
rural village the surrounding area and road networks are not able to cope with an
entertainment venue with it’s environs. It will pose a threat to public safety and local
children because of increased traffic. Also another objection is that it could possibly cause a
public nuisance in terms of noise, traffic, drunken behaviour etc.

Regards,



Page 107

26.

From:

Sent: 30 July 2015 21:21

To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)
Subject: holford hall premises license

Dear sir/madame,

I write to register my objection to the application for Holford hall to be given a license to sell
alcohol,and provide entertainment (music and dancing).

my grounds for objection are as follows:-

1) Prevention of crime and disorder, public safety, public nuisance,protection of children
from harm.

Alcohol consumption is associated. with disorderly and antisocial behaviour.Door staff will
bar or remove disorderly individuals Where will these individuals end up?in order to reach
public transport links they would need to navigate off road tracks and small lanes or dual
carrigeway on foot or in vehicles this may create a public nuisance and safety risk to local
people and other road users especially if the newly refurbished track from Plumley is used
for ingress or egress

2)Holford hall is in a rural location surrounded by flat farmland. noise will carry further than
might be the case in a more built up area and is more out of character. the noise will be
unconstrained by buildings if it is to be held in marquees. this will constitute a public
nuisance in areas such as Plumley and other adjacent residential areas

3)Events will create additional demand and traffic on rural infrastructure ie roads. Plumley
already has a problem and this is evidenced by Cheshire east highways installing traffic
calming measures in the village.

4)It is the case that when other developments at Holford hall have been subject to agreements
made.the owner of Holford hall has not abided by these agreements eg open day for local
residents(footpath diversion) viewing platform occluded by new planting.- requiring
intervention by parish/ Cheshire east councils. [ have therefor no confidence they would
honour any promises made in support of the current license application.

whilst Holford hall may wish to provide a venue for events there are arguably four other
licensed premises within walking distance better suited to such activity who have established
their low impact on the area.

Yours sincerely

(Plumley resident)



Page 108

From:

Sent: 30 July 2015 21:02

To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Subject: Holford Hall application for a licence.

As a senior citizen living on Ascol Drive, | am deeply concerned that an application for an alcohol
licence has been applied for at the end of our lane. Who in their right mind would want the sort of
disturbance this could cause in our area. This is a country lane that has been used for many years by
dog walkers and children who are able to cycle safely. If this lane becomes an access route to
Holford Hall with late night activity up and down it, the whole area will be spoilt. Do we really need
yet another venue in the area when there are plenty in the locality already. Please, we have the very
busy Chester road with ever increasing traffic. We are frequently on the flight path for Manchester
Airport. We have the threat of HS2. How much more are we expected to cope with?

Sincerely,



Page 109

28.

From:

Sent: 03 August 2015 11:52

To: LICENSING {Cheshire East)

Subject: PremisesLicense - Ladybarn Corporation Ltd re Holford Hall, Chester Road, Plumley WA16

OUA

Dear Sirs,

| wish to make representations regarding the above application for a Premises License which as a
resident in the locality of the said premises it is my right to do.

| have no objection to issuing a Premises License, however, my objection is to the terms of that
License as requested in the Application. Therefore | would make representation that the said
License, if granted, is issued with Conditions which is the Committee’s remit to do. These are:

1) Sell Alcohol between the hours of 12 noon and 12 midnight.

2) Play Music indoors till 1.0.a.m

3) Play music outdoors till 11.0.a.m

4) Dance Performances until midnight, if indoors, and 11.0.p.m. if outdoors.

5) Adult Entertainment until 11.0.p.m.
The reasons for my representations are:

1) The selling of alcohol at 10.30.a.m and before 12 noon. is unnecessary.

2) The playing of music indoors after 1.0 a.m. means that partygoers will not be leaving the said
premises until very much later therefore causing disturbance to local residents through noise and
increased traffic flow.

3) The playing of music outdoors later than 11.0.p.m. will cause disturbance and a nuisance to
both farm stock and local residents. Plumley is a rural area and therefore sound carries easily.

4) Dance Performances after midnight will cause further disturbance within the locality and
increase traffic flow.

5) Adult Entertainment after 11.0.p.m., is unnecessary.

| believe my representations are reasonable, come within the Council’s Guidelines for Objections
and would ask the Committee to take these into consideration.



Page 110

29.

From:

Sent: 01 August 2015 16:26

To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)
Subject: holford hall licence application

hello

I am emailing to formally object to the application for holford Hall to sell alcohol. The
grounds for the objection are prevention of public nuisance.

The application doesn't state which entrance they plan to use for the venue and if it is the
trouthall lane route this will have an impact on the surrounding neighbours with drunk and
disorderly behaviour. Although we are moving very soon, I feel | have to object for the
benefit of the new owners of the cottage and the other neighbours we are leaving behind.



Page 111

30.

From:

Sent: 02 August 2015 19:21

Ta: LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Subject: Holford Hall Chester Road Plumley

Licensing application for Alcohol and Entertainment

As a Plumley resident , a resident that will be affected by this proposal | am totally against
this application on the grounds that there will noise from these Marquees and the
surrounding roads are just not suitable for the possible traffic that could be created by
this proposal.

Plumley has its fair share of elderly residents and such a proposal being granted would be
noisy, upsetting and certainly dangerous for the elderly and all residents in this area.

| object on the grounds of public safety and the prevention of Public nuisance and excess
noise



Page 112

31.

From:

Sent: 02 August 2015 20:35

To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Subject: Holford Hall Premises Licence Application

Dear Sirs,
Subject: My Objection to the granting of a Premises Licence for Holford Hall

Would you please accept this email as my formal objection to the Application that a Premises Licence
- Licensing Act 2003 be granted:

My objection is based on the following grounds:

1. Environmental Noise.

The noise environmental issue of music being played from 10.30 am to 1.30 am Monday to Sunday
outdoors which together with aircraft noise, traffic noise from the A556 Chester Road and in the future
noise from the High Speed train is going to have a severe and unacceptable impact on the residents
in Plumley and other houses nearby. We are all aware of the terrible impact of loud music and how it
travels across the countryside when played outside.

2. Access to Holford Hall
The access to Holford Hall is severely restricted past some houses and directly on to the A556

Chester road

with heavy traffic travelling up to 60 mph and sometimes beyond this legal limit. Many drivers leaving
Holford Hall will have consumed alcohol and considering the opening hours applied for — 10.320 am to
2 am Monday to Sunday this in my opinion constitutes a considerable risk to the visitors of Holford
Hall and other members of the public using the A556 Chester Road. In my opinion it would
contravene Health & Safety Regulations and there could be consequences under the Road Traffic
Act. Public Safety would certainly be compromised. | have already experienced an incident with a
Land Rover coming out of the access road to Holford Hall on to the A556.

3. Residents living on the access road to Holford Hall

The passing traffic traffic, the noise from music between the suggested times together with the
consumption of alcohol is going to subject these people to what | would describe as a “living hell” and
will devalue their properties and | believe

compromise their Human Rights under European Law and certainly this would have to be tested.
| earnestly request those responsible for considering this application to take account of the
consequences and ask themselves could they and their children tolerate and live with the
consequences of this application if it were granted.

Please reject this application in it's entirety.

Would you kindly acknowledge receipt of my objection to this Application.

Thank you.

Plumley Resident.

From:
Sent: 01 September 2015 14:24

To: CADMAN, Nikki
Subject: Re: NOTICE OF HEARING - PREMISES LICENCE APPLICATION - HOLFORD HALL, PLUMLEY

Dear Mrs Cadman



Page 113

There is a potential serious traffic risk problem associated with this application and for experienced
professional authorities to disregard this is something which perhaps should be kept on record. You
may consider the Highways/Road Safety, not acting as a consultee, should be at least be informed
about what is being proposed in terms of the road and traffic criteria so that, in the event of any future
incident, this action will be a matter of record.

| do hope you appreciate | am merely trying to help your Committee as it seems to me most people
can appreciate imminent danger but not so often potential danger. If this were otherwise perhaps the
terrible aircraft accident in the South of England could have at least spared the lives of innocent
people. Having flown jet fighters in the RAF myself | have been aware of the potential danger! There
have been some terrible accidents, some fatal at the junction of Plumley Moor Road and the A556
and that is why the Highways Department spent so much money constructing a link road and traffic
lights.

As a retired pensioner (82) | am merely trying to help the present and younger generations in a
logical, fair and constructive manner and trying to ensure your Committee has a true understanding of
the facts. That is why | suggested a visit to Holford Hall would be appropriate so you can form your
own opinions by direct observations without relying on the statements of others and images from
maps and photographs etc.

Thank you for your attention.



Page 114

32.

From:

Sent: 10 August 2015 10:05

To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Subject: Holford Hall Chester Road FPlumley

| am absolutely amazed that a neighbour would even consider inflicting such thing on the surrounding
area .

If you were to list the things you would not want to live near this comes pretty close to the top .

Noise must be a major concern , the sound travels for very long distances and when the wind is in
certain directions we can already hear the noise from events many miles away .

The thought of this noise on a regular basis from a venue on our doorstep will complexly shatter our
quality of life . Noise travels as the crow flies and as the crow flies we are all very close to this venue.

They are proposing to use marquees , they have little or no sound reducing capabilities what so ever.

In addition to this we have crime prevention , disorder and public nuisance | it is interesting to see

they have their own door staff to remove anti-social and disorderly people from
their premises which is great for them , but not so good for us when they turn up on our door step .
These event inevitably bring this type of problem that is why they have door staff.

When the event finishes all the above will continue for many hours afterwards .

No doubt the staff which will be used will come from outside caterers , event hire companies ,
deliveries , guests arriving , leaving etc . Coaches taxies , cars, mini buses etc travelling down the
lanes getting lost looking

for the venue and the drunken drivers leaving looking for back roads to avoid detection.

The developers may well be able to demonstrate proposed routes but guests and delivery
companies will be all over the village looking for this venue, no matter what the organisers say or
promise.

These are large numbers of people all arriving and leaving at the same time who are not regular
visitors to the area and have very little knowledge of the roads and routes to the area. It will be chaos.

Not only in summer we will also have the Christmas period for events which is a major part of the
events calendar.

We are local voices up against well organised business people who are well versed in obtaining
licences for this type of venue, and will no doubt have expensive lawyers to go with it , we can only
look to our official bodies such as yourselves to bring common sense and fair play into being .

Kind Regards



Page 115

33.

From:

Sent: 09 August 2015 14:54

To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Subject: Holford Hall, Chester Road, Plumley

| refer to the application for a premises licence for the above premises.

Planning permission was given recently to upgrade an existing footpath and farm track from
Pepper Street in Plumley to Holford Hall. In addition electric gates were fitted. It is obvious
that this is the route for vehicle access to the Hall

This will entail a considerable number of vehicle journeys down a very narrow lane passing
very close to residential properties. In addition these vehicle journeys will be made well into
the early hours of morning thus causing noise and disturbance to residents.

The public footpath is used extensively not only by Plumley residents but by residents of
other local villages. Increased access by vehicles will constitute a safety hazard to all

walkers.

In view of the above | strongly object to this licensing application.

Plumley Resident.



Page 116

34,

From:

Sent: 05 August 2015 17:02

To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Subject: re:license for entertaniment and alcohol at Holford Hall, Plumley

I have lived in the small village of Plumley for over 17 years and frequently walk my dog or
grandchildren along the path from Trouthall lane and passed Holford Hall. Over these years,
changes have been made to the path itself, the gates leading to the hall and the diversion to
the path that crosses the halls grounds which seems to indicate bigger changes fo come. This
license application seems to indicate a much increased expected number of cars would be
travelling along inadequate paths with no indication of which path would be used. This
would cause hazards for the public, including children, when walking to the village from
Astley or visa versa. Noise carries in the countryside and I consider it unreasonable to have
outside music until 1.30am every night of the week. The only notice I could see about this
application was altached to the entrance of the path over the halls grounds but have been
told that others have been torn down.



Page 117

35.

From:

Sent: 09 August 2015 15:07

To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Subject: Objection to Licencing request for Holford Hall, Plumley

Hi,

| wanted to write to you to voice mine and my families objections to the licencing application for
Holford Hall.

It seems that we are progressing from a cookery school to Equestrian residence to weddings and
parties 7 nights a week and drinking in the morning through to the early hours.

This is a residential area with quiet and dark country roads. The risk to public safety will rise
dramatically and somebody will get hurt driving home before too long.

The increased noise level in the early hours of the morning from the increase in traffic will cause
disruption and concern to the village and | am guessing it is only a matter of time before crime
increases dramatically.

| am not sure what the long term plans for Holford Hall are but it seems they change by the day and |
suspect where things will end up will be very different to the variety of things they have been along
the way. Maybe this is their plan all along and we are all being played for fools?

Either way, we ohject very strongly.

If this gets through, maybe | will turn my house in to a night club for bikers.........

Best regards

Plumley Resident



Page 118

36.

From:

Sent: 06 August 2015 11:00

To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)
Subject: Holford Hall - OBJECTION

| object profusely to the application for Holford Hall to obtain a premises license.
It will bring alot of unwanted vehicles, noise and inappropriate behaviour from drunken

people to the village. Most of the residents in Plumley are elderley and the noise from the
music and people is a given NO NO. We all moved here for peace and quiet - if we had

What a stupid thing to suggest when the road leading to Holford Hall is a dirt road and single
track.

| certainly OBJECT.



Page 119

37.

From:

Sent: 05 August 2015 14:27

To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Subject: Holford Hall Licenses Application

[ would like to object to the granting of a Alcohol License on the following grounds.
1. Prevention of Public Nuisance.

There could well be a breach of the Noise Criteria Levels associated with Evening and
Night-time levels listed for Rural Areas.

The noise propagation from one to three noise sources can become apparent after noise
calculations are fed into a Noise Map/s.

The noise will not be contained within the Hall or Marquees and any amount of trees and
bushes will have no affect on the noise

Levels. Even acceptable day-time levels at NC 30/35 could well be exceeded.
2. Public Safety / Prevention of Public Nuisance.

A cursory glance at the expectant number of vehicles travelling either to or from the A556
can cause a serious hazard by traffic ~ 'backing up' into the turning to the entrance of the
Hall. The A556 can be 'a race track’ during the day let alone at night,second only to Brands
Hatch, Oulton Park etc.
There could well be a possibility of traffic using the track road at the rear of the Hall which
is frequented by walkers and ramblers from outside the area which eventually merges with
Trouthall Lane. The thought of cars using this route presents itself as even more hazard
forming for pedestrians the residents who are already besieged by wannabee Louis
Hamiltons.

Thank you for your consideration.



Page 120

38.

From:
Sent: 04 August 2015 14:01
To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Subject: Formal objection to the Premises License application by Holford Hall, Chester Road,
Plumley, WA16 QUA
Importance: High

4" August 2015
Objection by email:
Dear Sir/ Madam,

RE: Formal objection to the Premises License application by Holford Hall, Chester Road,
Plumley, WA16 QUA

Please accept the attached letter as an official objection to the Premises License application by
Holford Hall, Chester Road, Plumley, WA16 QUA. In the attached we outline seven points for your
consideration under the following categories of objection: A. Prevention of Public Nuisance B. Public
Safety C. Protection of Children from Harm D. Prevention of crime and disorder.

RE: Formal objection to the Premises License application by Holford Hall, Chester Road,
Plumley, WA16 OUA

Please accept this letter as an official objection to the Premises License application by Holford Hall,
Chester Road, Plumley, WA16 OUA,

In the following we outline seven points for your consideration under the following categories of
ohjection: A. Prevention of Public Nuisance B. Public Safety C. Protection of Children from

Harm D. Prevention of crime and disorder

A. Prevention of Public Nuisance

1/ Increase in disturbance: noise

Our first objection concerns the disturbance that will result from this scheme. We believe these
disturbances are twofold: noise disturbance and disturbance resulting from significant influx of
people moving into, though, and from the village.

Noise pollution:

Plumley is a quiet village with a strong sense of community. The noise that will result from this
venue will have a significant impact on the nature of the area and will have a very negative effect
on those living in the village. Plumley is often silent from as early as 8pm even on the weekends.
This is because the dominant demographic of Plumley is made up of elderly and semi/retired
people. The noise pollution from this proposal to hold licensed events from as late as 2pm will be
devastating to this community.

Disturbance from increased flow of people:

Presently movement through the village is mostly limited to local residents and, at weekends, small
groups of walking enthusiasts and dog walkers. The disturbance caused by a temporal flow of
visitors to wedding events will be significant.



Page 121

B. Public Safety and C. Protection of Children from Harm

2/ Traffic and highways issues:

It is not clearly stipulated in the application details we have seen as to how the venue is to be
accessed for this premises purpose. If it is accessed via Trouthall Lane and the small private road
running from Trouthall Lane to Holford Hall’s secondary entrance, these proposals will introduce a
number of negative issues.

The roads on this route do not have the capacity for this purpose and are not suited to anything
more than slow, occasional traffic. The small dusty road from the corner of Trouthall Lane to the
secondary entrance to Holford Hall is steep and must accommodate access to and from the two
properties at the bottom of this road, but other than access to these dwellings, is mostly used by
walkers and children. Situated on the corner, it offers very limited visibility. This is currently not an
issue as traffic flow through this section of Trouthall Lane is exceptionally light and occasional.
Adding additional traffic along this road would render this turning very dangerous and the use of the
roads in question would become a hazard for walkers and children.

These risks are all the greater when one considers access for emergency vehicles such as
ambulances, police and fire services. By changing the use and population density of Holford Hall
as per this proposal, we do not feel that these roads would provide sufficient emergency access
without endangering the lives of local residents or significant changes to the highway provision,
which would be highly detrimental to the area.

A further traffic and highway concern centres on parking. Trouthall Lane is already used as informal
parking for walking enthusiasts and dog walkers. This already proves problematic at weekends.
Introducing a high capacity event venue to this area may make this issue far worse and render this
lane unusable.

3/ Conflict with current use:

We also worry that there is a clash between current and proposed uses. Dog walkers often use
these paths late at night, especially those who work long hours or commute. Large flows of traffic
along these dark paths would put these people and their pets at risk.

D. Prevention of crime and disorder

Plumley is currently a low crime area. Any introduction of large groups of peaple external to the
village may increase the likelihood of crime and public disorder — particularly given the nature of the
application license to sell alcohol, hold adult entertainment and play music until 2am potentially
from Monday to Sunday.

E. Other

5/ Loss of amenity value:

Holford Hall and the access routes around the fields and paths surrounding Holford hall have long
been an important feature of the area. It has a significant amenity value treasured by the
community and the broader community. It is used regularly by walking clubs, dog walkers, local
families and local children who use this space as a place to play safely (i.e. without the risks
associated with traffic and groups of strangers) This license will put this amenity value at great risk.
Please note that the amenity value of Holford hall has already been compromised through a
previous planning approval to limit public access around the building by diverting the public access
route. This recent application reflects a further distancing of this historic building and grounds from
the local community.

6/ Harm to the green belt and countryside:
We hold that this proposal could have a very negative impact on the countryside resulting from
damage to pathways and roads not designed for this purpose as well as the increased risk in



Page 122

littering.

7/ Other more suitable venues:

We would like to draw your attention to other local venues that are far more appropriate for this
function. In Plumley, the Oak Tree of Peover (the old Peover Golf Club) is used as a successful
wedding and function venue. It successfully avoids many, if not all, the issues we raise above. It is
accessed from a main road (Plumley Moor Road) with a distanced connection to the local village.
This road is used for all visitors and emergency vehicles. The venue is acoustically isolated from

the village as a whole and is masked by its location close to the motorway and Plumley Moor Road.
It is visually isolated from the village and is set in grounds formerly used as a private golf club
rather than a series of paths open to the public.

Given the six points raised above we urge you to consider this application, not simply as an
opportunity for the owners of Holford Hall to generate further income, but to take into account the
character of the area and the negative effects it will have on the established community of Plumley
village.

Yours faithfully,



Page 123

39.

From:

Sent: 04 August 2015 14:55

To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Subject: Re: licensing application from Holford Hall

| would be concerned if another licensed establishment was to open in the quiet rural setting of
Holford Hall as it would destroy is character and create noise for the mixed neighbouring
communities of Ascol Drive and Plumley village. Therefore i do NOT want it.

| object to any activities which will potentially increase the volume of traffic on the A556, which is
already very busy and too noisy especially for the residents of Ascol Drive. Also there are some slow
vehicles (tractors and other agricultural machines) it may lead to more traffic accidents.

We should not make it easy for anybody to obtain/buy alcoholic beverage as it often leads to unruly
behaviour even from the best of people. | do not want this on my doorstep.

Finally there are a number of other venues with licensing in the area therefore it seems to me that
there is no need of another one.



Page 124

----- Original Message-----

From:

Sent: 10 August 2015 14:54

To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Subject: Licensing app Holford Hall, entertainment and alcohol

Dear Sir or Madam,
My wife and | would like to object to the submitted licensing app for the above premises.
The idea that dozens of cars could travel through the village and back again at up to 2am is not

conducive to a stable natural environment, or, the peace of a small rural village.

The access, which used to be a farm track, and is single width, has a blind bend coming off Trouthall
lane. This part is used daily by a number of walkers and is therefore a safety concern.

Delivery vehicles to supply these functions would find access difficult also.

We therefore object on two grounds :-

Public Safety and Prevention of Public Nuisance

Yours faithfully



Page 125

41.

From:
Sent: 11 August 2015 10:20

To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)
Subject: Representation against application for premises licence for Holford Hall, Plumley WA16 OUA

Dear Sirs
Re: APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE - LICENSING ACT 2003 -

Holford Hall Chester Road, Plumley, Cheshire WA16 OUA

My name is and | live at Manchester Road, Plumley. | wish to make a
representation against the above application for a premises license at Holford Hall in
Plumley, with a number of grounds for objection. | recently attended a parish council
extraordinary meeting on this subject and the level of feeling in the village was
apparent by the number of attendees.

| object primarily on the grounds of public safety; the accesses to Holford Hall, of
which there are potentially three, are inadequate for this volume and kind of traffic.
The lane from Holford Hall exits onto the Chester Road which is a busy and
extremely fast moving dual carriageway without centre a divide. Volumes of traffic
entering and exiting from here will cause an additional hazard as fast moving traffic
will have to brake hard to avoid a collision.

The farm track from Holford Hall to Trouthall Lane, Plumley, which has been recently
surfaced in rough aggregate, is used by walkers and people exercising their dogs. A
volume of traffic along this track will cause a hazard to them, particulary in the
hedged sections where there are blind bends and no separate footpath.

The track from Holford Hall to Chester Road via Ascol Drive passes many residential
properties where some families with young children live. Young children play in Ascol
Drive and their safety would be compromised by the increase in traffic, not only from
the guests but also from the delivery lorries of catering contractors and
brewery/vintners. Undoubtably some of the people leaving the premises will be
driving whilst under the influence of alcohol causing further problems. Ascol Drive
again exits onto the Chester Road at a hazardous junction and the volume of traffic
here will cause the fast moving traffic to make avoiding manouvres.

The playing of loud amplified music at Holford Hall until late at night will cause a
significant public nuisance as the noise will carry a significant distance across open
farmland. This will disturb residents in nearby properties, particularly those in Ascol
Drive with young children who are trying to sleep.

Regards

* The prevention of crime and disorder * Public safety = The prevention of public
nuisance = The protection of children from harm



Page 126

42.

From:

Sent: 11 August 2015 09:40
To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)
Subject: Holford Hall

Dear nikki cadman

thank you for replying to my e-mail,this is a formal objection to the granting of a premises
licence.

Objection 1-prevention of public nuisance.door staff to be employed.where will the
disorderly anti-social people go;this is a rural location;no buses no taxi ranks also

close proximity to the A556.

Objection 2-prevention of public safety.there are three entrance ways to holford hall

two are of the mentioned A556.0ne opposite linnards lane is acars width road used by
walkers .the other is ascol drive which is a privately owned road.the next is off trouthall
lane.again a narrow road to brookfield farm access to holford across a field track.this is
apopular route for dog owners and their children as there is no definite access route on the
application this is the most critical issue to be considered.

yours peter wright

resident 58yrs ish



Page 127

43.

From:

Sent: 10 August 2015 16:47

To: LICENSING (Cheshire East); Cheshire East Planning; Ed Long

Subject: Holford Hall, Plumley, Objection to Liquor Licence and associated Development

Dear Sir or Madam,
Please find my objection to the above proposal attached.

Yours faithfully,

Dear Sir or Madam,

RE: Objection: Proposed Liquor Licence and
Subsequent Ultimate Significant Residential
Development and Catering Facilities Expansion at
HOLFORD HALL.

My letter is by way of an objection to the granting of any
form of liguor licence. It is understood that the granting
of a liquor licence is a necessary requirement in order to
lead to extended catering and residential use of Halford
Hall and create significant and dangerous traffic
problems and that will create significant noise
generation which in itself will detract from the rights of
the local population to a quiet and peaceful existence.
The proposals which include the current application for a
liquor licence take the property away from being the
beautiful and serene country residence that it is,
blending harmoniously with the locality and country
ambience that has existed for hundreds of years. The
reasons for my view are set out below.

| would also plea to your good selves to think of and
consider the feelings, wishes and lives of the local
population on both sides of Halford Hall that are going to
have their lives dramatically changed permanently by
the commercial development and increased traffic
volumes that will be generated by such a significant
development of the house and grounds in the way
ultimately proposed.

The house is presently occupied by one person who
naturally wants to put the house to a more extensive use
and whilst one can understand this desire on her behalf,
| believe the lives and emotions of many hundreds of
other people that will be adversely effected should be
the overriding consideration. The owner/occupier
Frances Phillips has already admitted that should the
property be subsequently sold at some later date, she
could not have any control of what the property may
become or how a "new business” may further develop in
the event of her new commercial enterprise being
achieved.



Page 128

The view may be taken by controlling authorities that
this may well be a good use for such a building, and no
doubt if the property was placed in a more accessible
location and either further from other significant
populations or in a more commercial area one might not
disagree with them.

We have lived in Plumley for over 25 years, as indeed
have many other “ small country village lovers” that
currently call Plumley home. | am sure that many of
those that were not born here in Plumley came here to
be in the peaceful community and rural setting that the
village offers.

Plumley has an ideal balance sought by so many
people. The infrastructure that makes Plumley so
wonderfully rounded off is the existing infrastructure that
it has, and at the same time, the limited nature of that
same infrastructure. The population of Plumley is
harmonious, happy and socially desirable which is due
not only to what it does offer but also to what it does
NOT. Your good-selves will know we have one village
store with post office, one chapel, one community hall,
tennis courts, one “in village” public house, a railway
station located well for commuting and at the same time
only being a short drive to lovely surrounding towns
together with more extensive towns of Chester and
Manchester.

It is hoped that it is appreciated that these reasons are
by and large why PLUMLEY has been chosen by these
residents to be the peaceful village where they live.
The direct concerns of the proposed uses for Holford
are essentially two fold. The more significant one being
the largely increased traffic generation and the second
the intrusion of loud party music late into a peaceful
summer evening in particular when bedroom windows
are open to the fresh country air.

TRAFFIC. The Halford Hall property technically has
three access points, one its own driveway and the other
two by rights of way. Taking these one at a time.
Halford Hall driveway. The existing driveway is single
track, narrow and as a driveway is relatively long by
most standards. The driveway is accessed from Halford
Lane which is also considered a narrow country lane.
This having been said the most concerning point about
the possible use of this driveway is the ultimate need to
enter and depart from Halford Lane from or onto a
notoriously dangerous highway where there is a speed
limit of 60 miles per hour. There are already restrictions
in place in relation to the turning into the lane on the
opposite side of the Chester Road but it should be
pointed out that local residents are very aware that the
wider public’s extensive abuse of this restriction is
widespread. Essentially it is hard to police such
movements and no doubt such abuses would be
increased in the event of similar restrictions being
imposed on the lane opposite being Halford Lane. Even



Page 129

given that such restrictions were imposed and adhered
to in relation to the use of this ingress and egress point
from Halford Hall and the Chester Road it is a very
dangerous highway to enter from the lane, which is itself
all but invisible until you are almost upon it.

Ascol Drive. Whilst Ascol Drive itself has many of the
same concerns as does Holford Lane it is wide enough
for two vehicles to pass for the first part of its
construction, which is privately owned. There will no
doubt be very strong opposition to the increased traffic
on this private road which is used to access dwelling
driveways and is also used for parking of resident's and
visiting cars. The road itself is in a poor condition and
then leads to a very long narrow section, more of a track
and possibly the longest of the three access options. It
is envisaged that there would be traffic problems on this
track generated to an unmanageable level with the track
in its present form. This indeed may be said of all the
access options.

Pepper Street, off Trouthall Lane. This lane is a Public
Highway, albeit possibly the narrowest and most
dangerous of all the options. Sight distances are not
good, the road has a seal on it which is somewhat
degenerated and overhanging trees and heavy growth
on the road banks makes driving down this lane
dangerous even with the limited traffic use of today. The
street or more accurately lane is used by farm
machinery on a year round basis and by the two
residences that currently have this as their only access.
These residents are patently aware of the inherent
dangers of the lane here and drive with caution at all
times. Access to Halford Hall from Pepper Street is
gained by a sharp right hand turn at the end of Pepper
Street with virtually no sight distance at all and after
entry into the hall property proceeding down a very
narrow track in the region of a kilometre long and itself
having poor sight distances in some locations. The
track ends at the Halford Hall. Access though Pepper
Street itself and the use of this route as an option
perhaps presents the greatest problems because of the
Public Highway status of Pepper Street, the narrowness
of it and it could NOT be made one way. The village of
Plumley itself and the general use of Trouthall Lane
would become adversely effected at concentrated times,
some of which will be very late at night when guests of
Holford Hall were passing en route for their homes.
Access summation; all the possible access points are
fraught with problems for any larger traffic volumes than
at present and the dangers of using any of them will of
course only increase late at night and with the
consumption of alcohol.

A one way system has been mooted. Who would police
such a system? Are guests to the Hall going to take any
notice of such restrictions especially as they will have no
legal bearing. How could a one way system work for the



Page 130

residents of Pepper Street and their visitors and for the
agricultural traffic and public services and utilities that
presently use Pepper Street as their only legal or safe
access. The Chester Road has a very bad history of
accidents and any increased traffic concentration at the
peak times of either the public at large on the main road
or of the Halford guests at either of the Chester Road
junctions would obviously create further difficulties and
increase driver aggravation. This itself can be very
dangerous.

NOISE POLLUTION. Creation of this style of
development in proximity of a quiet country village,
bringing all the traffic noise and other problems that it
would together with the noise pollution aspect from
loud music would be intolerable. Loud music played in
marquees or indeed outside in the grounds of Holford
Hall would travel for miles on a calm and balmy summer
night and make the concept unacceptable to the people
of Plumley.

It is not considered that granting a liquor Licence and/or
consent to any further proposed developments of
related nature could be said to be in the Public interest.
| would urge the consenting authorities to recommend
refusal.

Yours faithfully,

Tk RERRER I AR AR RNERAARANRARAEAREARA AL I AE LI T A hkkhhhhhdhkhhbddhdd



Page 131

44,

From

Sent: 12 August 2015 11:00

To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Cc:

Subject: Holford Hall Chester Road, Plumley, Cheshire WA16 OUA

Dear Sir / Madam

I am writing to register an objection to the application for a premises licence - licensing act
2003, for Holford Hall, Chester Road, Plumley, Cheshire WA16 OUA.

There are a number of areas to my objection.
1) Public Safety

The village is a small place and has previously been deemed by Cheshire East Council
as a tranquil area, as such the roads, with the exception of Plumley More Road are generally
quite, and the byways used by walkers and children. The delivery of stock to the Hall would
significantly increase the danger of road traffic accidents involving pedestirans and other
veheciles on what is a tight lane. This is without considering the traffic moving individual
party goers and patrons to the hall which would be significantly higher than the commercial
delivery traffic for the Hall.

There is also the safety of the customers who have potentially been explicit from or refused
entry to the Hall on by the door staff that will be employed. These individuals will need to
find some means of getting home / to another venue. The are a number of potential shortcuts
that could be taken by individuals to get back to the main A556 or to the village, all of which
pose significant risk of injury to one whom is intoxicated or unfamiliar with the area.

2) Prevention of Public Nuisance

As stated above the village is a quite place, occupied by a mixture of young families
and retired pensioners. Drunken revellers returning through the village hold the ability to
create a public nuissnace with noise and other offenses such as urinating in public, or on
private property. There is also the consideration of noise from Halford Hall itself an the
planned marquees to be erected. Late night music and dancing will involve low level base
and drum sounds that will travel across the village and be highly audible. On previous
occasions when events have been held at the Hall the noise of the music has been clearly
audible within the village.

3) Prevention of Crime and Disorder.
Trespassing on to private property by rejected revellers and those looking for a way

home is a concern. There is also the potential damage that could be caused to both physical
property within the surrounding farms / residential propeties and injury to livestock held held



Page 132

on the various farms around the Hall. There are many examples of issues where drunken
individuals have taken their frustrations and anger out on residance adjacent to venues.

[ would also ask that the planning application Planning ref 15/2446M for a variation to allow
guest to stay at Hartford Hall for the equestrian business, not for a wedding venue business be
considered in relation to the application for a license. This is in contradiction to the details of
the licensing application for late night provision for the sale of alcohol, and provision of late
night entertainment.

I look forward to your response.

Y ours sincerly



Page 133

45.

From:

Sent: 12 August 2015 17:51

To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)
Subject: 15/2446M Holford Hall Plumley

Dear Sir/fMadam

| would like to register my objection to the Licence Application being made for Holford Hall.

I live in Plumley.

There are a number of reasons based on my current understanding of the application and | have
attempted to categorise them as per the East Cheshire guidelines although inevitably there is some
overlap.

Prevention of Public Nuisance

Plumley is currently an 'area of tranquillity’ which is the reason most people seek to live here.
Generally there is little noise (despite the relatively infrequent aircraft, largely during the day) so much
so that an event being held at Tatton Park or Tabley Hall can often be heard quite easily. Similarly on
the odd occasion that the village hall is used for a party or celebration it can be heard in most parts of
the village. But both of the above finish by ~11pm if not before and so cause little nuisance.

The planned hours for the activities at Holford Hall will mean that not only will the noise (generally
party music) be heard in many parts of the village, that noise may be happening to various degrees
from late morning opening to early next morning 7 days a week. This is totally unacceptable and will
utterly destroy what Plumley is - a quiet peaceful village. There have already been examples of
events at Holford Hall in marquees which have disturbed residents in the village and on Ascol Drive
so we know what to expect and this is not simply hysteria.

Traffic nuisance is already an issue in Plumley both speeding on Plumley Moor Road and the fact that
all the local roads and lanes are narrow so that traffic flow is restricted. This application if passed will
lead to greatly increased traffic volumes throughout the day and into early morning. There will be
delivery and similar vehicles during the day with visitors to the Hall including taxis at all times. Not
only will this cause traffic volume problems in the surrounding lanes and at the junction near the
Chapel, it will also cause increased pollution, there will be large delivery vehicles trying to get down
narrow lanes and will certainly increase significantly the likelihood of accidents to pedestrians since
many of the lanes do not have footpaths and accidents between vehicles due to the narrow lanes. It
will not even be possible to restrict which routes are used hecause it will be impossible to know who
should or should not be on a lane at any given time and anyway it will be nigh on impossible to
'police’.

Public Safety
As stated above traffic is already a problem and this will be significantly increased if this application is

approved. There are a significant number of dog walkers in and around the village and on the footpath
past Holford Hall. Children also play on the path and near the Peover Eye. And so increased traffic is
bound to increase the likelihood that there will be accidents.

However, there are also safety implications for the visitors to the Hall especially at night. Plumley
village has few street lights and so is quite dark. Worse however are the paths and fields surrounding
the Hall where there are of course no lights. We understand that access to events will be controlled by
'door staff so there is every likelihood that people will be refused access or ejected especially those
that are drunk. Unless there are taxis to hand this will result in the ejected people wandering about in
the dark potentially falling into ditches, fields, gardens, etc and possibly being injured but no-one will
know,



Page 134

It is also likely that people will expect to be able to arrive and depart by train without realising how far
the station is from the Hall. This will lead to those people wandering about the village often lost and in
the dark.

The village already has past experience of this when members of Take That lived here and there
were often large groups of ‘fans' milling around in the village. There was also increased vandalism
and damage in the village and at the station during that period.

Another area of concern for safety is the road and junction near the village shop. There is very limited
parking for the shop and even now there are near accidents due to bad parking and drivers not able
to see clearly when pulling away. This will only get worse because inevitably there will be more
people and vehicles using the shop.

Prevention of Crime and Disorder

For many of the reasons set out above there are likely to be more people around the village at all
hours including those who will wish to take advantage of the situation. Many older people live in the
village and there are many large houses with secluded gardens and drives and these will be
particularly attractive to those with any criminal intentions, planned or opportunist.

There is little lighting in the village (as the villagers want) and again this will be ideal for criminality.
Currently in most parts of the village 'strangers' tend to be noticed especially if acting what might be
perceived to be suspiciously. With increased numbers of cars and hence people in the village it will be
extremely difficult to know who is associated with the Hall activities and who is not.

Up to a year or so ago there were very few crimes committed in Plumley. This has changed and with
the activities at the Hall it is unlikely to reduce.

Protection of Children from Harm

As outlined above children play in the woods near Holford Hall, on the footpath past the Hall, on Ascol
Drive, at the Peover Eye, etc. Clearly with a greater number of vehicles and people around the
possibility of harm (vehicular or otherwise) to those children will be greater,

Similarly children playing in the village (e.g. village hall, tennis courts, on the various avenues) will be
at greater risk arising from the increased numbers of people and the fact that they are unlikely to be
challenged especially if they are 'worse for wear',

| trust that the above meets your criteria for categorisation and that you will reject the application for
the good of the village rather than narrow commercial interests.

Please contact me if you require any further information.

Best Regards



Page 135

46.

From:

Sent: 14 August 2015 13:33

To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Cc:

Subject: Holford Hall Premises Licence Application
Dear Sir/Madam,

[ am a resident of Plumley and would like to register my objection to the application for the
premises licence for Holford Hall.

[ feel that 2am is excessive, particularly if drinking, music, dancing etc is to be held outside
or in marquee tents.

11pm is a reasonable deadline so close to the residential areas which sit nearby and along the
line of the prevailing winds.

Noisy outside parties, particularly in summer months risk becoming a statutory nuisance to
the neighbours in Plumley.

These type of venues also invariably set off fireworks late into the night - and I can see this
happening with parties at Holford Hall if they are allowed to operate until Zam.

So I would like to register this objection on the grounds of potential public nuisance.

Yours faithfully,



Page 136

47,

From:

Sent: 15 August 2015 20:05

To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Subject: holford hall premises license application

we wish to object strenuously to the above application.plumley is a quiet and tranquil small
village.we feel that granting this application would be detrimental to village life.we are very
concerned that there will be a lot of late night noise from the premises which will be a
nuisance and keep a lot of the residents awake.the constant flow of traffic in a small village
will present a considerable public safety issue.this application should be refused.



Page 137

48.

From:

Sent: 17 August 2015 12:55

To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Subject: Holford Hall Chester Road, Plumley, Cheshire WA16 OUA Premises License Application

Good afternoon,

| wish to express my concerns about the license application for Holford Hall. | have lived in Plumley
Village for nearly 30 years and from our house Holford Hall is visible across the fields. My main
concern is from a road safety aspect should the Hall be used for large scale events on a regular
(potentially daily) basis which would be facilitated by the granting of a premises license with the
scope requested in the application

There are three access routes to the hall, Mill Lane, Ascol Drive & onto the old Pepper Street which
joins Trouthall Lane. Mill Lane is the usual road access to the Hall. It is surfaced but is not wide
enough to allow vehicles to pass in both directions. It also joins the A556 opposite Linnards Lane a
serious potential hazard for any vehicle trying to turn left let alone right.

Ascol Drive is essentially an unadopted road it has a poor road surface & is only used normally by the
residents of the drive & the nursery business. It is not a through road and also joins the A556 at a
hazardous junction.

Following the Hall gaining permission to re-route the public footpath away from the hall, the owners
of Holferd Hall have turned the route of the former footpath into a gated drive leading from the hall
onto Pepper Street and then onto Trouthall Lane. Pepper Street is a single track with a small bridge
over the Peover Eye & apart from the residents of Brookhouse Farm is used regularly by walkers &
farm vehicles accessing the fields. It is unlit & leads onto Trouthall Lane, a quiet residential lane with
minimal street lighting, no directional signage. As far as we can tell planning permission has never
been sought to make this a vehicular access however should it be used as such the village roads
cannot accommodate a large increases in traffic without it being dangerous to residents, walkers
and the visitors to the Hall.

My other concern is noise. We are less than a kilometre from the Hall across open fields & nightly
late night events are potentially a nuisance to us & could encroach upon our peaceful enjoyment of
our home. Increased traffic noise is also another potential nuisance as the front of our house is on

Plumley Moor Road.

Thank you for taking my concerns into consideration when reviewing this application.

Yours sincerely



Page 138

49,

From:

Sent: 18 August 2015 20:31
To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)
Subject: Holford hall objection

Dear Sir

We are residents of ascol drive plumley and we wish to object to the impending holford hall
function facility which is located near to our property

We wish to object on the grounds of nuisance noise - we purposley moved to the area to be in
a semi rural location away from excessive noise and disturbance yet this potentially will
create nuisance noise at unsociable hours affecting our welfare

We are concerned re the public safety of all the residents especially children and elderly
residents. There is a risk of increased traffic flow to the location causing restrictions to the
current childrens lifestyle within our community. Increased traffic flow will also affect the
general wear and tear of the road surface where we live and again the increased nuisance
noise disturbance past our homes. There is also concern that individuals could be intoxicated
with alcohol at unsociable hours causing disturbance and disorder issues to our community

Undoubetly there will be an increase risk of litter affecting the habitats of wildlife and the
general feel of the community which we live.

Regards



Page 139

From:

Sent: 19 August 2015 19:39
To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)
Subject: Holford Hall objection

Dear Sir/Madam
| would register the strongest possible objection to the planning application to provide alcohol,
music and dancing etc until 2 a.m. 7 nights per week at the Hpolford Hall premises.

| object on the grounds of Prevention of Public Nuisance which includes noise and access problems.

| find it incredible that such an activity could be even considered in this quiet country area, an area
that | and many others moved to in order to escape from the noise of town and city life.

Yours sincerely -



Page 140

51.

From:

Sent: 20 August 2015 17:38

To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Subject: Objection to application for premises licence at Holford Hall

| wish to object to the application for a premises licence at Holford Hall, Chester Road, Plumley on the
following grounds:

Prevention of crime and disorder

| feel that there is a risk of increased public disorder for premises that are open from 10.30 am to
01.30 am Monday to Sunday in what is essentially a rural location. The application indicates that
"anyone who tries to get in who is disorderly or behaves anti-socially won't be allowed in or will be
removed from Holford Hall. Door staff will be employed when appropriate.” My question would be
where would these individuals go having been ejected from the premises and there is risk that
unsuitable people will then be roaming around the village of Plumley.

Public safety

For the reasons stated above there is a risk to public safety from disorderly conduct. The access to
the hall is also very limited and there will not only be cars coming and going but also dray lorries,
marquee companies and catering deliveries all of represent a risk to public safety. The access from
the village is limited and similarly the A5S56 is a fast two line highway where traffic turning right from
the Northwich direction towards Holford Hall would be extremely dangerous.

Prevention of public nuisance

There is likely to be an unacceptable level of noise coming from Holford Hall during events in terms of
loud music, fireworks ete and this would undoubtedly cause a public nuisance if the premises were
occupied on a regular basis for events. Indoor music is less likely to be a problem but outdoor music
until 12 am will be an issue.

Protection of children from harm

There is a risk the safety of children from heavy traffic and potential disorderly conduct from anyone
who has been removed from Holford Hall.

In summary Holford Hall is situated in a rural location with no public transport links (apart from the
train in Plumley) and if this licence were granted there is a significant risk that the peace and quiet we
enjoy in the village will be disrupted.



Page 141

52,

From:

Sent: 20 August 2015 22:20

To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Subject: holfordmhall.docx has been shared with you.
Please see attached.

Regards
Paul

Licensing unit.

Cheshire east council.
Municipal Buildings.
Earle St.

Crewe

CW1 2BJ
20™ August 2015

Ref: licensing application for Holford Hall, Plumley, WA16 OUA
Dear Sir or Madam

| would like to object to the above licensing application, | live in
close proximity to the above property and feel that this application if
approved would be detrimental to the village, firstly the noise would carry
to and through the village disrupting quiet peaceful life in this rural
village.

Second vehicular access, if from the A556 then it would be extremely
dangerous for cars Turing on and off this main trunk road with speed at
60 mph approaching a 70 mph speed limit not too far up this road. If
from Trouthall lane it would be totally unacceptable for cars to be
travelling down this single width farm track at all hours of the day and
night this could potentially ruin Plumley village one of the few remaining
traditional Cheshire village Third and finally the possible increase in
disorderly behaviour by people leaving this venue late at night and
cutting through the village.

| hope that the council sees that this is a totally ludicrous idea.

Regards
Secretary of The Yewtree Ratepayers



Page 142

53.

From:

Sent: 23 August 2015 21:27

To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Cc:

Subject: Objection against premises license at Holford Hall

Dear Cheshire East,
I am formally objecting against the proposed premises licence and an entertainment licence at
Holford Hall. This is on the following grounds;

Prevention of Public Nuisance

The guests will be leaving Holford Hall at past 2am in the morning and the main route will be
through Ascol drive. This will lead to noise, taxis coming and going with with many houses
on the road having young children the night time peace will be shattered and the affect that
will have on school work and education.

The nearest hotel is the Travelodge and Ascol drive will be the main route to it from Holford
Hall, this again will be gone 2am in the morning potentially 7 nights a week. This will also be
one of the main ways to get to the venue from the Travelodge. The noise and Anti Social
Behaviour will cause great distress to the residents.

The Hall had a party last year with 1 Marquee and the music was plainly heard in my house
on Ascol drive all night, if this will be seven days a week it will be intolerable. Plumley 1s
a'tranquil place’ and should remain that way.

The hours are so long that, incorporating deliveries for the hall and people making there way
from Holford Hall the residents of Ascol Drive and Plumley may just get 6 hours away from
the noise.

The length of the time for the licenses is excessive and there are many venues in the area that
already supply this market adequately.

The environment agency state that it is good planning strategy to complete a noise impact
assessment, has one been completed for this application?

Prevention of Crime and disorder

The licence for alcohol and music is so long it will lead to people getting drunk as they do at
weddings. The application states that anyone misbehaving will be removed or not let in. This
then leads to drunk aggressive people at large in Ascol Drive or in Plumley Village. This is a
fact of the issues brought from such wide licenses. The Police are known not to support them
as it is a fact that is causes crime and disorder.

People leaving the Hall may commit vandalism and crime as they make there way home
either down Ascol Drive or into Plumley.

Public Safety



Page 143

The area is very poorly lit and this may lead revellers injuring themselves under the influence
of drink whilst making there way home.

The senior people in Ascol Drive and Plumley village will feel threatened by this influx of
rowdy all night partying so destroying their quality of life.

Protect Children from Harm

The influx of people to the hall for parties will leave many residents concerned about the
safety of their children with people suffering the affects of alcohol being in the area.

The will be considerably more traffic which will put the children in danger.

The children on Ascol Drive play in Mill Wood and we could not let this continue with
unknown people in the area for the children's safety.



Page 144

54. (See Appendix 3 number 8)

From: WALTON, George (Councillor)
Sent: 19 August 2015 17:05

To: CADMAN, Nikki

Cc: EVANS, Kim

Subject: Holford Hall, Plumley WA16 OUA

Dear Nikki

| attach an email from the Clerk to Plumley Parish Council, dated 11/8/2015, which attaches a letter,
dated 11th August, relating to the objection to the application for a premises licence.

| wish you to know | am in full support of the Parish Council’s letter for all the reasons contained
within their letter.

Kind Regards

Clir George M. Waltan
Chelford Ward



Page 145

55.

From:

Sent: 24 August 2015 15:33

To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)
Subject: Holford Hall Premises Licence

Dear Sir / Madam,
Please find attached a letter concerning the Premises Licence application for Holford Hall, Plumley,

Regards

D.Lees

Cheshire East Council,

24" August 2015

Reference: Holford Hall application for a Premises Licence.

Dear Sir / Madam,

We write to object to the application for a Premises Licence at Holford Hall, Chester Road,
Plumley WA16 OQUA by Ladybarn Corporation Limited. We have reviewed the four licencing
objectives and strongly object on the following grounds:

Nuisance

We are greatly concerned about the increase of fraffic through the village at unsociable hours, should
the licence be granted. If traffic is directed from the Hall through the village, the route back to the main
A556 carriageway passes directly in front of our house and therefore, as a result of this traffic, there
will be an increased noise disturbance, potentially after 2:00 A.M. We are also concerned about the
safety aspect, as there are no local taxi ranks, and guests at events may choose to drive through the
village or down the A556 following alcohol consumption.

In our view, there are no adequate roads either into or out of Holford Hall that could cater for the
potential volumes of traffic that an event would attract.

Although our house is separated from the Hall by a number of fields, the bass from music is extremely
loud and disturbing, even from a distance, thus causing us an audible nuisance. The prospect of
hearing a bass beat until 2 A.M. is extremely concerning, particularly as the application is for a 7 day
licence.

Whilst not directly related, we refer to the Applicants previous history of re-directing a public highway
used by walkers / dog walkers, on grounds that we believe were the invasion of privacy and noise
disturbance to their horses which, on the face of it, appears hypocritical.



Page 146

Plumley is historically a tranquil village with limited traffic and little disruption and therefore the
prospect of a high capacity licenced venue and the increased volume of traffic it will bring with it will

greatly upset this tranquillity.

Public Safety

There will be a safety risk given that walkers / dog walkers frequently use the tracks to the Hall as
these will be required as routes for all traffic to and from the Hall and presumably this will include
larger delivery vehicles.

| think it's important to highlight that we have no objection to any of our neighbours holding an
individual family celebration event. However, the prospect of such events being hosted at Holford
Hall, potentially seven days a week, is extremely concerning.

Yours sincerely



Page 147

56.

From:

Sent: 25 August 2015 20:26

To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Subject: Holford Hall Chester Road Plumley WA16 OUA

To : Cheshire East Council, Licensing Unit.
Re : “Holford Hall*, Chester Road, Plumley, Cheshire WA 16 OUA

[ wish to register my objection to the premises licence application in respect of the above property on the
following grounds :-

1Prevention of Crime and Disorder

By its very nature a licence to sell alcohol until the early hours of the morning will result in drunken behaviour
with late night drinking resulting in associated problems of anti-social behaviour, crime and disorder. As well as
being likely to adversely affect the occupiers of residential properties in this area the potential for damage to
surrounding farmland and forestry must also be considered.

2)Public Safety.

Anti-social behaviour associated with excessive alcohol consumption clearly has the potential to result in danger
to residents in this area. The granting of a licence would result in a significant increase in traffic with guest
vehicles, taxis, delivery vehicles ete. requiring access to and exit from Holford Hall over single track/public
footpaths which are totally unsuitable for this purpose. The prospect of large numbers of vehicles using Ascol
Drive and/or Mill Lane to access or exit Holford Hall from the main A556 Chester Road —a dangerous high
speed four lane carriageway — represents a major road safety hazard and will significantly increase the risk of
serious traffic accidents on this stretch of road. The relatively high volume of traffic already using Plumley
Moor Road necessitated the recent introduction of road safety measures involving the construction of a new
mini roundabout and pedestrian traffic light crossing — any further significant increase in traffic usage in this
area would be unacceptable.

3)Prevention of Public Nuisance.

The granting of the licence will potentially result in large numbers of people using Plumley railway station with
this being of particular concern given the fact that many of the alcohol fuelled partygoers will be looking to
catch the “last train home”. The potential for noise nuisance and associated disturbance to all residents in the
area together with the likelihood of criminal damage to vehicles, properties etc. on the unlit roads cannot be
over-emphasized.

The playing of loud music and the associated disturbance created by large numbers of partygoers until the early
hours of the morning will inevitably create a serious disturbance to all residents in the locality.

In the light of the above observations/objections it is my strongly held view that this licence application should
be refused.

Date : 25th August 2015



Page 148

57.

From:

Sent: 25 August 2015 20:21

To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Subject: Holford Hall, Chester Road, Plumley WA16 OUA

To : Cheshire East Council, Licensing Unit.

Re : “Holford Hall", Chester Road, Plumley, Cheshire WA16 OUA

| wish to register my objection to the premises licence application in
respect of the above property on the following grounds :-

1)Prevention of Crime and Disorder

By its very nature a licence to sell alcohol until the early hours of the
morning will result in drunken behaviour with late night drinking resulting
in associated problems of anti-social behaviour, crime and disorder. As
well as being likely to adversely affect the occupiers of residential
properties in this area the potential for damage to surrounding farmland
and forestry must also be considered.

2)Public Safety.

Anti-social behaviour associated with excessive alcohol consumption
clearly has the potential to result in danger to residents in this area. The
granting of a licence would result in a significant increase in traffic with
guest vehicles, taxis, delivery vehicles etc. requiring access to and exit
from Holford Hall over single track/public footpaths which are totally
unsuitable for this purpose. The prospect of large numbers of vehicles
using Ascol Drive and/or Mill Lane to access or exit Holford Hall from the
main A556 Chester Road — a dangerous high speed four lane
carriageway — represents a major road safety hazard and will
significantly increase the risk of serious traffic accidents on this stretch of
road. The relatively high volume of traffic already using Plumley Moor
Road necessitated the recent introduction of road safety measures
involving the construction of a new mini- roundabout and pedestrian
traffic light crossing — any further significant increase in traffic usage in
this area would be unacceptable.

3)Prevention of Public Nuisance.

The granting of the licence will potentially result in large numbers of
people using Plumley railway station with this being of particular concern
given the fact that many of the alcohol fuelled partygoers will be looking



Page 149

to catch the “last train home”. The potential for noise nuisance and
associated disturbance to all residents in the area together with the
likelihood of criminal damage to vehicles, properties etc. on the unlit
roads cannot be over-emphasized.

The playing of loud music and the associated disturbance created by
large numbers of partygoers until the early hours of the morning will
inevitably create a serious disturbance to all residents in the locality.

In the light of the above observations/objections it is my strongly held
view that this licence application should be refused.

Date : 25th August 2015



Page 150

58.

—--—--0riginal Message-----

From:

Sent: 25 August 2015 17:25

To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Subject: HOLFORD HALL, CHESTER ROAD, PLUMLEY, WA16 OUA - Application for Premises Licence

As a resident/home owner on Trouthall Lane | wish to object to the above Application.

| have lived in PLUMLEY for approx 14 months. A few weeks after moving into PLUMLEY there was a
wedding being held at HOLFORD HALL. The noise from the event was very disturbing and caused us
sleep loss! The traffic volume was a public nuisance not to mention a risk to local children. Whilst
this was a one off event if this became a regular problem in a peaceful village it is possible we would
see an increase in public nuisance and crime! There is a risk with late night functions and attendees
under the influence of alcohol, creating a public nuisance, rowdy behaviour and property damage!
This is a quiet rural location which should remain as such and not be turned into a hype of drunken
activity.

In view of my concerns | strongly object to the permission being granted.

Kind regards,

Sent: 27 August 2015 08:11



Page 151

59,

To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)
Subject: Licensing application for Holford Hall, Chester Rd, Plumley

To whom it may concern,

We are writing to object to the licensing application for Holford Hall on the grounds of prevention of
public nuisance (noise and traffic) to residents of Plumley and Ascol Drive. We are also objecting on
the grounds of prevention of crime and disorder in Plumley. In the event that access to Holford Hall
is via Plumley village, Trouthall Lane would be the return route for anyone ejected or refused access
for being disorderly or for anti-social behaviour, placing residents and their property at risk.

60.



Page 152
60.

From:

Sent: 27 August 2015 06:36

To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)
Subject: holford hall email objection

Cheshire East Council,
Licensing Unit
Municipal Buildings
Earle Street

Crewe

CWI1 2BJ

26th August 2015

Objection by email: licensing(@cheshireeast.gov.uk

Dear Sir / Madam,

Please accept this letter as an official objection to the Premises License application

for Holford Hall, Chester Road, Plumley, WA 16 OUA applied for by Ladybarn Corporation
Limited.

My namesis  and I live at Trouthall Lane, Plumley, Cheshire,

[ object to the premises licence on the following grounds:

Prevention of Public Nuisance

For my wife and my two young children the biggest issue is noise and the misery this would
bring.

A licence to play music and supply alcohol and adult entertainment seven days a week till the
early hours of the morning.

Of particular concern, is the fact that music is to be played in a marquee — which of course
has a very thin skin, and offers limited reduction in sound.

[ attach with this letter for your consideration, an acoustic engineer’s report in relation to
possible noise disturbance from the property.

He estimates that our home which is the second nearest to Holford Hall is some 650m
away [rom it.

Please see points 1) and 2) in the acoustic report attached below. They refer to Cheshire East
Council’s own licensing policy.


AX157W_21
Typewritten Text
60.


Page 153

This policy says “consideration must be given to whether the operating schedule contains
adequate measures to prevent noise and vibration, generated from within the premises,
outside it, or from an open site, that may cause disturbance.”

It goes on to say that: “Applicants will be expected to have included measures in their
Operating Schedules that make adequate provision to:™ (Section 9.5)

i. “Restrict the generation of any noise within the premises and from activities associated
with the premises in the vicinity, or from an open air site”

ii. “Limit the escape of any noise from the premises or open air site™

iil. “Restrict any noise emissions to below levels that could affect people in the vicinity going
about their business, at work and when at home both while relaxing and while sleeping”

iv. “Minimise and control any noise from customers arriving and departing from the
premises”

Its conclusion, and my own too, is that there is no mention within the licence of “adequate
measures to prevent noise, and vibration, generated from within the premises, outside it, or
from an open site, that may cause disturbance.”

The report then refers to a similar application in a separate part of the country, where acoustic
reports were obtained and provided helpful information when considering a licence. It also
says that a noise survey needs to be carried out to establish the possible problems and the
houses it will affect. This should be carried out at night time and then accurate measurements
can be taken to determine how the noise will affect those neighbouring properties.

No such reports have been obtained in this case and they need to be, ensuring of course that
they are completely independent. Based on these results, and only on these results, can it be
ascertained whether there would be disturbance.

It is my understanding that anything which interferes with my ability to live without
disturbanceand sleep in my house should not be allowed in a residential area.

I moved to Plumley from West Didsbury in Manchester because [ wanted to live in a quiet,
rural village. I chose to move away from venues playing music until the early hours, from
large groups of people wandering home drunk after a night out and from petty acts of crime
and vandalism. I would not have moved here if Holford Hall had this licence.

Plumley is a quiet, residential village and that is why and | and so many who live here chose
it. This licence would ruin that.

Prevention of Crime & Disorder

Plumley is currently a low crime area. Any introduction of large groups of people external to
the village may increase the likelihood of crime and public disorder — particularly given the
nature of the application license to sell alcohol, hold adult entertainment and play music until
2am potentially from Monday to Sunday.

The licence talks of cctv, of security, of refusing entry to anyone who is involved in
disorderly conduct or anti-social behaviour and removing anyone inside who does the same.



Page 154

Where will these people go? Into Plumley — they will simply take their disorderly conduct
and anti-social behaviour into our village and there will no securityto deal with them there.
This in my opinion has not been thought through. This also therefore feeds into the
prevention of public nuisance objection.

Public Safety

I also question how this venue would be accessed. There is no mention of entrance / exit in
the licenses application which seems to me to be crucial.

My property 1s also one of three (including Holford Hall) that use the narrow track off
Trouthall Lane for access.

It is only just wide enough for one car. [ drive no faster than 5mph down it because it is
popular with walkers and most importantly children.

It is the place young children ride their bikes in safety and often fish over the bridge.

[f the proposal is for the access point to be the track off Trouthall Lane which leads to three
houses, including my own and Holford Hall, this is very concerning.

Situated on the corner, it offers limited visibility. Currently, it is just three residential houses
that use it, plus a steady stream of walkers with dogs and children, because there is a public
right of way alongside Holford Hall.

It is a fairly narrow track, it goes over a small bridge. It is not suitable for big vehicles, it is
certainly not suitable for a lot of traftic, and turning it into such a road would make it
dangerous. It is also not lit.

If this is to be the access route how will hundreds of people, and many cars use it?

Further there must be safety concerns about a number of cars turning into the two Holford
Hall entrances on the A556 and travelling legitimately up to 60mph, if this is instead to be
used as the access route.

[ trust there will now be a hearing into this licence. Please keep me informed of all and every
development.

Many thanks,



Page 155

61.

From:

Sent: 26 August 2015 23:36

To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Subject: Holford Hall Chester Road Plumley - Premises Licence Application

Dear Sirs,
Re; Holford Hall Chester Road Plumley - Premises Licence Application

We would like to raise a few concerns in connection with the above application, please find further
details below;

The only access for large vehicles to Holford Hall is via Ascol Drive.
Ascol Drive is privately owned, it is not surfaced, and it already has many potholes.

When the potholes are filled it quickly deteriorates, with just the cars coming to and from the
houses on Ascol Drive.

With this in mind Ascol Drive is definitely not designed for heavy traffic and large vehicles, which
would be used when organising entertainment events etc...

If more than one vehicle tries to get down to or come back from Holford Hall via Ascol Drive and the
single track lane at the end of Ascol Drive leading to Holford Hall, currently used by pedestrians (and
farm vehicles depending upon the time of year), there isn't enough room to pass safely if coming in
opposite directions.

This would pose a safety risk to both the public, i.e. pedestrians including local children, and drivers
of said vehicles.

The music, especially outdoors until 12am and indoor until 2am, adult entertainment until 12am,
and dance performances until 1.30am (presumably also with music) potentially Monday to Sunday is
a real concern.

This is because the area is very quiet and noise will travel causing nuisance to all living close by,
however especially the children and the elderly residents living within the area.

The noise of people leaving potentially after 2am Monday to Sunday would also travel to the quiet
surrounding area causing a nuisance to locals whilst they try to sleep.

If people are leaving via cars along the unsurfaced and pot hole covered Ascol Drive, this would
cause a particular nuisance to those living on Ascol Drive.

We hope our concerns are taken into consideration when reaching a decision.
Yours faithfully

Ascol Drive Residents



62,

From:

Page 156

Sent: 26 August 2015 22:46
To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)
Subject: Holford Hall Application

Cheshire East Council

Licencing Unit

Municipal Buildings

Earle Street

Crewe

CW1 2BJ

Wednesday, 26 August 2015

Objection by email: Licensing@cheshireeast.gov.uk

Dear Sir/ Madam

Re Formal objection to the application for a premises licence by Ladybarn Corporation
Limited for Holford Hall.

Please accept this letter as an official objection to the Premises licence application above. My
objections are as follows:

1. Prevention of crime and disorder

d.

The applicant plans to have security guards at entrances so as to prevent
people involved in disorderly conduct or anti-social behaviour gaining entry,
and any people involved in such activity on the premises will be ejected. Such
individuals will be ejected not into a busy town centre, with lighting, policing
and cameras, but instead into a quiet rural community with endless
opportunity for unobserved nefarious activity. That the applicant sees fit to
state the need for security for Holford Hall indicates that they anticipate
trouble already.

2. Public safety

d.

There would be a significant increase in traffic through the village or down
Ascol Drive if this application is permitted. The lanes of Plumley are not
currently busy with traffic and consequently are safe for children and walkers
to use. Any increase in traffic will compromise this amenity.

The lane from Pepper Street to Holford Hall is currently a public right of way,
narrow and safe for walkers. There is no refuge or footpath for those using



Page 157

the route leading to a significant increase in potential injury in the event of
additional traffic.

c. Additional traffic may compromise the structural integrity of the bridge over
the Peover Eye and lead to a flooding risk for the properties locally.

d. The management of traffic exiting onto the A556 will pose a very significant
additional risk with the temptation to turn right from Ascol Drive irresistible.

3. Prevention of Public Nuisance

a. There is an extensive history of noise related issues in Plumley with
complaints relating to the use of the village hall for normal village pursuits
such as band practice. It is inconsistent with previous decisions by the council
to allow what will be a very significant noise intrusion by events held in
Holford Hall if this application is permitted. There is nowhere on the Holford
Hall site in which an event could be held in a temporary structure without a
major impact on evening and night time noise levels.

b. The traffic associated with the arrival and, even more, the departure of
guests attending events at Holford Hall will cause a very significant nuisance
as such high spirited guests will be tempted to hoot as they depart, especially
if entreated not to.

Given the points above | urge you to refuse this application.

Yours faithfully



Page 158

63.

From:

Sent: 26 August 2015 22:38

To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)
Subject: Holford Hall premises licence

| am writing with strong objections with regards to the proposed entertainment and premises
licences at Holford Hall.

Prevention of Public Nuisance.

It is a concern that guests would be leaving at 2am and this would cause a much increased volume of
traffic using Ascol Drive, private cars and taxis being used to transport guests to and from the venue,
creating an increase in noise especially in the early hours of the morning. Ascol Drive is a quiet rural
location and home to many young children who will potentially be disturbed, causing an adverse
affect on their established sleep routines, which will create further problems : of lack of
concentration at school for example and general behaviour at home.

Access to the Travlodge hotel ( the nearest overnight accommodation ) would again be using Ascol
Drive, potentially 7 nights a week, and later than 2am. Any anti social behaviour and increased noise
levels will become very distressful. Deliveries to the hall would also have to make use of Ascol Drive,
thus causing increased traffic and noise levels during the day, upsetting and disturbing the more
senior residents. There are many suitable and already established venues in the area supplying this
market. The application hours are excessive for such a rural location, considering the function that
was held there last year, with the noise clearly being heard until the early hours of the morning. If
this was to continue 7 nights a week it would become unbearable.

Has a noise impact assessment been completed with regards to this application ?

Prevention of Crime and Disorder.

The license for alcohol and music is extensive. This will lead to drunken behaviour. Anyone
misbehaving will either be refused entry or evicted from the premises, putting them now at large in
Ascol Drive or Plumley village and being such a rural location, nowhere else to go, leading to loud
and aggressive behaviour, with the potential to commit crime and vandalism. The police are known
not to support such wide licenses as it is a known cause of crime and disorder. It is rare to see
policing in Ascol Drive and | would like to keep it that way.

Public Safety.

I am sure many people will feel threatened and afraid knowing that this sort of behaviour is now on
their doorstep. | enjoy an evening stroll most nights with my children in the local area and frequently
use the local walks as part of an exercise regime, jogging with colleagues and sometimes alone. Ascol
Drive and surrounding areas are also popular with dog walkers and local ramblers, walking and
running clubs...this now destroying a safe environment we have all become accustomed to.

Areas are poorly lit, roads are unadopted and hazardous, leading to railway crossings, brooks and
rivers, woodland areas...a whole host of potential dangers to people under the influence of alcohol
and unfamiliar with the area. Anyone inebriated coming to harm could potentially go unnoticed too.

Protection of Children from Harm.

The influx of people attending the hall for functions is a major concern with regards to the safety of
my children and other residents of Ascol Drive with youngsters. People under the influence of
alcohol can be loud, abusive, offensive and act irrationally..frightening children and putting them in
danger. The increase in the volume of traffic also has an effect on their safety. The road is



Page 159

unadopted and non resident drivers are inconsiderate with regards to speed and awareness. | have
already experienced a near miss involving my child and can foresee the potential for disaster. My
children play freely in the private gardens to the rear of my property and in Mill Wood and | could
not let this continue with an increased amount of strangers in the area who are under the influence

of alcohol.

Ascol Drive and Plumley were chosen as safe peaceful and tranquil areas to live, the outcome of this
license application will cause a devastating effect on our community.



Page 160

64. (See also Appendix 4 for Acoustics Report attached to this objection)

From:

Sent: 26 August 2015 22:21

To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Subject: Official objection to Holford Hall, Plumley Premises Licence application

Please find attached an official objection to the Premises License application for Holford
Hall, Chester Road, Plumley, WA16 OUA applied for by Ladybarn Corporation Limited.

Also attached a preliminary acoustics report on the same licence.
Please acknowledge receipt of this email and the objection.
Many thanks,

Cheshire East Council,
Licensing Unit
Municipal Buildings
Earle Street

Crewe

Cw1 2BJ

26th August 2015

Objection by email: licensing@cheshireeast.gov.uk

Dear Sir / Madam,

Please accept this letter as an official objection to the Premises License
application for Holford Hall, Chester Road, Plumley, WA16 OUA applied for by
Ladybarn Corporation Limited.

My names is and | live at Trouthall Lane, Plumley, Cheshire,.

| attach with this letter for your consideration, an acoustic engineer’s report in relation
to possible noise disturbance from the property.

He estimates that our home which is the second nearest to Holford Hall is some
650m away from it. My property is also one of three (including Holford Hall) that use
the narrow track off Trouthall Lane for access.

| object to the premises licence on the following grounds:

Prevention of Public Nuisance

For us, by some way, the biggest issue. A licence to play music and supply alcohol
and adult entertainment seven days a week till the early hours of the morning. Of
particular concern, is the fact that music is to be played in a marquee — which of
course has a very thin skin, and offers limited reduction in sound.



Page 161

Please see points 1) and 2) in the acoustic report which refer to Cheshire East
Council's own licensing policy. This policy says “consideration must be given to
whether the operating schedule contains adequate measures to prevent noise and
vibration, generated from within the premises, outside it, or from an open site, that
may cause disturbance.”

It goes on to say that. “Applicants will be expected to have included measures in
their Operating Schedules that make adequate provision to:” (Section 9.5)

i. “Restrict the generation of any noise within the premises and from activities
associated with the premises in the vicinity, or from an open air site”

ii. “Limit the escape of any noise from the premises or open air site”

iii. “Restrict any noise emissions to below levels that could affect people in the
vicinity going about their business, at work and when at home both while relaxing
and while sleeping”

iv. “Minimise and control any noise from customers arriving and departing from the
premises”

Its conclusion, and my own too having studied the application is that there is no
mention within the licence of “adequate measures to prevent noise, and vibration,
generated from within the premises, outside it, or from an open site, that may cause
disturbance.”

The report then refers to a similar application in a separate part of the country, where
acoustic reports were obtained and provided helpful information when considering a
licence. It also says that a noise survey needs to be carried out to establish the
possible problems and the houses it will affect. This should be carried out at night
time and then accurate measurements can be taken to determine how the noise will
affect those neighbouring properties.

No such reports have been obtained in this case and they need to be, ensuring of
course that they are completely independent. Based on these results, and only on
these results, can it be ascertained whether there would be disturbance.

It is my understanding that anything which interferes with my ability to live without
disturbance and sleep in my house should not be allowed in a residential area.

| moved to Plumley from West Didsbury in Manchester because | wanted to live in a
quiet, rural village. | chose to move away from venues playing music until the early
hours, from large groups of people wandering home drunk after a night out and from
petty acts of crime and vandalism. | would not have moved here if Holford Hall had
this licence.

Plumley is a quiet, residential village and that is why and | and so many who live
here chose it. This licence would ruin that.

Prevention of Crime & Disorder




Page 162

Plumley is currently a low crime area. Any introduction of large groups of people
external to the village may increase the likelihood of crime and public disorder —
particularly given the nature of the application license to sell alcohol, hold adult
entertainment and play music until 2am potentially from Monday to Sunday.

The licence talks of cctv, of security, of refusing entry to anyone who is involved in
disorderly conduct or anti-social behaviour and removing anyone inside who does
the same.

Where will these people go? Into Plumley — they will simply take their disorderly
conduct and anti-social behaviour into our village and there will no security to deal
with them there. This in my opinion has not been thought through. This also
therefore feeds into the prevention of public nuisance objection.

Public Safety

| also question how this venue would be accessed. There is no mention of entrance /
exit in the licenses application which seems to me to be crucial.

If the proposal is for the access point to be the track off Trouthall Lane which leads to
three houses, including my own and Holford Hall, this is very concerning.

Situated on the corner, it offers limited visibility. Currently, it is just three residential
houses that use it, plus a steady stream of walkers with dogs and children, because
there is a public right of way alongside Holford Hall.

It is a fairly narrow track, it goes over a small bridge. It is not suitable for big vehicles,
it is certainly not suitable for a lot of traffic, and turning it into such a road would
make it dangerous. It is also not lit.

If this is to be the access route how will hundreds of people, and many cars use it?
Furthermore, if the access route is instead to be the two Holford Hall entrances off
the A556, there must be safety concerns about a number of cars turning into those

entrances from a road where traffic travelling legitimately up to 60mph, is regularly
very heavy.

| trust there will now be a hearing into this licence. Please keep me informed of all
and every development.

Many thanks for your consideration in this matter,



Page 163

65,

From:

Sent: 26 August 2015 10:35

To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Subject: Application for a premises licence for Holford Hall

Dear Sir/Madam

| would like to make a formal objection to the Premises Licence Application by Holford Hall,
Chester Road, Plumley, WA16 OUA. Please find the attached giving my reasons.

Yours faithfully

26" August, 2015

Dear Sir or Madam

| would like to formally object to the application for a Premises Licence by Holford Hall, Chester
Road, Plumley, WA16 OUN,

1. Prevention of Public Nuisance

* | would be very concerned about the increase in noise coming from Holford Hall,
particularly in the evening/at night when the background noise in this rural
community is very low. This would be even worse if an event is held in a marquee as
has been proposed when there will be little barrier to the noise travelling over the
fields to us on Trouthall Lane, residents on Plumley Moor Road and those on Ascol
Drive. The late hours proposed are bound to disturb residents both during a
summer’s evening if trying to sit in our gardens and also prevent sleep.

¢ The increase in traffic to the venue both along Trouthall Lane or Ascol Drive would
cause both noise and disturbance to residents as both are quiet, narrow lanes where
there is barely room for 2 cars to pass each other. Any cars left parked on the side of
either lane cause obstructions to other vehicles passing and for residents to enter or
leave their drives.

* The service vehicles needed to provide for events would cause more of a problem
on the narrow roads also.

« Many dog walkers use Trouthall Lane and the lane from there towards Holford Hall
and any increase in traffic will cause disturbance to them.

2. Public Safety
* As a dog walker myself, | would be concerned about walking the public footpath

with the increase in traffic. Also this would be a concern due to the narrow footpath
and the width of Trouthall Lane.

* Ascol Drive is also narrow and the houses there have many families with children
which would be a concern with increased traffic flow.

e The A556 is well known to be a busy, dangerous road which would make accessing
the venue from there a concern.



Page 164

Larger vehicles carrying supplies to Holford Hall would be a danger on the narrow
access routes.
| would be concerned how emergency vehicles might access Holford Hall.

3. Prevention of Crime and Disorder

There is the potential for increase in antisocial behaviour if the doormen are
proposing to eject or refuse admission to people who appear drunk. These
people will inevitably then be wandering around Plumley looking for
transpart.

After events there will be again be people wandering around looking for
transport who may be drunk and | would be concerned about rowdy
behaviour and/ or damage to property.

4. Protection of children

Yours faithfully,

Increased risk to children walking along Trouthall Lane, Ascol Drive or using
the footpath towards Holford Hall from the increase in traffic.

Likely disturbance to their sleep by loud music late at night or by people
passing through the village late at night.



Page 165

66.
From:
Sent: 26 August 2015 21:25

To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)
Subject: Holford Hall , Chester Road, Plumley License Application

Dear Sirs

Representation Re Holford Hall, Chester Road. Plumley — Application for Premises License

In respect of the above application | am writing to object to the granting of a license as
follows:

Public Safety and Public Nuisance

There is a lack of tootpaths along parts of Ascoll Drive, Touthall Lane and Plumley Moor
Road. This is also the case for street lighting. Event attendees, residents and drivers will be
placed at increased risk of accident through increased traffic along narrow roads that would
result were a license granted. I live on a part of Trouthall Lane that has no street lighting or
footpath and have experienced how dangerous it can be to walk during evening darkness
when drivers barely have passing space, never mind the room to move around pedestrians.

The application covers the provision of late night refreshments between 11pm and

2am. There is little provision of public transport in the area so venue attendees will either
require late night taxis or expect to drive once the venue closes. This will add to both late
night noise and increase road traffic accident risk.

The granting of a license for external sound speakers and live and recorded music to be
played inside the premises and marquees in the grounds will cause significant noise
nuisance. The local area is currently a quiet place. The open nature of the surrounding
countryside will allow noise and vibration to travel to nearby dwellings. The council’s own
statement of licensing policy states that consideration will be given to whether the operating
schedule “contains adequate measures to prevent noise and vibration...... that may cause
disturbance™. As the application fails to address noise nuisance issues I believe it should be

rejected.

Yours faithfully



Page 166

67.

From:

Sent: 26 August 2015 20:33
To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)
Subject: Holford Hall, Plumley

We are writing to say that we agree wholeheartedly with the contents of the letter sent to you by
Plumley with Toft and Bexton Parish Council opposing this application.

In particular we are concerned with the safety aspect. The vehicular route from the notoriously busy
and dangerous 4-lane A556 does not have a safe turn right lane into Mill Lane which gives access to
Holford Hall. Mill Lane is narrow, with no street lights and no pavement. Should CEC be minded to
allow this application, which we firmly hope they are not, then a No Right Turn in or out of Mill Lane
should be imposed at the expense of the appolicant.

Mill Lane is used by pedestrians, and many of these are dog walkers using it to access the footpath
which was diverted two or three years ago as the residents of Holford Hall felt that the disturbance
of walkers near the Hall were making the stabling of their horses unsafe.

Perversely, this current proposal is to have social functions for many people in the buildings near the
footpath which was diverted because of potential disturbance from walkers. We feel there isa
potential dangers to visitors to the social functions from the horses, and problems too for the
horses, which a vet should consider.

There is an ancient footpath, roughly a mile long, leading from the Hall across fields going towards
Trouthall Lane. In the last year or two this has been gravelled over by the owners of Holford Hall. The
gravelled, unlit footpath passes by a recently constructed brick gateway which can be opened by
remote control. It then links into a tractor track to Pepper Street and thence to Trouthall Lane.
Pepper Street is very narrow, room for only one vehicle in width and again has no pavement or
lighting. It is used extensively by walkers, particularly dog walkers at all hours of day and night.
Trouthall Lane is narrow and unlit and without a pavement at the point that Pepper 5treet joins it.

On safety grounds, therefore, we are opposed to the proposals should there be any intention at all
that attendees at the proposed social functions should use this route to or from Holford Hall.



Page 167

68.

From:

Sent: 26 August 2015 21:18

To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Subject: Re application for Holford Hall

Dear Sir/ Madam ,

| am writing with respect to the application for a premises license at Holford Hall, Plumley We live 1
kilometre from the named premises . | wish to object to this application on the following grounds .

1 .There are going to be issues regards access to the premises as the main access is a single track
road so would not really be suitable for delivery vehicles , along with vehicles attending the
functions this will increase the traffic through the area . Creating which surely is a public safety issue.
2. There is another route the property can be accessed is through the area down Trouthall lane .
Again this is a narrow lane that is not really suitable for two lane traffic . The volume of traffic will
increase through the village and create a public safety issue .

3. Access to the property off the A556 is a safety issue . Particularly accessing it from the Chester
direction . People wanting to turn right will have to wait in the inside lane and this is the main road
to Manchester / Chester traffic traveling at 60 miles an hour . Also people wanting to turn right
leaving the property are going to have to cross three lanes of traffic again travelling at 60 miles an
hour . There is going to be an increase in accidents . Creating a public safety issue .

4.The application states that bouncers will be in attendance the people that are refused entry or
made to leave the party , These people are going to be in the area and walking narrow lanes with no
lighting and cars might not see them . Creating public safety issue . Also causing a public nuisance in
the village and possibly increase the crime rate . There was an instance in last week Northwich
Guardian were there was a party held at a local barn some 1 kilometre from the above named
property and the police had to be called and the police helicopter was in operation . People had
commented how it had disturb them that night .

5. It is only 2 years or so ago were the owners of the property had a public footpath which had been
there for years going through their property re routed as they claimed walkers upset the horses .
Now they are inviting people on to their land .

6. Everybody accepts that from time to time people might hold a party but it is a one off . But this is
going to be 7 days a week . As they are in marquees the noise is going to travel and cause a public
nuisance to the local village community .

Yours Faithfully,



Page 168

69.

From:

Sent: 27 August 2015 10:46

To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Subject: Fwd: Licence Application Holford Hall

----Original message----

From :

Date : 26/08/2015 - 11:47 (GMTST)

To : licensing@cheshireeast.gov

Subject : Licence Application Holford Hall

Dear Sir

[ would like to register my objections to the application for a licence to sell alcohol and
provide entertainment at Holford Hall, Chester Road, Plumley, WA16 OUA.

My main ground for objection is the disruption and noise which is likely to be generated late
at night, seven days a week. [ live in Ascol Drive and sound from previous events at Holford
Hall has carried across the fields. Operation of the venue every night will be disruptive to
residents of Ascol Drive during the working week. I do not believe this type of business is
appropriate for a rural location; Plumley is already served by two licensed premises, The
Smoker and The Golden Pheasant, with more restricted opening hours.

I am also concerned at the safety aspects of access to the site. At present, private access to
Holford Hall is via a narrow road and bridge over the Peover Eye. Increased use of this
access route will require traffic coming from the Chester direction to make a right hand turn
across a section of the A556 which already has a poor safety record. I have similar concerns
over customers exiting the venue by this route and making a right turn onto the A356 if they
were returning towards Knutsford/Manchester. Right hand turns out of Ascol Drive onto the
A556 are illegal and an appropriate Traffic sign is in place. Alternative access is possible via
the public footpath between Plumley and Ascol Drive - this has been resurfaced with stone
and can be used by motor vehicles. However, this would require access via Ascol Drive (a
private, unadopted road) and its use, late at night, would cause further disruption to residents
during the working week.

In conclusion, I do not believe that the scale and scope of the proposed licence is appropriate

Your Sincerely



Page 169

70.

From:

Sent: 27 August 2015 20:08

To: LICENSING {Cheshire East)

Subject: Holford Hall premises Licence Application

As a Plumley village resident I have the following objections to the above application.

. prevention of crime & disorder: Likelihood of crime & disorder due to late night drinking.
2. public safety at risk once again due to late night drinking and the fact that the access roads
to the the Hall have private dwellings nearby.

3. public nuisance could be caused yet again by the late serving of alcohol and if no taxis are
available for the customers at the hall they will have to make their way past the homes of

local residents.



Page 170

1.

From:

Sent: 27 August 2015 20:59

Tao: LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Subject: Objection against premises license at Holford Hall

Dear Cheshire East,

We would like to add our names and support to various communications you will have
received from other residents of Ascol Drive, namely, our formal objection against the
proposed premises licence and an entertainment licence at Holford Hall.

On the following grounds;

Prevention of Public Nuisance

The guests will be leaving Holford Hall at past 2am in the morning and the main route will be
through Ascol drive. This will lead to noise, taxis coming and going with with many houses
on the road having young children the night time peace will be shattered and the affect that
will have on school work and education.

The nearest hotel is the Travelodge and Ascol drive will be the main route to it from Holford
Hall, this again will be gone 2am in the morning potentially 7 nights a week. This will also be
one of the main ways to get to the venue from the Travelodge. The noise and Anti Social
Behaviour will cause great distress to the residents.

The Hall had a party last year with 1 Marquee and the music was plainly heard in my house
on Ascol drive all night, if this will be seven days a week it will be intolerable. Plumley is
a'tranquil place' and should remain that way.

The hours are so long that, incorporating deliveries for the hall and people making there
way from Holford Hall the residents of Ascol Drive and Plumley may just get 6 hours away
from the noise.

The length of the time for the licenses is excessive and there are many venues in the area
that already supply this market adequately.

The environment agency state that it is good planning strategy to complete a noise impact
assessment, has one been completed for this application?

Prevention of Crime and disorder

The licence for alcohol and music is so long it will lead to people getting drunk as they do at
weddings. The application states that anyone misbhehaving will be removed or not let in. This
then leads to drunk aggressive people at large in Ascol Drive or in Plumley Village. This is a
fact of the issues brought from such wide licenses. The Police are known not to support
them as it is a fact that is causes crime and disorder.

People leaving the Hall may commit vandalism and crime as they make there way home
either down Ascol Drive or into Plumley.

Public Safety
The area is very poorly lit and this may lead revellers injuring themselves under the

influence of drink whilst making there way home.



Page 171

The senior people in Ascol Drive and Plumley village will feel threatened by this influx of
rowdy all night partying so destroying their quality of life.

Protect Children from Harm

The influx of people to the hall for parties will leave many residents concerned about the
safety of their children with people suffering the affects of alcohol being in the area.

The will be considerably more traffic which will put the children in danger.

The children on Ascol Drive play in Mill Wood and we could not let this continue with
unknown people in the area for the children's safety.




Page 172

72.

From

Sent: 27 August 2015 22:04
To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)
Subject: Holford hall licensing

For the attention of:

Cheshire East Council,
Licensing Unit,
Municipal Buildings.

| would like to object to this licensing application, we have moved to the area in the past month, to
live in the countryside, only to find out that across a field we could have late night function in
operation, this will also play a huge part in the increased traffic on our lane when we have small
children and dogs that we regularly take our walking an on our bikes.

Sent from my iPhone



Page 173

73. (See also Appendix 4 for Acoustics Report attached to this objection)

From:

Sent: 26 August 2015 08:32

To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Subject: Holford Hall - Premises License Application

Dear Sirs

| am writing this email to formally object to the Application for a Premises Licence at Holford Hall by
Ladybarn Corporation Ltd.

| have been a resident of Plumley since July 2014 and one of the factors for my choice in moving to
the village was because the area is rural and offers a level of peacefulness and tranquillity that
cannot be replicated when living within the suburbs of towns and cities.

Having read the grounds upon which residents can formally object to this application, | would like to
address my concerns in relation to a number of them:

1. The prevention of crime and disorder

The granting of this application would undoubtedly bring a substantial increase in the number of
people passing through the village either travelling to or returning from any event held at Holford
Hall. Given the applicant’s stated opening hours and intention to serve alcohol for the entirety of any
event, it is therefore not un-reasonable to assume that a common occurrence would be for
members of the public attending such events to be under the influence of alcohol. This in turn could
potentially lead to an increase in “alcohol related crime”.

The Institute of Alcohol Studies (www.ias.org.uk) states that the term “Alcohol related crime”, it is
used to refer to 2 main categories of offences:

. Alcohol-defined offences such as drunkenness offences or driving with excess alcohol

. Offences in which the consumption of alcohol is thought to have played a role of some kind
in the committing of the offence, usually in the sense that the offender was under the influence of
alcohol at the time. Examples of offences often committed by people under the influence are
assault, breach of the peace, criminal damage and other public order offences.



Page 174

The IAS website clearly shows that alcohol related offences are increasing as a proportion of all
violent crimes committed in England & Wales.

(http://www.ias.org.uk/Alcohol-knowledge-centre/Crime-and-social-impacts/Factsheets/UK-alcohol-
related-crime-statistics.aspx)

2. Public Safety

East Cheshire Council are already aware of the issues regarding speeding that are impacting upon
the village in terms of public safety as per the ongoing discussions between East Cheshire Council
and Plumley Parish Council. The increased volume of commercial (i.e. delivery vans / heavy good'’s
vehicles for catering, alcohol, venue services such as port-a-loo’s and marquees etc) traffic will
potentially add to the existing issues the village is already facing with regard to speeding traffic and
the use of Plumley Moor Road and other “B” roads in the village as “rat runs”.

Furthermore Trouthall Hall Lane and Ascoll Drive are narrow roads and not suited to volumes of two
way traffic or larger delivery vehicles’ as they have neither pavements nor street lighting. Given that
the area around Holford Hall is popular with ramblers, dog walkers, runners and cyclists, an increase
in both commercial and private traffic on either of these roads would substantially increase the
potential of injury to pedestrians and other users of these roads.

3. The prevention of public nuisance

| referring you your own document, the Cheshire East Council Statement of Licensing Policy
(Licensing Act 2003) The policy dated January 2014 to January 2019 (Cheshire East Council 2014);
one of the council’s duties is ‘The prevention of public nuisance’ (Section 2.5) and the following
statements are taken from Section 9 within the document:

a. “Consideration will be given to whether the operating schedule contains adequate
measures to prevent noise and vibration, generated from within the premises, outside it, or from an
open site, that may cause disturbance.” (Section 9.4)

b. The document further notes “Applicants will be expected to have included measures in their
Operating Schedules that make adequate provision to:” (Section 9.5)

i. “Restrict the generation of any noise within the premises and from activities associated with
the premises in the vicinity, or from an open air site”

ii. “Limit the escape of any noise from the premises or open air site”

iii. “Restrict any noise emissions to below levels that could affect people in the vicinity going
about their business, at work and when at home both while relaxing and while sleeping”

iv. “Minimise and control any noise from customers arriving and departing from the premise



Page 175

| can see there is absolutely no reference to any adequate measures to prevent noise within the
licence application by Holford Hall.

As my property is 1.2km away from Holford Hall across relatively open land, | refer you to the
attached report that | have had prepared and the questions | feel it raises in relation to the license
application that East Cheshire Council should require the Applicant to respond to.



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 177
APPENDIX 4

Comments on the application for a
premises licence (LAD003-1) at Holford

Hall, Plumley Cheshire.

Dr Paul Kendrick

L

20" August 2015

Certain residents, living near to the premises for which the application is being made, have concerns
regarding the possibility of noise from this new licence application which may cause a nuisance, and
they have asked me for my comments on this case. The following views are mine alone and donot
represent any organisation | am associated with. | hold an MSc and a PhD in Acoustics. The following
documentation highlights the appropriate policy points and provides precedence in the form of
reports on noise made by an Acoustic consultancy for a similar licence application, and presentsa
short guide on how some hasic calculations of the noise level at nearby dwellings would be carried

out.

Introduction
1. The licence application specifies that recorded and live music will be provided, both within

the orangery and within an external marquee(s).

2. Referring to the Cheshire East Council Statement of Licensing Policy (Licensing Act 2003) The
policy dated January 2014 to January 2019 (Cheshire East Council 2014); one of the council's
duties is ‘The prevention of public nuisance’ (Section 2.5) and the following statements are
taken from Section 9 within the document:

a, “Consideration will be given to whether the operating schedule contains adequate
measures to prevent noise and vibration, generated from within the premises,
outside it, or from an open site, that may cause disturbance.” (Section 9.4)

b. The document further notes “Applicants will be expected to have included measures
in their Operating Schedules that make adequate provision to:” (Section 9.5)

i. “Restrict the generation of any noise within the premises and from activities
associated with the premises in the vicinity, or from an open air sita”
ii. “Limit the escape of any noise from the premises or open air site”
iii. “Restrict any noise emissions to below levels that could affect people inthe
vicinity going about their business, at work and when at home both while

relaxing and while sleeping”
iv. “Minimise and control any noise from customers arriving and departing

from the premises”


AX157W_22
Typewritten Text
APPENDIX 4


Page 178

3. Within the licence application for Holford Hall there is no mention of adequate measures to
prevent noise.

4, The only way to address this issue is to first establish if there is a possibility that noise from
the proposed application may cause disturbance and to then ensure that there are
adequate measures to prevent noise in the form of mitigating equipment or procedures
(such as, for instance, additional sound insulation or the fitting of a sound limiting device to
ensure levels do not exceed a prescribed amount). From the documentation | have seen this
licence application does not fulfil these requirements.

5. Of particular concern is the mention of music, both recorded and live, to be provided
outside in a marguee. The thin skin that makes up a marquee offers limited reduction in
sound and, particularly in summer when there may be the tendency to leave the door open
(if there is no provision of air conditioning), there will be very little reduction in sound level
especially at low frequencies, which are particular to drums and bass instruments .

6. The only way to establish if there is a possibility of causing a disturbance is to employ an
acoustic consultant(s) to perform measurements and simulations in order to establish the
sound pressure level that can be expected at the residents’ houses. Based on these results
the consultant(s) could either recommend mitigation procedures or note that the
disturbance would be unavoidable.

Precedence - disturbance from music in a marquee at a wedding

venue

The following reports from Waveney District Council describe the result of a similar investigation
where an application was made by the lvy House Hotel, Oulton Broad for variation of the existing
licence to permit the use of a marquee within the grounds of the hotel for live and recorded music,
dancing and the supply of alcohol every day from 1100 hours to 0200.

Reports from two consultancies are available from the Waveney District Council website:

s Sharps Redmore Acoustics consultancy report - (King 2014)
e Adrian James Acoustics Limited (Andrew Oldridge MIOA 2014)

The marquee was located within 300m of a place of residence and the conclusion of the report was
that “has the potential may [sic] cause a public nuisance to neighbouring residential properties in
contravention of the policy aims contained within the Waveney DC Statement of Licensing Policy”
(King 2014)

Calculations

The following represents some calculations to estimate the possible levels that may occur at the
nearest residence to Holford Hall should the licence be approved. The results of the calculations
have large uncertainties associated with them and only through a proper survey will realistic values
be gleamed. This following section is only to demonstrate what procedure the consultant(s) may
follow, and the result at the end is only guesstimate of the possible levels at the nearest dwelling.



Page 179

e The first task would be to establish the possible problem locations and to perform a nolse
survey of the area to establish the background noise levels.

s The noise survey would involve recording the sound pressure levels at the property(s)
usually at night time, to establish the background noise levels. This will usually be done by
placing a sound level meter at the location and computing an index known to represent the
background noise level known as the Lgg.( L90 is the level exceeded for 90 percent of the
time, it is often used to quantify the background noise level)

s The next step would be to either make measurements if the noise is already active or if the
issue concerns a proposal (as in this case) to design a model to predict the levels of noise
that may occur at the problem locations. The steps to carry this out involve:

1. Establish the sound level within the marquee; the following details approximate the
levels of reverberant sound within a barn for a typical rock/pop function band) (Rees
2014). Each level represents the average sound level on the dancefloor, ina
particular octave band. Then using the a-weighting correction from (Bies & Hansen
2009), a single measurement of the noise level can be expressed as the “equivalent
continuous A-weighted level”, LAeq.

Octave band (Hz}) 63 125 250 500 1000 2000 4000 2000 LAeq
Soundpressurelevel(@s) 97 96 91 90 90 75 70 65 93dBA
Table 1. Typical sound levels during a liva music event,

2. Use an appropriate model to predict the level of sound at the receiver locations.
The simplest method of modelling this propagation is described in British Standard
4142:2014 (Standard 2014) and involves computing the attenuation of the sound
due to:

= Geometrical spreading

= Ajr absorption

= Attenuation due to barriers (marquee walls)
= Attenuation due to vegetation

= Attenuation due to ground effects

» Attenuation due to meteorological effects

Figure 1 shows a map (Google Maps) of the proposed venue and the nearby dwellings, the distance
to the nearest dwelling is 580m, although the exact location of the marquee is unknown so a

nominal 600m is used in the calculations.



Page 180

Figure 1 Map of area, showing nearest dwalling (approximate)

The hemispherical spreading is computed using equation 5.151 in (Bies & Hansen 2009), and the air
absorption using the approximate solution in (Anon n.d.) (assuming 90% humidity), the attenuation
due to the marquee walls is taken from (Andrew Oldridge MIOA 2014) (although (King 2014) claims
this is a significant over estimation). There does not appear to be any significant barrier(s) or foliage
in the path. The simple method of (Bies & Hansen 2009) for ground effects is adopted; which is, no
effect for soft ground and +3dB for hard surfaces. As there does not appear to be any hard surface(s)
in the path this is neglected. Meteorological effects are neglected due to lack of data. These
calculations are presented in Table 2.

63.0 125.0 250.0 500.0 1000.0 2000.0 4000.0 8000.0 Total
(dB) (dB) {dB) {dB) (dB) (dB) (dB}) (de) (dea)

TSR SANE < 635 | 685 | 6357 %35 35 a5 45 e85

Air absorption 0.0 0.0 00  -01 0.5 2.0 .78 -316
‘;Barﬂerslﬂhausing SERE T 00 T O SR B
Attenuation due to 43 4.3 -6.4 -85 83 137 473 223
mgrquee i )

“Attenuation dueto 0P T A TG R L S R GRS T O T e
foliege - T B s mpntd B B e s i el
Attenuation/Amplificatio 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

n due to ground effecl:s

Attenuationdustol 000 1000 007 00 00

T T e e SO (S e gl S e SRl £ I E e

Total attenuation -67.8 -67.9 -70.0 -72.2 -72.3 -79.2 -88.7 -1174
“Levelat residlence (Leq) = 371 361 - 290 ' 258 256 88 - G108 44A 29

Table 2. Cornpul:al:inn nf Saund Levels (LEqI at dwe!llng

Table 2 shows the sound pressure level (expressed in LAeq) at the closest dwelling is around 29 dBA.
This value is subject to large uncertainties due to the unknown parameters of the situation.
However the next step would be to establish if this sound level would be likely to cause a nuisance.
To achieve this Sharps Redmore (King 2014) suggested following the Institute of Acoustics (I0A)
Draft Code of Practice on the Control of Noise from Pubs and Clubs” which suggested that the” LAeq
(music playing) should not exceed the background LAS0 (music off)”. “In addition the L10 (level



Page 181

exceeded for 10% of time) of low frequency 'bass’ noise (40 — 120 Hz) should not exceed the
background noise level with music off.”

Summary

Measurements need to be made at the possible problem dwelling(s) to establish if the noise from
the proposed licensed venue will exceed the background noise levels near Plumley. (Andrew
Oldridge MIOA 2014) reported that the background noise levels (LA90) varied between around 25 to
30 dBA between the hours of 23:00 and 00:00; from 00:00 to 01:00 the levels decreased to between
19 and 28 dBA in the vicinity of the vy House Hotel which is near to the Lowestoft urban
agglomeration. Plumley is more rural suggesting that the background noise levels could be lower.
This indicates that if the ‘guesstimate’ of 29dBA was accurate, this is similar to and possibly louder
than the background noise levels near Lowestoft. If the noise levels are similar or lower in Plumley,
there may be a noise nuisance. In conclusion an independent acoustic survey is required to establish
if there is a possibility that noise from the proposed application may cause disturbance.

References

Andrew Oldridge MIOA, 2014. lvy House Hotel, Oulton Broad, Noise assessment for proposed
Marquee, Available at: http://www.waveney.gov.uk/egov_downloads/Iltem_5_-
_Additional_Report_-_Technical_Report.pdf.

Anon, 150 9613-2 Acoustics - Attenuation of sound during propagation outdoors -- Part 2 General
method of calculation. pdf.

Bies, D. & Hansen, C., 2009. Engineering noise control: theory and practice, Available at:
http://books.google.com/books?hl=en&Ir=&id=v98PaeB8nQkC&oi=fnd& pg=PP1&dg=Engineeri
ng+noise+Control+Theory+and+Practice&ots=4n3a3o-
W178&sig=e_3FsJFQRLdhQOE3zglFh4MrZyl [Accessed August 20, 2015].

Cheshire East Council, 2014. Cheshire East Council Statement of Licensing Policy (Licensing Act 2003)
Policy dated January 2014 to January 2019. , (January), pp.1-41.

King, G., 2014. Report Ivy House Hotel, Oulton Broad, Lowestoft - Hearing Statement for Licensing
Application, Available at: http://www.waveney.gov.uk/egov_downloads/Iltem_5_-
_Additional_Report_-_Acoustic_Infarmation.pdf.

Rees, |., 2014. The Octagon, Little Plumstead, Music noise assessment, Avallable at:
http://www.broadland.gov.uk/MVM.DMS/Planning Application/663000/663639/20140305

Noise Impact Assessment.pdf.

Standard, B., 2014. BS 4142:2014 Methods for rating and assessing industrial and commercial sound,



This page is intentionally left blank



10.

11.

Page 183
APPENDIX 5

Holford Hall, Chester Road, Plumley, Knutsford, Cheshire WA16 OUA

Proposed Additional Conditions

A Noise Management Plan for events to take place within the marquees shall be provided, as agreed
with Environmental Health. The plan will address the various issues which may arise from holding
events within the marquees and a detziled scheme of measures to minimise noise generation from
events.

Management will take all necessary steps to ensure that any naise from the premises, including
marquees, shall not be at a level which could cause a noise nuisance at the boundary of the nearest

residential premises.

Tamper-proof noise-limiting devices shall be fitted to the sound systems within the premises and the
marquees, and all amplified music played at the premises must pass through this sound limiter at a
level agreed in advance with the Council’s Environmental Health Office. The noise limiters shall not be
altered without prior agreement with Environmental Health.

While live or recorded music takes place, the Licensee or management shall undertake regular
monitoring of noise levels at the nearest noise-sensitive locations or other representative positions to
be agreed.

A written record shall be maintained of all noise assessments, and shall include: the time and date of
the checks, the person making them, location of the assessment and the results including any
remedial action taken to reduce the level of noise where required. Records shall be kept for no less
than six months and shall be made available upon request by a Police Officer or an Authorised Officer

of the Local Authority.

Management will give careful consideration to the type of performers hired at the location. All
externally-contracted performers will be asked to sign a document ensuring that Management retain

effective control over all sound levels.

There will be no external speakers (other than those located within the marquees and controlled by a
noise-limiter) for the use of amplified music, speech or dance permitted in the open air.

Apart from two sets of double doors to the rear of the premises, all external windows and doors shall
be closed whilst regulated entertainment is taking place, except for normal access and egress orin
case of emergency.

Notices shall be prominently displayed at all exits requesting patrons to respect the needs of local
residents and leave the area quietly.

Trouthall Lane will anly be used for access purposes, but never for egress.

There shall be no firework displays at the premises without prior written consent from the Licensing
Authority.


AX157W_23
Typewritten Text
APPENDIX 5


Page 184

Approval for Premises to be used as
a Venue for Civil Ceremonies

Cheshire East Council has approved the premises shown below to be regularly
used as a venue for the solemnization of marriages by civil ceremony under the
provisions of Section 464 and 46B of the Marriage Act 1949 and for Civil
Partnerships under Section 64 of the Civil Partnership Act 2004.

Name and Address of the Approved Premises:

e

The Holford Estate

=T

X Chester Road

ﬁ Plumley \
H i
g

Ceremonies may only take place in the room(s) described below:

LT
i,

P,
-

@

s
i,
—

The Barn (ground floor) The Barn (first floor)
The Sitting Rpom

e
o M E

This Approval will continue, subject to revocation until:

T
:

12 August 2018

tttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttt

Manager of Lhe Registration Service

lllllllllllllllllll

T CEE

-

A SBE R SRS W e

The Marriages o Civil Partnerships (Approved Premises) Regulations 2005 set out the
conditions under which ceremonies may takg place in approved premises. It is a requirement
of the Regulations that a suitably qualified Responsible Person (or Deputy) be available one
hour before and during each marriage ceremony on the premises to ensure that these conditions

are met in full. (},
Cheshire Ea;a. H
Council \:

S S e e e D D D S

- GRS > S

=




an .[B8] LICENEING REVIEW

JANUARY 1888

Page 185

pary had failed properly to train the
relief manager. Accordingly, if the jus-
tices' finding related to a head office
failure in implementing training policy,
then that finding was not supported
under the evidence before them. In
these circumstances, while, as I have
said, 1 have great sympathy for the jus-
tices in the circumstances in which the
case was put before them, I would, for
my part, having answered the guestions
alang the lines that [ have suggested,
and set aside the conviction.

MR JUSTIGE SEDLEY: I agree that this
appeal must be allowed and the convic-
tion set aside, for the reasons given by
ny Lord. I wish, however, to add two
observations. One is that T found dis-
turbing the repeated submission by Mr
Philpott, for the Appellant, that it was a
material fact that people, including the
complainant, could, but did not always,
ask for a top-up if they felt that the head
on their beer was excessive, The person
who orders a pint is entitled to a pint. If
a pint (including, if legally proper, a
head) is not supplied, there is no onus
on the customer to demand full mea-
sure before an offence is committed. My
second reservation I express briefly and
tentatively. We have heard very little
argument upon it because Mr Gioserano
has had to live with the concession made
below that the Appellant could be liable,
iF at all, only by way of vicarious liability

ir an “other person” under section 32,
namely the relief manageress. I simply
wish to put on record my doubts about
what appears to be the accepted
approach to Part IV of the Weights and
Measures Act 1985. The primary offence
of giving short measure created by sec-
tion 28 is committed by any person who
sells beer by the pint. The concession
made hefore the justices reflected the
conventional view that the decision of
this Court in Goodfellow v_Johnson [1966]
1 QB 83, precludes any prosecution of
the owners whose beer the licensee is
selling an the ground that it is the
licensee alone who may sell beer. I have
heen concerned whether it follows from
the propoesition that only a licensee may
sell beer that the company which owns
the premises, provides the beer and
employs the licensee to sell it is not
equally selling beer. 1 have also asked
mysell whether the decision in Hatehin v

Hindmarsh [1891] 2 KB 181, on which
the Divisional Court founded in Good/fel-
low v folmson and which holds that the
forbidden act in this context is the part-
ing with possession and not with title,
truly negatives this possibility. If the true
position were that a company in the
Appellant's position is selling beer
though the licensee, then the only rele-
vant question would be under section 24
whether each had exercised due dili-
gence in order to prevent the bartender
giving short measure. If this were the
statutory scheme, then absent a defence
of due diligence neither the brewer nor
the licensee could escape linbility by
blaming the bartender. Indeed section
32 makes it clear that the bartender may
also be prosecuted. There would then
be no need for the artificiality of trying,
as Mr Gioserano has skilfully but unsuc-
cessfully tried, to bring in the Appellant
by the device of common-law vicarious
liability, a doctrine which distributes
civil liability on grounds of legal policy
without regard to fault, pinning such lia-
bility on the default of someone not (so
far as we know) before the Court as a
Defendant. The problem of slotting a
due diligence defence into a vicarious
liability case is evident. The defence
either exonerates the licensee or fails
altogether, but cannot help the owner.
This cannot be right. These considera-
tions, however, cannot directly arise
here because the conceded basis on
which the case proceeded below makes
them immaterial. Given this, I agree that
the appeal has to succeed upon the sin-
gle ground explained by my Lord,
Brooke LJ.

R v Liverpool Crown
Court, ex parte Luxury
Leisure

COURT OF APPEAL
9 October 1998

Lord Justice Simon Brown, Lord Jusiice
Alelous and Lord Justce Clarke

Section 34 Gaming Act 1968 and section 16,
Lotleries and Amusements Act 1976 — per-
mits for amusement maching premises —
local authorily refused application — whether

sacial conditions and nature of commanily
relovant considerations in refusing permit —
whether opposition to project should be taken
mio account

Decision: local authorily entitled to take social
comditions into accouni — nalure of commu-
nity, prevalence of young people and possible
gffects of amusement arcade on the area were
relevanl — Crowm Court entitled to tahke
extensive svidence as justifying refusal

John Saunders QC, instructed by Hay &
Kilner, Newcastle, for the appellants
Stephen Sauvain QC, instructed by Liv-
erpool Legal Services, for the respon-
dents

LORD JUSTICE SIMON BROWN: The
appellants are part of the Noble Organi-
sation Group, the largest privately
owned group of companies in the
leisure field, whose operations include
something over 70 amuscment centres,
They wish to open a further such centre
at 72 Broadway, Norris Green in Liver-
pool. For that purpose they require per-
mits respectively under 5.34 and sched-
ule 9 to the Gaming Act 1968, and
under 5.16 and sch.3 to the Lotteries
and Amusements Act 1976.

On 15 August 1995 the second
respondents, Liverpool City Council,
refused the appellant’s application for
such permits. On 12 January 199G the
first respondent, the Liverpool Crown
Court, dismissed the appellant’s appeal
against that refusal. On 17 October 1997
Owe ] dismissed the appellant's judicial
review challenge to the crown court's
decision. Before us now is the appel-
lant’'s appezl fram Owen ['s order,
brought with the leave of the single
Lord Justice.

The statutory context in which this
appeal arises can be shortly stated. Para-
graph 8(1)(a) of sch.9 to the Gaming
Act provides that:

The grant of a permit [a permit

under section 34 of the Actin a case

like the present one] shall be at the
discretion of the appropriale authori-

That authority here was the Liver-
pool City Council. An appeal from the
refusal of the necessary permit lies by
way of rehearing to the crown court, and
on such an appeal the crown court has a
precisely similar discretion. The Lotter-

@



Page 186

JANUARY 1888

[36] LICENEING REVIEW 31

ies and Amusements Act 1976 eontains
similar provisions, which I need not con-
sider separately.

The reasons given by the second
respondents for their refusal of the per-
mits were these:

After very carelul consideration the
sub-committee is agreed that in view
of the sacial conditions prevailing in
the area and the nature of the com-
munity, the grandng of this licence
would have a negadve effect on the
area (which is frequented by children
and young people in significant num-
bers). Furthermore, the Sub-Commit-
tee also notes that facilities for gam-
ing are already available in the area
far he elient who is most likely,
according to the applicant, to make
use of the facilities, and for those rea-
sons the sub-committee considers
that, on halance, this is the wrong
location for this facility and therelore
refuses the application.

The appeal 1o the crown court was
heard by Judge Crompton and four jus-
tices, judgement being given extempore
alter a retirement of some two or three
hours at the conclusion of a three-day
hearing. The crown court accepted that
the appellants were a fit and proper
applicant for a permit of this kind, and
the premises (for which indeed the
applicants had already obtained the nee-
essary planning permission in March
1995 for change of use) were physically
suitable for the purpose. The crown
court further accepted that the appel-
lants would endeavour to enforce an
underiaking which they were prepared
to give to the court not to allow admit-
tance to the premises of persons under
the age of 21. They had, I may note, in
their original application given an
undertaking in relation to persons
under 18, an undertaking which would
not, as it happens, be necessary today; a
recent amendment o the 1968 Act has
now introduced a statutory condition
restricting entry to such premises to
those over 18.

One area of concern had been the
risk of young people congregating out-
side the premises, were a permit to be
granted. Having regard to the cvidence

given an that issue, however, the crown |

court concluded that that was simply nat
to be regarded as a problem at all.
What then was it that decided the

erown court lo reject the appeai? The
critical passages in Judge Crompton's
judgement, the reasoning in which was
agreed unanimously by all four of the
justices with whom he was sitting, are
these:
I move on next to the question of the
social problems in the area. [One of
the specific issues identified by counsel for
the craum court's delermination was the
second vespondent’s assertion ‘thatl because
of the social conditions in this arca per
sans aver 21 must be frotected from the
provision of AWF machines']. We have,
of course, heard statistical evidence
about the very high rate of unem-
ployment and the number of single
parent families. We have also heard
evidence from witnesses who have
many years experience of actually liv-
ing in the area, and who have evi-
dence not simply of their own views,
but also on behall of a very large
number of groups and organisations
operating in the Norris Green area.
The quantity of the groups and
organisations was itself indicative of
the perceived problems in this area.
In assessing that evidenee we had no
hesitation in coming to the conclu-
sion that Norris Green is a very
deprived area with wide soclal prob-
lems.
Furthermore, we had the advantage
yesterday of going to the area and
viewing it for ourselves. We have Lo
say that confirmed our assessment of
the evidence presented to us.
Then, a little later:
... we are satizfied there has been very
witle consultation amongst the com-
munity. Furthermore, there has been
careful explanation made of what is
invalved and thercfore the views
expressed are informed and not sim-
Ply 2 gut reactian,
We consider that in those circum-
stances the view of the majoriwy
should be considered as an impor-
tant factor, and not be lightly cast
aside. the voice of the people in this
context is impormant. we were urged
to listen to it and we have. We have
no doult on the evidence that there
is strong oppaosition ta this applica-
den, and by a substandal majority of
the cormmunity ...
Ultimately we came to this conclu-
sion: thal those who wish o play

machines can do so at the hingo hall

which is no mare than a few yards

fram the premises [which are] the
subject of this appeal.

Overall we take the view that, having

regard top the social condidons pre-

vailing in the area, the very srongly
expressed view of the community and

[acilities for gaming already available

in what is a relatively small shopping

areq, the location of these premises
is, on balance, unsuitable and we are
therefore dismissing the appeals for
the reasons I have endeavoured to

EXpress.

Before turning to consider the
grounds upon which the applicants
sought to challenge that decision, inidal-
ly before Owen J and now again before
us, let me Inally summarise the contents
of certain petitions which were put in
evidence before the crown court, two in
oppaosition La the propesal, two in sup-
port. Those in support were, firsy, what
was described as a demand survey of 300
members of the public conducted by a
polling organisadon on a particular day
within the vicinity of the premises. In
answer to the question ‘If such an
amusement centre existed would you
use it?" some 25 per cent answered yes.
The second petition in support, carrying
just over a thousand names, was in these
terms:

We, the undersigned agree thal there

iz.a demand for a Nobles Amusement

Centre (restricted to adults - those

over cighteen) with fruit machines

and prize binga and should be avail-
able in Norris Green Shopping Cen-
tre.

The first of the two petitions in oppo-
sition had been conducted by the Momn-
ingside & Area Residents Association
and contained 500 signatures under this
rubric:

We, the undersigned object most
strongly to the proposal to open an
amusement arcade in Broadway
shopping centre, Liverpool 11, on
the grounds that in an already impov-
erished area with a high perceniage
of unemployment young people
especially will be tempted to waste
their money an the machines and
some may resort o peuy thieving in
arder ta Anance their gunbling.

The other was a petition organised by
local churches signed by some G50 peo-




1z [36] LICENSING REVIEW

ple in support of the propositdon that:

We, the undersigned, do not want an
amusement arcade in Broadway.

Thirty three of the signatories to that
petition had aclded short comments of
their own, amongst which were included
‘Harmful to the community’, *Very bad
for our youth' and 'Encouraging the
young to spend mancy they do nat
have.’

I turn to the grounds upon which it is
sought to impugn the crown court's
decision. These are conveniently sum-
marised in the appellant's skeleton argu-
ment as follows:

(a) Taking into account the strength

of the local opposition per se rather

than considering whether the
grounds for that opposition were
valid.

(b) TFailing to deal adequately with

the question of demand

(c) Failing in its judgement to set out

clearly why the appeal had bheen

rejected.

Ground (b) is no longer persisted in.
Ground (c) is pursued, but essentially as
an alternative to ground (a), i.c. on the
footing that if the strength of local
opposition was taken inte account per
missibly and [or reasens other than
merely the strength of numbers
involved, the crown court Failed to make
that plain in their judgement.

Let me turn at ance, therefore, to the
critical issue as o the relevance, if any,

[the strength of apposition to the pro-
~posal

That there was strong local opposi-
tion cannot be doubted. What Mr Saun-
ders QC submits, however, is that this is
frankly irrelevant unless only, first, the
ressoning underlying that opposition is
plain and secondly, the court itsell
agrees with that reasoning.

That submission is said Lo be support-
ed by a line of Scoutish authorities, most
imporantly The Noble Organisation Limit-
edt v City of Glasgow District Council (No.3),
(1991) SLT 3 March, 218, and Kil-
marnock and Loudon District Council v The
Noble Organisation Limited [1992] unre-
ported, transcript 25 June 1992,

In the first of those cases, which I
shall call Noble, these same appellants
sttcceeded in the second division of the
Court of Session, as indeed they had
done before the sherifl below, Under
the legislation there in play, the licens-

JANUARY 1988

ing authority were entitled to refuse the
licence on certain specified grounds or
for ‘other good reason'. (Here I would
observe that although under the English
legislation the discretion afforded to the
licensing authorides is on its face whaolly
untrammelled, I accept that in England
too a permil could only be refused for
some good reusons.) The 'other good
reason’ relied upon by the licensing
authority in Noble was the strength of
local opposition to the proposal. As
their decision letter made plain, this was
evidenced by the receipt of ohjectors
from Dennistoun Community Coun-
cil, local evhurches, business interests
and some 94 local residents whaose
names and addresses are attached
hereta. While the committec accept-
ed the submission that thesc objec-
tors came from only a small propor-
tion of the total population, it took
the view that the objection by the

Community Council could be regard-

ed a5 representng the feelings of the

lacal community and it was

impressed by the fact that some 94

persons were prepared to sign indi-

vidual letters objecting to your
clients’ application. The Commitee
concluded that such a substantial
body of local opinion could not be
ignored and the fact that the local
eommunity did not wish an amuse-

ment centre to be located at 523/525

Duke Street, Glasgow, was good rea-

son for refusing the applicaton,

In uphelding the sheriff's decision
that the licensing authority 'erred in law
in considering the mere number af
objectors to be a good reason for
refusal’, the Lord Justice Clerk, Lord
Ross, at page 216 said this:

Counsel for the defenders made it

plain that it was no longer being con-

tended an behalf of the defenders
that any of these grounds had in fact
been made out. The consequence
accordingly is that the grounds of
objection relied on by the objectors

have been rejecied and, if that is so, T

agree with counsel for the pursuers

that there is nothing left in any of the
objections. The fact that there were

94 objections is therefore of no con-

sequence, As counsel for the pur-

suers put it, 94 times nothing still
equals nothing ... I am not persuaded
that an “other good reason for refus-

ing the application’ would be the

number of objections whieh con-

tained grounds which had been
rejected ...

It is unnecessary to determine
whether the number of objections
could ever be relevant, but I am cer
tainly satisfied that the mere number
of objections irrespective of their
content could never be a good rea-
son for refusing an application. T am
accordingly persuaded that the com-
mittee erred in law in considering
that the strength of local opposition
per se justified their decision to
refuse the application. I am also of
the opinion that the sheriff was well
founded in his conclusion that the
defenders' discretion was not reason-
ahly exercised by counting objec-
tions, regardless of their content.
Indeed, the case is stronger than that
because the defenders were not
merely regardless of the content of
the objections but attached weight to
the number of the objections despite
the fact that these were all objections
which had been rejected so far as
their contenl was concerned.

Lord Murray's supporting judgement
concluded, at page 217

It might even be open to a licensing
authority in an appropriate casge,
where the quality and quantity of
opposition is adequately vouched by
written ohjections and evidence led
before the committee for a licensing
authority to take account, say, of
overwhelming local opposition
against an application, but I would
prefer to reserve judgement upon
that matter. [t is perfectly clear in this
casc not only that the licensing
authority erred in law in taking into
account as a separate factor the mere
number of objections but also that
there Is no rational basis upon the
undisputed facts here on which the
licensing autharity could hold that
an ‘other good reason’ for refusal
was constituted by the number of
these objections alone.

The second case, Kilinarnode, perhaps
carried that decision a little further for-
ward, The petition of objection there
consisted solely of a substandal number
of signatures in support of the propaosi-
ten that ‘Kilmarnock does not need a
bigger arcade’ (that being the proposal

L)

®



R

in question),

As to that the Lord President, Lord
Hope, having referred to Noble, at page
13 said this:

The mere number of objections irre-

spective of their content can never be

good reason for refusing an applica-
tion. What matters are the grounds
on which the objection is based. This
makes it all the more important,
when numerous signatures have been
obtained to indicate the weight of
opinion on the point, for the
grounds of the objection to be clearly
specified. Unless this is done it can-
not be assumed that the signatories
are all objecting for the same reason.
Lack of precision in the reason given
in the petition may indicate that they
themselves were not clear in their
own minds about the content of the
ohjections with which they wished to
he associated. An objection is not to
be treated more leniently in this
regard simply because it takes the
form of a petition for public signa-
ture. On the contrary, it is imporant
that the requirement that the
grounds of objection must be speci-
fied should be applied as strictly in
these cases as it must be in the case of
an objection by an individual. If this
is not done, the licensing authority

may be tempred to attach weight o

the ohjection because of the number

of persons associated with it regard-
less af its content, which is something
they are nat entited to do.

As to the terms of the petition in that
case, the Lord Fresident said:

The guestion is whether the grounds

for the objection have been specified

in the seven words which remain.

Although the point is a narrow one,

we have reached the opinion without

much difficulty that the sheriff was
entitled to hold that this test was not
satisfied. It seems Lo use that these
words contain a prapnéitinn which
simply invites the question, why not?

It is in the unspoken answer to that

question that the grounds [or the

abjection are concealed, not in the
pro[position which invites it.

Whereas, therefore, Neble can be
explained on the footing that the rea-
sons underlying the weight of public
OPPDSitiD" there had been plainly

demonstrated to be invalid, Rilmernock

Page 188

JANUARY 1988

[36] LICENSING REVIEW 33

appears rather to suggest that the bur-
den lies on those sceking to rely on pub-
lic opposition to show that the reasons
underlying it are in fact demonstrably
gound.

Let me at this stage wurn briefly to the
one other authority on this central
aspect of the appeal which seems to me
of some relevance: the judgement of
Brooke | in R v Chichester Crown Court ex
parte Forte [1995] JPR 285, In common
with Owen J, T find in this same broad
support for the view that sirong local
opposition may in certain circumstances
indeed be relevant.

True it is, as Mr Saunders submits,
that the Chichester case was concerned
principally with the question whether
the extent of the demand is a relevant
consideration in all these cases. As to
that, Brooke ] held, at page 291:

Issues involving gaming machines
often gave rise to strong and passion-
ate leelings in 19GB, as they still do in
Chichester today, and if there has
never been an amusement centre in
an authority area and its proposed
introduction awakens strong opposi-
tion 1 can sce no reason why the
authority may not lawfully consider
the extent to which a demand for the
centre exists before deciding whether
to grant or refuse a permit.
A litde later he said, at page 292:
... I am concerned with the 1968
Gaming Act, when Parliament must
be taken to have known that in some
areas of the country there would be
strong opposition ta the introduction
of amuscment centres. Parliament
left these matters for local decision,
with an appeal to the local Crown
Court, and [ do not see any reason
why the introduction of a criterion by
which the likely demand for a new
centre, against a background where
none existed before, required any
special justification in that context.

Those passages in Brooke J's judge-
ment ta my mind reflect the fact that in
this context opposition and demand are
(o some extent related concepts. If a lot
of peaple for perfectly good reason want
the facility of a new amusement centre,
then that is relevant, but so too is it rele-
vant if a lot of people, again for accept-
able reasons, object to it. That is lacal
decision making in action, something
which Parliament plainly intended in

this arca. Judge Crompton to my mind
expressed it well in the present case:

The view of the majority should be

considered as an important factor,

and not be lightly cast aside. The
voice of the people in this context is
important.

if of course the ohjections of the pub-
lic are founded an a demonstrable mis-
understanding of the true factual posi-
tion, or otherwise indicate no more than
an uninformed gut reaction Lo a propos-
al, then I would accept that they can
carry no weight whatever and must be
ignored. Take this very case as an exam-
ple. Insofar as the objections here were
based on the anticipated problem as to
youths congregating outside the premis-
es, thase objections would fall once the
court concluded, as it did, that in fact
no such problem was going to arisc.

That, however, was by no means the
only, or indeed the main, abjection
here. Take the terms of the Morningside
petition itself. The objections expressed
there were Lo introducing this tempta-
tion to further gambling into an ‘already
impoverished area with a high percent-
age of unemployment', against the fear,
entrely understandable, that yeung peo-
ple (an expression I would take to
include those in their 20s) would be
tempted to waste their money on the
machines and some might resort to
peuty thieving to finance their gambling.

Perhaps mare important sdll was the
crown court's finding that there had
been ‘very wide consultation amongst
the community', ‘careful explanation ...
af what is involved' and, in the resul,
their conclusion that ‘the vicws
expressed are informed and not simply
a gut reaction.’

I would reject the appellant's central
contention here that the crown eourt
relied on what the Scottish cases forbid,
namely the mere weight of lacal opposi-
tion. Still less did it rely on opposition
based on demonstrably unsound reasan-
ing, Rather, it is plain that the crown
court (having listened to very extensive
evidence and henefited from their own
view of the area) were in agreement with
the weight of ohjection that this was an
undesirable proposal. They effectively
say that when they state that their view
‘confirmed our assessment of the evi-
dence presented to us.’

As to their final overall conclusion,



34 . [36) LICENSING REVIEW

Page 189

JANUARY 18988

that seems to me wholly unexception-
able. They have regard to three, plainly
interlocking, considerations: (a) the
sacial conditions prevailing in the area,
(1) the very strongly expressed views of
the community and (c) the fact that
there are already available facilities for
gaming in this area. The very strongly
expressed views of the community there
being referred to are those objecting to
this proposal in the light of the social
conditions prevailing, objections which
the court does not regard as outweighed
by the demand for the facility given the
alternative opportunities for gaming
provided elsewhere in the area.

That conclusion effectively disposes
of the other limb of the challenge oo,
the reasons ground. All [ need to say as
ta that is that I regard the reasons given
here as more than sufficient to satisfy
the requirement that decisions of this
nature be properly reasoned, a require-
ment analysed and explained in
Kennedy J's decision in R v Warwick
Crown Court ex parie Patel [1991] B LR 22,
I would aceordingly dismiss this appeal.

LORD JUSTICE ALDOUS: I agree. His
Heneur Judge Crompton gave on 12
January 1996 an extempore judgement
which set out the reasons why he and
the bench of justices who sat with him
dismissed the appeal of Luxury Leisure
Ltd. As has been pointed out by Brown
L], the substantive atack upon that
iudgement which was made before us
was that the crown court had erred in
taking into account the strength of local
opposition per se, rather than eonsider-
ing whether the grounds for that opposi-
tion were valicl.

I do not believe that the crown court
took into account merely the strength of
local opposition. [n his judgement, the
judge said:

We have, of course, heard statistical
evidence about the very high rate of
unemployment and the number of
single parent families. We have also
heard evidence from witnesses whe
have many years experience of actual-
ly living in the area, and who gave evi-
dence not simply of their own views,
but also on behalf of a very large
number of groups and organisations
operating in the Norris Green area.

He went on to conclude that the Nor-
ris Green area was a very dépriw_-d area

with wide social problems, and pointed
out that he and the bench of justices
had had the advantage of going to the
area and viewing it form themselves. He
concluded that they were satisfied that
there had been wide consultation
amongst the community, there had
been careful explanation made of what
was involved and that ‘the views
expressed are informed and not simply a
gut reaction.

The discretion given in the legisla-
tion is unfettered, That means that the
couneil and the erown court must act
Jjudicially and found their decision upon
a rational basis. However, it is [or the
local court and council Lo decide the
matter. To adopt a sentence from the
judgement of Lord Scarman in Westmin-
ster City Couneil v Great Fortland Estaies plc
[1985] 1 AC G61 at G70:

It would be inhuman pedantry to

exclude from the contral of our envi-

ronment the human factor.

That, of course, was a planning case,
However, inflormed views of the commu-
nity can be a [actor which can be laken
into account by both the crown eourt
and the council. It will only be one fac-
tor which a council, exercising the dis-
cretion given to it, will take into
account.

As I have said, the council and the
court must act judicially when exercising
their discretion. It follows that apposi-
tion which is misinformed iz of no
weight, and remains of no weight even il
held by many people. However, that is
not this case. As I have pointed out, the
court heard evidence. It held that there
had been wide consultation, careful
explanation and that the views
expressed by the witnesses were
informed. It was implicit in that eonelu-
sion that the views were not unreason-
able. I believe that the court was right to
conclude that the views expressed, being
informed views, were one of the factors
ta cansider,

It was also submitted that the reasons
which were given by the court were not
sufficient, It is sometimes possible to
attack a judgement on the basis that the
reasons are not sufficient. The attack in
this case was made with hindsight. It was
not suggested to the judge when he gave
his judgement that further reasons were
necessary, Like my Lord, 1 believe the
rcasans are more than adequate. I

would dismiss this appeal.

LORD JUSTICE CLARIC: [ agree thac for
the reasons given in both judgements,
this appeal should be dismissed.

Etridge v Leeds Licensing
Justices

CROWN COURT, LEEDS
7 September 1998

Adams ] and justices

Licensing Act 1964, section 1 — vefusal of
grant of new on-licence — condition on exist-
ing licence prohibiting off sales — applicant
wished to place tables on pavement outside
premises — candition inhibiled service (o
tabies — whether condition valid under terms
af Act

Decision: Justices cannot lawfully exchude off
sales from an on-licence by condition — stals-
wment of intent by applicant on method of oper
ation might offer a solution

John Saunders QC appeared for the
applicant;
Martin Walsh {or the respondent justices

JUDGE ADAMS: This is the second day
of an appeal which began on 24 April
1998 and it began by a notice of appeal
dated 28 July 1997 when the applicant,
the licensee of the All Bar One, sttuated
at the corner of East Parade and Greek
Street in Leeds, appealed against the
refusal of the licensing justices an 18
July 1997 to grant a new on-licence for
the premises.

The applicant already held a licence,
granted on 17 March 1995, which was
subject inter alia to a condition which
lorbade off sales; and the purpose of the
application wis to obtain an on-licence
without this conditon.

There was no desire on the part of
the applicant to promote off sales, but
permission had been obmined, or per-
haps the position is it was hoped to
obtain it, for the local authority to place
seven tables on part of the adjacent
pavement and the existing lcence would
not allow the customers seated there o
be served with drinks; hence the applica-
tion for a new licence.




Page 190

PO Box 1030, Warrington, Cheshire WA4 9FJ

_ ":f'?m
ADC}A C D U STI C S 1. 01925 723333 ® www.adcacoustics.co.uk

ARR/PPN/C/2521.01 Rev C

2nd September 2015

Holford Hall

Assessment of noise impact of a
Function Room and Marquee on
nearby residential development

Prepared for :-

Frances Philips at Holford Hall
Holford Hall

Chester Road

Plumley

Cheshire

WA16 OUA

Prepared by :-

Andrew Raymond

THE ASSOUIATION OF
NOISE CONSULTANTS



Page 191

CONTENTS
1.0 SUMMARY
2.0 INTRODUCTION

2.1 Basic Instruction
2.2 Qualifications and Experience

3.0 REQUIRED STANDARDS

3.1 Basic Noise Standards
3.2 Representations
3.3 Possible Conditions

4.0 SURVEY DETAILS

4.1 Site Times and Personnel
4.2 Instrumentation

4.3 Measurement Positions
4.4 Survey Conditions

5.0 RESULTS AND DISCUSSIONS

5.1 General Method of Assessment
5.2 Basic Results

5.3 Assessment

5.4 Traffic Noise

5.5 Mitigation

6.0 CONCLUSIONS/RECOMMENDATIONS

Appendix 1: Definition of Acoustic Terms
Appendix 2: Measurement and Calculation Details



Page 192

1.0 SUMMARY

A licence application has been submitted as part of the evolving plans
for Holford Hall to hold corporate events and weddings. The proposals
will inevitably involve amplified music and customers arriving and
leaving.

A large number of Representations have been made by local residents,
including an outline acoustic assessment, as well as a consultation
response from the Local Authority. All comments relating to noise are
addressed in this report.

It is highly unlikely that functions of any kind held within the Function
Room with doors and windows closed will be audible at any residential
location. With doors open, then music could be audible but only with
function room levels likely to be well in excess of anything proposed. A
well designed sound system should easily allow acceptable levels from
an operational point of view and still be generally inaudible at all
residential locations, even with doors open.

Music played in the Marquee will be controlled to much lower levels,
particularly in terms of bass. It will be less suitable as a “dance floor"
without expensive and very specifically designed sound systems but
entirely suitable for quieter music and as overspill from the main function
room. This report confirms that the mitigation measures proposed will
ensure that there is no noise disturbance as a result of the proposed
licence application.

Traffic noise is unlikely to have a significant impact, even with rather
extreme assumptions of numbers, routes and times.

A R Raymond P J Durell



2.0

2.1

2.2

3.0

3.1

Page 193

INTRODUCTION

Basic Instruction

ADC was instructed to carry out an independent assessment of the
noise impact of function facilities at Holford Hall on surrounding
residential properties.

Qualifications and Experience

A summary of Andrew Raymond's qualifications and experience is as
follows:-

¢ Founder and director of Acoustic Design & Control Ltd.

e Full-time acoustic consultant since 1990, specialising in all aspects of
environmental noise and architectural acoustics.

= Worked for a broad range of clients including defendants/applicants/
appellants of all sizes, local authorities and third party objectors on
issues of housing, industrial, entertainment, transportation, etc.

e BScin Electro-Acoustics and an MBA.
* Member of the Institute of Acoustics and a Chartered Engineer.

e ADC holds corporate membership of the Association of Noise
Consultants.

Mark Pickering and Andrew Pace are experienced technicians who
assisted with the site testing under the direction of Andrew Raymond.

ASSESSMENT STANDARDS

Basic Noise Standards

Music

Criteria for music noise has been a contentious issue for many years but
the opinion is finally settling down to criteria based on the level of the
music, how late it is expected to continue, and how often events take
place.

In this case the music is likely to continue past 23:00 and permission is
being sought for every night. On this basis, it is reasonable for residents
to expect the music to be more or less inaudible inside properties.
Clearly “inaudibility” is a subjective criterion and can never be
guaranteed and so the phrases “more or less inaudible” or "generally
inaudible” are used. We note that the Environmental Health Officer in
her consultation response used the phrase “clearly audible” but they are
all similar. It is generally accepted that just audible music outside a
property will be generally inaudible inside.



Page 194

Traffic

Detailed traffic noise modelling is beyond the scope of this assessment
and not necessary anyway, other than by way of a short discussion in
5.4 below. But the most appropriate standard would be BS8233. Very
briefly, this is summarised as follows:-

Table 4 of BS8233 gives the desirable criteria for indoor ambient noise
levels for dwellings as follows:-

Activity Location 07:00 to 23:00 23:00 to 07:00
Resting Living room 35 dB Lagq,16naur

Dining Dining room/area 40 dB Leq 16nour

Sleeping (daytime resting) |Bedroom 35 dB Licq,16n0ur 30 dB Lsq,16hour

Note that the standard accepts the widely used rule of thumb that, for a
partly open window, the levels just outside will be 15dB higher than
those just inside. This brings us to an external equivalent of the above
table, as follows:-

Activity Location 07:00 to 23:00 23:00 to 07:00
Resting Living room 50 dB Lagg 16hour
Dining Dining room/area 55 dB Lagq 16hour
Sleeping (daytime resting) |Bedroom 50 dB Lagg enaur 45 dB Lagg1enour

3.2

It goes on to state that, where necessary, the criteria can be relaxed by
up to 5 dB and still achieve reasonable conditions.

Note that the new version of BS8233 more explicitly specifies the
assessment periods as 16 hours and 8 hours for daytime and night time
respectively.

Representations

A large number of Representations have been received from local
residents. Issues relevant to this assessment can be broadly
summarised as follows:-

e Concern that music noise will be disturbing, that it will continue until
the early hours, that it will travel large distances, and that marquees
provide little sound insulation.

These concerns are reasonable and are addressed within this report.

e Concern that the area is a quiet semi-rural location and that traffic
and music will particularly affect the area.

While the area is certainly “semi-rural”, we cannot agree that it is
particularly quiet. The M6 is clearly audible at all times and the A556 is
busy much of the time. Some Representations referred to the busy
roads and aircraft and one in fact referred to “an extensive history of
noise related issues in Plumley”. Our assessment is based on the
conditions we found on site.




3.3

4.0

4.1

4.2

4.3

Page 195

= Concern that traffic noise will cause disturbance.

Detailed traffic noise modelling is beyond the scope of this assessment
and not necessary anyway, as it is clear enough from a brief discussion
on 5.4 below.. Note of course that we only discuss noise issues with
traffic. Most of the Representations concerned narrow roads and safety.

¢ Concern that there will be rowdy behaviour in the surrounding roads
and village which will cause disturbance.

Clearly, rowdy behaviour in residential areas will be potentially noisy.
This has been addressed in detail within the Rebuttal prepared by Leith
Planning Limited submitted in support of this licence application. t.

Possible Conditions

A very helpful consultation response was provided by Environmental
Health Officer, Stephanie Bierwas, dated 14" July 2014.

The vast majority of her recommendations are to be incorporated in
some form or other by way of additional Conditions offered. These are
in progress and will presumably be influenced by the findings of this
report.

SURVEY DETAILS

Site Times and Personnel

The site and community testing were carried out by Andrew Raymond,
Mark Pickering and Andrew Pace of ADC Acoustics. The site work
began at approximately 22:30 on 24™ August 2015 through to 02:00 the
following morning, although no recorded measurements were made until

around 00:30.

We were assisted in the music noise phases of the tests by Mr Leigh
Hayes of Holford Hall. He played no part in the actual assessment and
was there to assist us with identifying residential locations and to provide
opinions, when asked, regarding operational acceptability of the music
levels inside the function room and marquee area.

Instrumentation

Instrumentation used was a Rion NL52, a Rion N28 and a Larson Davis
824. These are precision grade sound level meters which hold current
calibration certificates and which were field-calibrated as necessary.
The meters were set up to measure 5 minute samples in terms of dB Leq,
dB Lmax and dB Lso in overall A-weighted terms, and in octave bands
across the frequency range. See Definition of Acoustic Terms in
Appendix 1.

Measurement Positions

The main measurement positions were as shown on the following plans.



Page 196

First are the measurements within the function room and outside where
one of the marquees will go.

Position A1 is a roughly circular sweep between the speakers across a
notional dance floor.

Position A2 represents a sweep of the room edges which will be useful
for sound system designers.

Positions B1 and B2 are respectively similar to A1 and A2 but outside
where the marguee is proposed.

cam

i |Enfran:e dining

Position 1 is next to Holford Farm and is the closest by far at around
330m, and a direct line of sight (ignoring trees) to the function Room and
marquee, although it is not clear whether Holford Farm is actually
residential and no objections have been lodged from this property.



4.4

5.0

D1

Page 197

Positon 2 is at the end of Ascol Drive where the tops of the Holford Hall
Buildings are just visible. This is the closest location we know to be
residential, at around 530m, and with houses on the Eastern side of the
road having a direct line of sight (ignoring trees) to the function rooms
and Marquee.

Position 3 is next to Brockhouse Farm and is around 640m away but still
the closest point in the Plumley residential area. Note that the Plumley
residential area would be heavily screened from the proposed marquee
by the function rooms and other buildings.

Finally, position 4 is on Plumley Moor Road at around 570m. It will have
a line of sight (ignoring trees) to the functions room and possibly to the
marquee.

In all cases, the microphone was 1.5 m above ground and well away
from other reflecting surfaces.

Survey Conditions

We have no reason to believe that the conditions we found on the survey
were anything other than representative of normal conditions. Steady
background noise was dominated by the M6 and local vehicles were
fairly frequent.

Weather conditions were as follows :-

Rain : none, dry roads
Cloud ; 0%
Temperature : 15 to 16 Celsius
Wind . negligible

RESULTS AND DISCUSSIONS

This section summarises our findings and opinions. Full results are
produced in Appendix 2.

General Method of Assessment

As the function room was essentially complete in terms of its shell, the
process was simple and reliable. Similarly the marquee will provide very
limited sound insulation and so we have treated it as effectively an open
air venue, and so can be tested directly in the same way.

In addition to the instrumentation detailed in section 4.2 above, two
Mackie SRM 450 powered loudspeakers were set up in a simulated
dance floor configuration inside the function room and later in the
proposed marguee area. See 4.3 above. A continuous loop of music
was played from a laptop. The loop comprised two songs chosen for
their known popularity at functions such as weddings and fore their
relatively strong bass beat. Short sections were repeated continuously
so as to ensure consistent conditions for measurement. The loops
comprised the following:-



Page 198

The first four bars of the chorus of “Price Tag” by Jessie J looped for
approximately 1 minute

followed immediately by:-

The first four bars of the chorus of "Bad Romance” by Lady Ga Ga
looped for approximately 1 minute.

and immediately back to the Price Tag loop, all continuously
repeating.

The testing process went as follows:-

Ts

The equipment was set up in the function room roughly as shown in
4.3 above and the music started at a level which Mr Hayes said
would be acceptable operationally.

The four assessment positions were toured but no music was
audible at any time.

The doors were opened and again the four assessment positions
were toured and again no music was audible.

At this point the music level was increased until it was just audible -
a faint bass beat only. Only at position 1 was it audible at all. It was
inaudible at all other positions which was not surprising as they were
all further away and, in the case of the Plumley location (Positon 3),
screened by buildings. Mr Hayes advised the internal level was as
loud as he it would ever need to be. Remember the doors were
open. By this time it was 00:30 and the music noise was measured
at Positions A1 and A2.

The doors were closed and the levels were increased significantly
until they were well above what Mr Hayes anticipated being required
— describing it as unpleasantly loud and making conversation
difficult. Note that the music was inaudible at the residential
locations, including position 1.

The speakers were moved out onto the area where the main
marquee is proposed and the process described was repeated. Not
surprisingly, the music noise was audible at position 1. The level
was reduced until it was inaudible at position 1. The other positions
were check and the music was also found to be inaudible as well.
The music noise was measured at this level at positions B1 and B2.
Mr Hayes was quite happy with the levels. We would describe them
as not dance floor levels, but well above what one would call
background music. Note that the music was only audible at position
1.

Finally, with no music playing, the background noise was assessed
at positions 2 and 4, chosen simply as positions in opposite
directions and away from the relatively busy A556, and away from
the running stream which influenced position 1.



Page 199

5.2 Basic Results
Full results are shown in Appendix 2. This section includes a summary.

Measurements within the function areas:-

Conditions Pos'n | Index| dB(A) | 63Hz | 125Hz
Bass beat just audible at Ad Leq 94 107 98
Position 1 Doors Open Lmax| 102 112 105
Bass beat just audible at A2 Leq 92 100 94
Position 1 Doors Open Lmax| 98 107 101
Inaudible at Position 1 Ad Leg | 101 111 105
Doors Closed Lmax| 108 116 110
Inaudible at Position 1 A2 Leg | 100 107 102
Doors Closed Lmax| 106 114 108
Bass beat just audible at B{ Leg 80 92 84
Position 1 Lmax| 88 97 91
Bass beat just audible at B2 Leg 69 80 72
Paosition 1 Lmax| 79 87 81

Measurements within the community (no music playing):-

Time | Pos'n | Index| dB(A)
01:22 Leg | 43
fo 2 Lmax| 55
01:52 L90 36
01:15 Leq 48
to 4 Lmax| 69
01:45 L30 39

5.3 Assessment

The assessment of music noise is essentially answered by showing that
levels acceptable to the operators can be played with doors open
without causing a disturbance to neighbouring properties. With doors
closed there is no practical need to impose controls on the music levels.
It is unlikely that problems will occur with doors open, but it is obviously
less easily defined. The Environmental Health Officer's suggestion of
keeping doors closed apart from access and egress is probably
unnecessary, even without level control, but with level controls it can
certainly be avoided. We understand for instance that it would be
desirable to leave doors to the main marquee open.

Although Mr Hayes advised that he was quite happy with the levels
played in the marquee position (ie. loud enough in the marquee from an
operational point of view), it is likely that officers will require level control
for any external or marquee sound systems, to endure that it is not
exceeded.

Obviously conditions will vary (wind direction for instance) as will the

nature of the songs being played (more or less bass beat for instance).
But this assessment is simply to show that acceptable conditions (more

10



5.4

5.5

Page 200

or less inaudible outside residential properties) can be achieved with
operationally acceptable levels in the function areas.

Traffic Noise

Traffic noise has been mentioned and, although a detailed assessment
is beyond the scope of this report, we have provided an overview below.

We are advised that the number of guests is unlikely to exceed 150 with
the function room and main marguee in use. Even if on average there
are two people per car, they all depart within a 2 hour period of each
other, and all turn the same way and take the same route away from the
site, this is only 37 to 38 cars per hour. This would not be considered a
particularly busy road even if it were to persist at these levels all night
long. It would be highly unlikely to have any significant impact on a
general night time traffic noise assessment under BS8233 criteria.

In any event, all vehicles will exit the site after an event via the A556 and
as such, vehicular noise will be directed away from Plumley and
residential properties at times when residents have indicated in
objections would be most concerning.

Mitigation

The function room building comprises very substantial walls and it
appears to have been restored to a high standard. There is no need to
consider increasing the sound insulation.

It should not be necessary to keep doors closed but officers may wish to
see some music level controls if it is operationally desirable to leave
them open.

A properly designed sound system which can maximise levels on the
dance floor, while reducing spread to room edges to the levels specified
is recommended. It should be based upon distributing as many
speakers as possible over the dance floor and locating them as close to
customers heads as possible. Investing in large bass/sub-bass bins is
unlikely to be worthwhile as they are not usually associated with
weddings and similar functions and they are difficult to predict and
therefore control. Vibration isolation of speakers will be essential.

A properly designed sound system can incorporate music level limiters if
necessary. These range from the very unsophisticated types which
simply cut the mains power supply when a set level is exceeded, to
proper limiters which actually prevent the level from exceeding a certain
amount. The most sophisticated types can even limit different frequency
bands by different amounts. A proper sound system designer will be
able to advise which best suits the operational needs.

The marquees will benefit from properly designed systems if higher
levels than we set up are desired. The principles described above will
help to increase perceived levels. If even higher music levels are
desired then impressive results have been obtained from highly
distributed speaker arrays. Two examples are as follows:-

11



Page 201

* The DAS Zone Array
www.directacousticsolutions.com/products-services/zone-array/

¢ The JBN Sound Ceiling
www.soundceilingsuk.com/sound-ceiling/

6.0 CONCLUSIONS/RECOMMENDATIONS

A function room and marquee are proposed for the site at Holford Hall
for high-end functions such as weddings. The proposals will inevitably
involve amplified music and customers arriving and leaving.

A large number of Representations have been made by local residents,
including an outline acoustic assessment, as well as a consultation
response from the local authority. All are addressed in this report.

It is highly unlikely that functions of any kind held within the Function
Room with doors and windows closed will be audible at any residential
location. With doors open, then music could be audible but only with
function room levels likely to be well in excess of anything proposed. A
well designed sound system should easily allow acceptable levels from
an operational point of view and still be generally inaudible at all
residential locations, even with doors open.

Music played in Marquee will have to be controlled to much lower levels,
particularly in terms of bass. It will be less suitable as a “dance floor”
without expensive and very specifically designed sound systems but
entirely suitable for quieter music and as overspill from the main function
room.

Traffic noise is unlikely to have a significant impact, even with rather
extreme assumptions of numbers, routes and times.

Recommendations have been proposed by the Environmental Health
Officer. The vast majority are to be incorporated in some form or other
by way of additional Conditions offered. These are in progress and will
be influenced by the findings of this report.

A properly designed sound system is strongly recommended, not for
licensing purposes (this report shows that acceptable levels can be
achieved with a relatively unsophisticated system), but to improve the
flexibility of operations, especially in the marguees.

12



Page 202

Appendix 1

Definition of Acoustic Terms

The Decibel

The decibel is the basic unit of noise measurement and is denoted dB.
Technically, it is a means of expressing the difference in noise level between
the measured noise and a standard level of noise. Most often the threshold
of human hearing is used as the standard reference but is really should be
stated. The threshold of human hearing is a sound pressure of 20uPa or a
sound power of 1pW.

A sound pressure level or SPL should be expressed in dB(re. 20uPa). A
sound power level or SWL should be expressed in dB(re. 1pW). If the
reference levels are omitted, it will often (but not always) be safe to assume
that they are referenced to the threshold of human hearing.

A-Weighting and dB(A)

The human hearing system responds differently to different frequencies. The
A-weighting system takes account of this by emphasising mid and high
frequencies more than low frequencies to given an overall level. An A-
Weighted noise level, therefore, reflects the way normal, healthy hearing
would perceive the overall level of the noise. The basic unit is dB(A),
although other systems of expressing an A-weighted level are discussed
below.

Other weighting systems, such as C-Weighting, denoted dB(C), reflect the
human hearing system's response at higher noise levels.

Equivalent Continuous Sound Level, Leq

This is a kind of mean noise level.

The unit is dB Leq. For A-weighted levels the unit is dB(A) Leq or, in more
modern units, dB Laeg. The Noise at Work Regulations use Leqs) which refers

to a sample level.

Maximum Level, Lmax

This is the maximum level reached (usually for a fraction of a second) in the
measurement period.

The unit is dB Lmax. For A-weighted levels the unit is dB(A) Lmax or, in more
modern units, dB Lamax.

13



Page 203

Statistical (Percentile) Levels, Ln

During a measurement of fluctuating noise, it is often useful to establish the
levels exceed for a percentage of the time. Ln is the index representing the
level exceeded for n% of the measurement period.

The unit is dB La. For A-weighted levels, the unit is dB(A) L or, in more
modern units, dB Lan.

Common examples are as follows :-

dB Laso is the A-weighted level exceeded for 90% of the time and is often
used to describe the underlying background noise.

dB Lasa is the A-weighted level exceed for 50% of the time. Mathematically, it
is the median, another kind of average.

dB La1o is the A-weighted level exceeded for 10% of the time and has
traditionally been used to describe the intermittent highs in the noise climate
such as passing cars or aircraft.

Frequency Analysis

Here the audible frequency range is divided up into bands and the noise level
is expressed in each frequency band form low pitches to high pitches.

Octave Band analysis is where the frequency range is divided into 8 bands
from 63 Hz to 8kHz, or sometimes into 10 bands from 31.5 Hz to 16kHz.

1/3 Octave Band analysis provides more detailed subdivision into 24 bands
from 50 Hz to 10kHz, or sometimes into 30 bands from 20Hz to 20kHz.

Narrow Band analysis takes this further with the possibility of many thousands
of bands, possibly only 1Hz wide, or even less.

In all types of frequency analysis, the level in each band can be expressed in
terms of Leq, Lmax, Ln, etc. as defined above.

14



Page 204

Appendix 2

Measurement and Calculation Details

15



Page 205

remean I

Conditions Pos'n | Index dE(A) 63 125 250 500 Tk 2k dic Bk
Bass beat just Lag 94 107 98 a1 87 a0 86 85 75
audible at Position 1| A1 |Lmax| 102 112 105 98 92 a9 94 ] B84
Doors Open La0 88 102 a1 BG 83 83 81 79 70
Bass beal just Leg 92 100 94 88 87 88 84 a3 73
audible at Position 1| A2 |Lmax| 98 107 101 93 93 a5 a0 89 79
Doors Open Lap 87 94 a0 84 84 82 80 78 68
; ? Leq | 101 | 111 | 105 | 96 95 96 94 83 82
'"ﬁ”ggg:gﬁ;ﬂg“” A1 |Tmax| 708 | 116 | 110 | 102 | 101 | 103 | 102 | ©8 | @6
L90 a7 108 101 92 g2 90 a0 88 79
" " Leq | 100 107 102 96 95 95 92 91 82
'”ﬂ“g'm 5"':3::‘;'5"" Az [Lmax| 106 | 114 | 108 | 104 | 103 | 101 | o7 | o7 | 88
L30 95 28 a8 90 a0 80 88 a7 78
] = e as ae e Ee e R EEE

- o max
widioss s Pesition | 90| 73 | 89 | 78 | 70 | 65 | 67 | 67 | 64 | 57
Leg 69 80 72 68 65 63 60 B1 53
. d?;?a‘:ﬁ:gﬁfsn 4| B2 [Cmax|"78 |"87 | 81 | 80 | 76 | 73 | 69 | 70 | @
L90 62 72 67 60 59 56 53 53 44

ram in thi ni
[ Time | Pos'n|index| dB(A)| 63 | 125 | 250 | 500 | ik 2k 4k 8k
Leg 43 52 44 40 41 40 31 25 24
01:22 2 Lmax| 52 54 46 46 51 50 35 27 24
Lao 37 47 41 35 35 33 23 23 23
Leg 42 51 43 36 38 39 31 26 24
01:27 2 Lmax 53 53 45 39 47 52 46 38 32
L0 35 46 39 32 33 28 21 23 23
Leqg 46 51 43 38 44 43 33 26 24
01:32 2 Lmax| 59 55 44 42 61 54 39 26 25
L90 34 46 39 32 32 28 21 23 23
Leg 38 49 42 35 36 36 28 24 24
01:37 2 Lmax| 48 53 45 42 44 46 37 25 24
LS0 33 45 39 31 31 26 21 23 23
Leg 41 50 43 35 37 38 30 25 24
01:42 2 Lmax| 52 56 47 37 41 51 42 26 24
Lao 37 49 40 35 35 33 24 23 23
Leq 4'3- 51 45 39 40 40 33 26 25
01:47 2 Lmax| 57 56 47 51 58 52 43 40 31
L90 36 46 41 35 35 <3 24 22 23
Leg 43 51 43 37 40 40 31 25 24
OQverall 2 |Lmax| 55 55 46 45 56 51 42 35 28
L90 36 47 40 34 34 30 23 23 23
Time | Pos'n |Index| dB(A)| &3 125 250 500 1k 2k 4k 8k
Leq 43 51 42 37 40 41 30 19 15
01:15 4 Lmax| 59 69 68 59 58 52 46 43 36
L30 39 50 39 35 36 36 25 14 13
Leg a1 49 39 35 38 39 27 14 13
01:20 4 Lmax| 56 55 49 43 51 55 40 27 22
L90 39 49 38 34 36 36 25 i3 i3
Leg 4 48 38 35 37 40 29 14 13
01:25 4 |Lmax| 54 56 47 40 4B 53 45 28 21
La0 38 48 38 34 35 36 24 13 13
LEq 42 49 40 36 38 40 30 15 13
01:30 4 |Lmax| 55 56 46 45 48 53 47 28 18
L90 39 48 39 35 36 36 24 14 13
Leq 44 50 42 39 40 43 32 16 13
01:35 4 |Lmax| 57 59 50 49 49 55 48 38 35
Ls0 39 49 40 37 37 37 26 14 13
Leq 55 56 48 48 48 52 49 40 32
01:40 4 Lmax| 76 77 72 73 71 73 70 61 56
LS80 39 48 38 34 36 37 28 14 13
Leg 48 52 43 42 42 45 41 32 24
Qverall 4 |Lmax| 69 70 66 65 64 65 62 53 48
L0 39 49 39 35 36 36 25 13 13

16




Page 206

LEITH “@
PLANNING LTD

PROPOSED LICENCE APPLICATION
HOLFORD HALL, PLUMLEY

Rebuttal to Local Objections

On behalf of Ladybarn Corporation Limited

7" September 2015

Prepared by Leith Planning Limited




Page 207

CONTENTS
SECTION 1 INTRODUCTION
SECTION 2 OVERVIEW OF HOLFORD HALL
SECTION 3 STATEMENT OF LICENSING POLICY
SECTION 4 REBUTTAL TO OBJECTIONS
A. GENERAL
B. PREVENTION OF CRIME AND DISORDER
C. PUBLIC SAFETY
D. PREVENTION OF PUBLIC NUISANCE
E. PROTECTION OF CHILDREN FROM HARM
SECTION 5 CONCLUSION
APPENDICES
APPENDIX 1 Cheshire Life — Luncheon — Dun Cow, Knutsford 4™ May
2011
APPENDIX 2 Draft schedule of proposed conditions

APPENDIX 3 Location Plan



Page 208

SECTION 1 INTRODUCTION

1.1

1.2

13

1.4

1.5

An application was submitted by Ladybarn Corporation Limited for a premises
licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003; the property is known as
Holford Hall, Chester Road, Plumley, WA16 QUA. Leith Planning Limited was
instructed in August 2015 to review the representations submitted by local
residents and prepare a statement answering the various queries and
addressing the concerns raised. As part of this exercise we have provided
some context and background concerning Holford Hall, this is set out in
Section 2 of this report.

This report does not deal with statutory consultation responses in
circumstances where the only matters to be addressed are comments
received from the Council’'s Environmental Health Officer and these are dealt
with in the Acoustic Report produced by Andrew Raymond of ADC Acoustics
(provided under separate cover).

The Licence Application has been submitted for the provision of:

= Live music

* Recorded music

+ Performances of dance
The Licence Application also seeks to secure the provision of late night
refreshment and the supply of alcohol. It is proposed that the licenced hours
of operation will end at 12.30AM with a complete stop at 1AM. It is worth
pointing out that the application originally was for the licenced hours of
operation to end at 1.30AM with a complete stop at 2.00AM; this change is in
response to concerns raised by neighbours. Furthermore, the number of
marquis has been changed from two to one, again in response to concerns
raised by neighbours.

Given that some of the concerns raised technical matters we have instructed
Andrew Raymond of ADC Acoustics to prepare a Noise Assessment. Andrew
Raymond is well qualified and has considerable experience in dealing with
acoustics, namely:

BSc in Electro-Acoustics and an MBA.

Member of the Institute of Acoustics and a Chartered Engineer.

Founder and director of Acoustic Design & Control Ltd.

Full-time acoustic consultant since 1990, specialising in all aspects of

environmental noise and architectural acoustics.

= Worked for a broad range of clients including defendants/applicants/
appellants of all sizes, local authorities and third party objectors on issues of
housing, industrial, entertainment, transportation, etc.

* ADC holds corporate membership of the Association of Noise Consultants.

- - L] -

We have also instructed Andy Kirby of Northern Transport Planning who is
very familiar with this site and he has considered the various highway matters
raised. Andy Kirby is a Director of Northern Transport Planning, a specialist
consultancy that advises clients on transport related issues. Andy holds a
degree of Bachelor of Science in Civil Engineering, is a Chartered Civil
Engineer and a Member of the Institution of Civil Engineers. Andy has
worked in traffic engineering and transport planning for 34 years, both in the
public and private sectors. Andy's comments are summarised in this reportin
circumstances where a separate report is not warranted. The highways



1.6

1.7

1.8

Page 209

comments provided in this report have been prepared by Andy Kirby and he
will be available at the hearing to answer any questions or deal with any
remaining concerns.

To assist the Licensing Committee both Andrew Raymond (ADC Acoustics)
and Andy Kirby (Northern Transport Planning) will be attending the licensing
hearing and will be able to answer any questions.

This licence application is supported by a schedule of proposed conditions,
which have been discussed with the Environmental Health Officer. A copy of
the draft conditions has been included at Appendix 2.

Section 2 of this submission provides an overview of Holford Hall and the
various activities which currently take place on the site, these activities will
continue alongside the licensed activities and are mutually compatible. At
Section 3 we have had regard to Cheshire East Council's Statement of
Licensing Policy (Licensing Act 2003) dated January 2014 to January 2018
and consider that the licence application to be wholly compliant with the
Statement of Licensing Policy for Cheshire East. Section 4 sets out the
objections and concerns received from local residents and addresses them.
The report is concluded at section 5.




Page 210

SECTION2 OVERVIEW OF HOLFORD HALL

History and restoration of the property

2.1

2.2

2.3

Holford Hall is a Grade |I* Listed Building and is a large moated timber house
built in 1601 for Mary Cholmondeley, nee Holford, on the death of her

- husband Hugh. Holford Hall suffered from neglect and fell into disrepair in the

nineteenth century. The south wing collapsed and was demolished in 1844,
The north wing was demolished during the 1880's. A chapel survived on the
island until 1920's / 30°’s. Owned by ICI for much of the last century, it has
now been fully restored by Mrs. Phillips and the Family Trust whilst in their
ownership. Upon Mrs. Phillips purchase of Holford Hall the building had been
empty for some time, showed serious neglect and the structure was unsound.
The gardens were overgrown and the moat hidden from view.

Following the renovation works carried out by the owner in conjunction with
English Heritage the site is now listed as a Scheduled Ancient Monument.
Mrs. Phillips has restored the property to reflect the traditional form and
design of the building in conjunction with the local planning authority and
English Heritage in addition to the re-creation of the traditional knott gardens.
Holford Hall was listed on English Heritage's at Risk Register during 1999
and was de-listed during 2009.

One of the largest restoration projects carried out by Mrs. Phillips was the
restoration of the front elevation which also showed serious signs of neglect.
The work carried out has endeavored to retain the original design of the
building and whilst visually there has been little change, this is where the
most work has been carried out. The stone roof was removed piece by piece
to restore the roof trusses and install a new gutter system. A large
percentage of the original stone was put back. The right gable was
completely re-built as it was falling down. The rest of the elevation was
worked through restoring each of the timbers. Once the window's were
opened it was discovered that the windows had been closed up since the
1960's and as such the lead and glass was sent to a specialist who
enveloped them into a triple glaze which was then reinstated. During the
restoration project as many of the mullion windows were retained as possible
albeit not all were restorable. All adornments including gargoyles and roman
style pillars were carefully restored and ground excavations carried out to
protect the fabric of the building.

History of Activities on Site

24

25

Mrs. Phillips commenced development of the equestrian facilities on site
immediately upon its purchase and horses were brought to Holford Hall in
1998 when Mrs. Phillips moved into the property. Mrs. Phillips has bred
horses at Holford Hall both of which are now over 20 years old. The use of
the site for equestrian purposes developed following the death of Mr. Phillips
and Mrs. Phillips has built the training side up on site.

Holford Hall was opened to other students for training in 2004. Mr. David
Hunt, The President of the International Dressage Trainer Club and Chairman
of British Dressage training Committee and representative of the Federation
Equestre Internationale Dressage Committee has taught Mrs Phillips for over
15 years. Training has been carried out on site over the last 10 years. Many
students travel to Holford Hall to attend training sessions provided by David




26

2.7

2.8

Page 211

Hunt.

In recent years, Mrs. Phillips has learnt how to train horses to the top level
and to develop as a trainer. Working closely with David Hunt on site has
facilitated this learning process. David Hunt operates a pyramid training
system to enable the people he trains to train others. Mrs. Phillips is now able
to train at Grand Prix level and currently trains several other people at various
levels fram novice to advanced.

Holford Hall operates as a genuine equestrian enterprise and stud (currently
with 6 horses), which have been trained to compete at a national level; they
are not simply horses for domestic or recreation use.

Holford Hall provides facilities for national riders and their horses and also
have partnerships that are on the Olympic Potential Training Scheme. By way
of example:

+ Peter Storr has ridden at Holford Hall and has taken part in the
Olympics. Peter is an excellent rider described as one of the UK's
“best". Peter rode in the 2000 Olympics in Sydney and participated in
the 2012 London Olympics.

* Polly Stockton has ridden at Holford Hall and has taken part in
international events and is always on the Olympic selection
(www.pollystockton.com) Polly finished the season in 12th place in the
British Eventing Rider Rankings, having won 627 points. The high
points of 2009 were winning the British Intermediate Championship on
Westwood Mariner and finishing runner up at the Land Rover
Burghley Horse Trials on Westwood Poser. Polly is a member of the
British World Class Performance squad and has represented her
country at Young Rider and Senior level.

* Melanie Allen trains at Holford Hall and is part of the Olympic Potential
Training Scheme with a young stallion having been picked up by
talent spotting. Melanie is an Assistant Members Representative for
Cumbria for British Dressage.

* Becky Moody trains at Holford Hall and has already been part of the
Olympic Potential Training Scheme with other horses who have not
been sufficiently competent to be selected (hitp:/blog.moody-
dressage.co.uk). Becky represented G.B. at four U21 European
Championships — two with Paulette Tuckey's Jordas and two with the
Moody Family and Christine Jebson's Kwadraat. In 1998 and 2000 the
team won the bronze medals and in 2000 and 2001 Becky was the
highest placed Brit- finishing in eighth place both times. In 1998 she
also won the Winter Novice Championship on Early Bird and the
Under 21 Novice Championship on Kabanza. In 2001 Becky and
Kwad were the PSG and Int 1 National Champions and in 2002 made
their senior international debut at Soley CDI where they again finished
best of the Brits in second place in all three small tour classes.

In 2003 she finished ninth in the Grand Prix National Champs with
Humble Pie — a horse she has owned and trained since he was 3
years old. In 2004 She was the winner of the Elementary, Medium
and Advanced Medium Regional Championships on High Fashion,




29

2.10

Page 212

and was 5th in the GP Special and 3rd in the GP Freestyle on Humble
Pie at Fry"s CDI.

The above riders travel with their stallions to Holford Hall and they are
provided with stables during their stay, sometimes overnight during training
sessions.

Mr. David Hunt, The President of the International Dressage Trainer Club and
Chairman of British Dressage training Committee and representative of the
Federation Equestre Internationale Dressage Committee operates out of the
ménage facilities at Holford Hall and visits the stables every month for two
day clinics and trains ambitious/accomplished people in the sport.

It is important to bear in mind that those individuals utilizing the facilities at
Holford Hall are paying considerable fees for their tuition on site as a result of
the highly skilled professionals training and quality of facilities on site.

Bloodstock — pedigree of Horses

2.12

2,13

2.14

2.15

2.16

The horses on site range from two young race harses in training who rest at
Holford Hall, retired event horses, dressage horses both young and Grand
Prix (which is the ultimate of dressage recognized internationally, all Olympic
horses are Grand Prix level). The horses training on site are training to
compete nationally, internationally and are potential competitors for the
Olympics.

The horses at Holford Hall are competition animals and are not to be
compared to riding school horses given the value of the horses both
monetary and the years of training, dedication, commitment and keeping
them fit, well and healthy which is involved.

This is just as important in their later lives when their knowledge is so
valuable in using them as school masters. They are often used in specialist
training sessions to aid and educate the less experienced. Two of the horses
who visit Holford Hall for training have been used for the Para Olympic team.

The working stallion, “Librie" is a registered Dutch Warm Blood stallion and is
currently at Holford Hall as a result of his amazing temperament and when he
has retired from competitions he will be able to pass on his talents to younger
horses. Librie has been bred and graded by the Dutch Federation.

David Hunt has produced more Grand Prix horses than any other trainer in
the country with trainers who want to train to competition levels themselves.

Requirement for Diversification

217

2.18

Holford Hall does not currently generate sufficient income to cover the cost of
the upkeep of the property and the additional restoration works which arz
required for the Hall itself and the surrounding grounds and outbuildings.

When Holford Hall was first purchased, it was financially supported by a
separate business. As a result of Mr. Phillip's death, the separate business
ceased to exist and as such the source of income for Holford Hall's upkeep
and restoration was removed. It has been necessary to identify other sources
of income for Holford Hall which have included expanding the working farm,



Page 213

which is currently 30 acres, with plans to continue to increase the size of the
working farm through land acquisitions and expansion of the equestrian
activities on site. Any financial contribution which Holford Hall can generate
for itself is essential for the future viability of Holford Hall, particularly in the
current economic climate.

Cottage Kitchen and Culinary School - Application Reference 11/4254M

2.19

2.20

Consent was granted on 1* May 2012 for the change of use of the existing
barn at Holford Hall to create a cottage kitchen style culinary school with
ancillary accommodation; the development includes external alterations to the
barn and associated works.

The above grant of consent included use of the barn for gourmet dining,
cookery classes, food and wine tasting and events, This licence application
seeks to support these uses as part of the ‘package’ provided by Holford Hall.

Wedding Venue

2.21

2.22

2.23

Leith Planning Limited is instructed to prepare and submit a planning
application to Cheshire East Council to vary the use of the barn to enable the
use of the barn as a wedding/event location. This has been the subject of
pre-application discussions with the local planning authority who have
advised that:

“If the number of guests would not be greater than for the existing
barn scheme, then there would be no greater adverse impact on the
highway network and in this regard the development would be
acceptable.”

This business venture has come to light following a private family wedding,
which was hosted at Holford Hall August 2015. Holford Estate received
approval from Cheshire East Council on 24" August 2015 for the premises to
be used as a venue for civil ceremonies under the provisions of Section 46A
and 46B of the Marriage Act 1949 and for Civil Partnerships under Section 6A
of the Civil Partnerships Act 2004. This license application seeks to enable
the Holford Estate to offer a wedding package to prospective clients.

It is necessary to achieve a balance between the additional income stream
this venture would provide for the on-going restoration of Holford Hall, against
the need to protect and enhance the existing equestrian business.



Page 214

SECTION 3 STATEMENT OF LICENSING POLICY

3.1

3.2

3.3

34

3.5

3.6

3.7

In drafting this submission we have had regard to Cheshire East Council's
Statement of Licensing Policy (Licensing Act 2003) dated January 2014 to
January 2019,

Paragraphs 1.5 through to 1.7 set out the context of the Policy and refers to
the Council's statutory duty under the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 to have
regard to the need to do all that it reasonably can to prevent crime and
disorder, misuse of drugs and alcohol and reoffending in its area.

The Policy takes into account the guidance issued under section 182 of the
Act. The Home Office published the latest guidance in June 2013. In
accordance with section 4 of the Act, the Licensing Authority shall have
regard to the Policy in the exercise of its functions in respect of Licensable
Activities and qualifying Licensable Activities in accordance with Section 1
and Schedules 1 and 2 of the Act.

Paragraph 2.4 recognises the Council's duty to protect the amenity of its
residents. This extends to the business community, who can expect the
Council to ensure that the environment is attractive and sustainable for the
conduct of their business. It is considered that the licence application
submitted for Holford Hall and the proposed conditions will ensure that the
amenity of residents (including the residential amenity of Holford Hall) is
protected and the wider Holford Hall business enterprise is supported.

Paragraph 4.2 states that the Planning Regulation and Licensing Regulation
functions are separate statutory regimes. The Licensing Authority recognises
that there should be a clear separation of the planning, building control and
licensing regimes in order to avoid duplication.

Paragraph 5.2 recognises that licensed premises are an important contributor
to the local economy. Any licence application will be considered by taking
certain factors into account. These include:

Employment opportunities - the proposal at Holford Hall will generate
a wide range of employment opportunities; by way of example: bar
staff, security, valet parking, wait staff and chefs. Links will also be
generated with local businesses such as taxis, hotels, caterers, florists
etc.

The enhancement the proposal might have on the attractiveness of
the wider area - The licenced activities will enhance the attractiveness
of the wider area in that it will provide a high quality wedding/function
venue.

The general impact in attracting visitors to the area — Presently the
venue attracts the United Kingdom's Grand Prix equestrian
riders/trainers. The licenced activities will add to the attraction of the
area, in that it will provide a gourmet kitchen, wine/food tasting events
and classes. The weddings/functions venue will also attract visitors
to the wider area. Furthermore, the licensed activities will boost the
local economy through local business links.

Paragraph 5.3 notes that in undertaking its statutory licensing function the
Licensing Authority may have regard to:



3.8

3.9

3.10

3.1

3.12

3.13

Page 215

Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 and requirement that the
Council do all that it reasonably can to prevent crime and disorder in its
locality

The European Convention on Human Rights (which is given effect by the
Human Rights Act 1998), which places a duty on public authorities to
protect the rights of individuals in a variety of circumstances

Any other relevant legislation drawn to its attention

Section 6 deals with anti-social behaviour and paragraph 6.1 states that the
licensing authority recognises that in addition to the requirements for it to
promote licensing objectives, the Council has a duty under Section 17 of the
Crime and Disorder Act 1998 to do all it reasonably can to prevent crime and
disorder within its area.

Objections in relation to anti-social behaviour are considered at section 3 D of
this submission in relation to prevention of public nuisance. It should be noted
that no objections have been received from the police in relation to this
licence application and a preemptive policy will be applied to ensure anti-
social behaviour does not oceur.

Section 7 deals with crime and disorder and notes that in order to meet the
Council's duty to prevent and reduce crime, the Statement of Licensing Policy
will have regard to the likely impact of licensing on related crime and disorder
in the area. It is noted that the licensing authority will consider the location of
the premises and the impact, operation and management of the licensable
activities. In this case, the measures include:

* A pre-emptive policy to prevent crime and disorder.

*  Security supervision of all functions including staffed exiis

*  Useof CCTV

*  An electric buggy transferring guests from Holford Hall to Holford Mill for
taxis

= Valet parking

= Directing guests away from Plumley by preventing, at all times, egress
via Trouthall Lane

Section 8 deals with public safety and paragraphs 8.2 and 8.3 notes that the
licensing authority recognise that the Public Safety Objective is concerned
with the physical safety of customers using the relevant premises and not with
Public Health, which is dealt with by other legislation. In this case, it is noted
that no representation has been received from the Local Authority Director of
Public Health.

Section 9 deals with prevention of public nuisance. In this case, concern has
been raised by local residents in relation to noise disturbance. In response to
the comments received, a Noise Assessment has been undertaken by ADC
Acoustics and submitted in support of this application. For the avoidance of
doubt, it is considered that the proposed licence application, through the use
of appropriate conditions agreed with the Environmental Health Officer, will
not result in noise disturbance to local residents. Comments in relation to
public nuisance have been addressed at Section 3 of this submission.

Section 10 considered protection of children from harm. This licence
application will not place children in a position of risk from moral,

10



3.14

3.15

3.16

Page 216

psychological or physical harm. Events, entertainment and activities will be
conducted strictly by way of pre-agreed guest lists and pre-approved
performers.

Holford Hall is set apart from the village of Plumley and as such, will not
impact a 'stress area’ by way of cumulative impact, as set out at Section 11.

A schedule of conditions has been prepared in discussion with the Council's
Environmental Health Officer, which will assist the Council in delivering the
Statement of Licensing Policy objectives in this case, a copy of which is
included at Appendix 2.

It is considered that the licence application for Holford Hall is wholly compliant
with the Statement of Licensing Policy and will protect the amenity of local
residents, whilst delivering the commercial objectives of the Holford Hall
enterprise.

11




Page 217

SECTION 4 REBUTTAL TO OBJECTIONS

4.1

4.2

We have reviewed the objections submitted by third parties and have provided
a response and/or further information. The comments received have been
considered in line with the objectives for consideration under this application,

namely:

a. general

b. prevention of crime and disorder
c. public safety

d. prevention of public nuisance

e. protection of children from harm

GENERAL
The Application form states:

“All staff will be briefed on the event timetable, site layoul, emergency
procedures and other relevant site-specific information.

Open containers of alcohol shall not be removed from the premises,
except for consumption in any external area within the grounds of Holford

Hall.”

Objection: Alcohol consumption is associated with disorderly and antisocial
behaviour. Door staff will bar or remove disorderly individuals where will these
individuals end up?

4.3

Ladybarn Corporation proposes to operate on a pre-emptive policy with
security on site. Individuals undertaking manned guarding activity during the
licenced activities will require a Security Industry Authority licence. In addition
to the services provided by a security firm, other members of staff will be
trained to identify any ‘disorderly individuals' and will implement an early
intervention approach. Given that we are dealing with a wedding/function
venue, the expectation is that the majority of situations will be dealt with in
house. However, where it is necessary to remove people from the premises
they will be escorted to Holford Mill and placed in a taxi, the host will be
asked to ensure that disorderly individuals are accompanied either back to
their hotel or home via the A556. At no time will guests exit the site through
Plumley. Ladbybarn Corporation Limited will operate at all times, a strict no

drugs policy.

Objection: Concerns in relation to the provision of ‘adult entertainment

4.4

The licence application submitted does not seek the provision of adult
entertainment. All activities and business enterprises undertaken at Holford
Hall are delivered to a high standard and quality. The wedding venue and
event functions proposed would be delivered with the same care and attention
which has been given to the restoration of Holferd Hall and the gardens.

Objection: The venue is a residential building not designed for large groups of people
attending events.

12



Page 218

4.5 Holford Hall provides a unique attractive setting and with the cottage kitchen
barn which has recently been restored; Ladybarn Corporation is able to cater
for specialist events. Holford Hall, the associated barn and grounds are well
equipped fo cater for large numbers of people and this has been established
historically. Mrs Phillips has previously discussed the possibility of opening the
hall up for charity days (which is still under consideration) and residents have
previously wholly welcomed this possibility.

Objection: A one-way system has been mooted. Who would police such a system?

4.6 Any event hosted at Holford Hall will be supported by valet parking and security.
These arrangements will ensure that visitors and vehicles are directed onto and
off the site.

Objection: Events seven days per week will cause intolerable disturbance, effectively
creating a nightelub.

4.7 The application has been submitted for seven days of the week to ensure that
the business can accommodate all needs, with a growing demand for weekday
weddings. However, Mrs Phillips does not envisage hosting more than one
event per week. It is necessary to bear in mind that Holford Hall is first and
foremost a private residence with an associated high value equestrian
enterprise. Any event or function, which takes place at Holford Hall, must not
undermine the residential amenity of Mrs Phillips or the equestrian enterprise.

Obfection: The Smoker, The Golden Pheasant and the Peover Golf Club all have
function rooms capable of holding events and | do not believe another venue is

necessary.

4.8 Whilst it is understood that the licensing authority will not be influenced by the
question of need (as set out at paragraph 4.1 of the Statement of Licensing
Policy), Holford Hall provides a unigue and magnificent setting in which a
wedding or function could take place. This is recognised by its Grade Il Listed
status and its identification as a Scheduled Ancient Monument. Whilst there
are a number of local pubs/venues, which cater for weddings, it is considered
that there is a demand for a high-end wedding/event location such as Holford
Hall. In recent years, Mrs Phillips has received many requests/enquiries about
the possibility of hosting an event at Holford Hall.

Objection: Has a personal licence been approved for sale of alcohol? What
experience does Mrs Phillips have of this type of enterprise and have any ftraining
courses been arranged by Mrs Phillips to satisfy quality aspect

4.9 Mrs Phillips successfully ran the Dun Cow, Knutsford for approximately three
years during which time the venue hosted events with their top chef, at other
times they had outside caterers and weddings. Mrs Phillips worked to
considerably enhance the viability of the Dun Cow and only ended her
involvement in the Dun Cow due to the restrictions on the lease arrangement
and the overly limiting conditions attached. Mrs Phillips success at the Dun
Cow was reported in Cheshire Life on 4™ May 2011, a copy of which is
included at Appendix 1. The award winning team at the Dun Cow included
executive chef March Mattocks who trained in some of the country’s finest
Michelin and AA rosette establishments.

13



Page 219

Objection: It is the case that when other developments at Holford hall have been
subject to agreements made by the owner of Holford hall has not abided by these
agreements e.g. open day for local residents (footpath diversion) viewing platform
occluded by new planting - requiring intervention by parish/ Cheshire east councils.

410 Mrs Phillips has endeavoured to accommodate the needs/desires of local

B.

4.1

residents whilst protecting her personal amenity and the business enterprise at
Holford Hall. Following the grant of the footpath diversion order by Cheshire
East Council, Mrs Phillips ensured that the public footpath incorporated the
provision of a viewing platform, which is maintained on site at all times. The
diverted footpath is a well constructed, more convenient and safe footpath,
which many walkers have recognised as a significant improvement.
Furthermore, Mrs Phillips has adhered to the landscaping plan agreed with the
Council to ensure views to the property are un-obscured from the viewing
platform. Mrs Phillips hopes to enable charity open days on site and this
process is on going.

PREVENTION OF CRIME AND DISORDER
In relation to the prevention of crime and disorder, the application form states:

"All entrances, exits and other strategic points will be staffed while an
event js taking place.

A digital hard drive CCTV system will be in operation to cover infernal and
external areas of the premises; any area where customers have legitimate
access must be sufficiently illuminated for the purposes of CCTV. All
CCTV recorded images will have sufficient clarity/quality/definition to
enable facial recognition. CCTV will be kept in an unedited format for a
period of 31 days, any DVDs subsequently produced will be in a format so
it can be played back on a standard personal computer or standard DVD
player. Any person left in charge of the premises must be trained in the
use of any such CCTV equipment and able to produce / download/ burn
CCTV images upon request by a person from a Responsible Authority.
CCTV will be maintained on a regular basis and kept in good working
order. CCTV maintenance records to be kept, details of contractor used
and work carried out fo be recorded. Where the recording is on a
remavable medium (i.e. videctape, compact disc, flash card etc), a secure
storage system to store those recording mediums will be provided.

Any person who tries to gain entry to the premises who is involved in
disorderly conduct or anti-social behaviour outside of the premises will not
be permitted entry. The Premises Licence holder or Designated Premises
Supervisor shall ensure that any person within the premises who is
involved in disorderly conduct or anti-social behaviour inside the premises
will be removed from the premises.

Staff will be frained in how to recognise and refuse service to customers
who have had too much to drink, how to handle potential troublemakers
and how fo diffuse difficult situations.

The need for door security will be assessed by the Premises Licence

holder or Designated Premises Supervisor and door staff will be employed
when and where the risk assessment deems this appropriate.”

14



Page 220

Objection: This peaceful rural area would be at risk from theft and damage to
vehicles/property.

4,12  All events will be involve a security firm on site that will monitor and manage
guests arriving and departing the site. It should also be noted that events
would be conducted by way of pre-approved guest list, with the intention of
attracting a discerning clientele. It should be borne in mind that the horses on
site are high value and as such, prevention and pre-emptive action in relation
to crime prevention is of the utmost priority for the applicant.

Objection: There is limited pedestrian access and completely dangerous to have
intoxicated individuals walking from this venue onto the A556, where there is not
always a footpath.

413 Al guests will be provided with an electric buggy to transfer guests from
Holford Hall to Holford Mill to taxis for guests' departure from the site. Guests
will not be permitted to walk from Holford Hall towards the A556 on their
departure to ensure public safety.

C. PUBLIC SAFETY
4.14 In relation to public safety, the application form states:

*All fire fighting equipment is inspected and serviced in line with the
appropriate British Standard.

Appropriate fire safety and information signs shall be displayed.

All staff will be trained in the safe handling of emergencies and emergency
protocols. Emergency exits will be unlocked and kept clear at all times.

Staff will ensure that glasses and bottles are collected on an on-going and
frequent basis, make regular inspections for broken glass and clear up
glass and any spillages as quickly as possible.”

Objection: Guests will park on Trouthall Lane

415 Parking will be accommodated on the existing hard-standing at Holford Hall
and given the length of the walk between Trouthall Lane and Holford Hall it is
highly unlikely that guests will be minded to park on Trouthall Lane and walk
to an event in best dress. For completeness, the security on site will monitor
access at Trouthall Lane and will ensure that no parking takes place on other
than on the designated parking areas at Holford Hall.

Objection: Access to the property is across a small bridge that is not designed for
volume traffic and along a public footpath used by walkers and cyclists, which may
result in injuries or worse.

4.16 Access to the property will be via Trouthall Lane and egress will be via the
A556, with Ascol Drive being used in case of emergency. The operator will
use all reasonable endeavours to encourage guests and taxis to use the
preferred access/egress arrangements. This strategy has been adopted to
ensure the safe approach of traffic to and from the site. Information regarding
access and egress will be circulated to all patrons and their guests in advance

of any event.

15



Page 221

Objection: The only access for large vehicles is via Ascol Drive, a private residential
drive that is not surfaced and leads to a farm track not designed for heavy traffic.

4.17 Ascol Drive has been used historically for access to the site by farm vehicles
and horseboxes. Deliveries and collections of waste etc would take place
before and after the events and would not conflict with the traffic movements
to those events.

Obfection: Given the lack of public transport in the area, we also feel that the remote
location would increase the potential for drink driving late at night, near a busy
bypass; causing a dangerous risk to local residents and wider. We appreciate that
there is a request for overnight stays but if the venue was for a large party, it is
unlikely that accommodation on site could fully cater to eliminate this risk.

418 The proposed licenced premises will arrange for mini-buses to transport
guests to local hotels/accommodation, which will be arranged in advance.
Information relating to travel arrangements will be circulated in advance of
events and patrons will be reminded of requirements relating to drink driving.

Objection: Compromise human rights by way of risk to highway

4.19 The access routes to the site have a satisfactory safety record and have been
considered to provide suitable access to Holford Hall by the Highway
Authority in relation to previous planning applications involving the change of
the barn with associated guests/visitors.

Objection: Visitors, deliveries etc being unable to find the venue in the village.

4.20 Suppliers will be advised of the means of access to the site in advance of any
event and as such, no difficulties are envisaged.

Objection: Hazardous to public footpath safety

421 It is a regular occurrence in rural areas for access routes to properties to
share the route of a public right of way. The shared use of such routes is not
in principle regarded as problematic and we do not envisage any issues
arising. Site notices will also be erected in advance of any event advising
footpath users of the upcoming event.

Objection: A cursory glance at the expectant number of vehicles travelling either to or
from the A556 can cause a serious hazard by traffic ‘backing up' into the turning to
the entrance of the Hall. The A556 can be 'a race track’ during the day let alone at
night,second only to Brands Hatch, Oulton Park etc.

4.22 The proposal involves access to the site via Trouthall Lane for arrival of
guests. The A556 will be used for egress only on a ‘left only' basis under the
supervision of on-site security and management teams.

Objection: More vehicles increasing risk on the blind bend at Trouthall Lane

4,23 There is no safety record at this location and the access to the site is in

regular use and operates without difficulty. Guests will be provided with
information relating to access/egress arrangements and they will be

16



Page 222

encouraged to drive at a low speed and to show courtesy to other users and
local residents.

Objection: There are safety implications for the visitors to the Hall especially at night.
Plumley village has few street lights and so is quite dark

424 Guests and visitors will be directed to leave the site via the A556 and as such,
visitors will not be using the access on Trouthall Lane at times when vehicles
would be relying upon street lighting.

Objection: The village already has past experience of this when members of Take
That lived here and there were often large groups of 'fans' milling around in the
village. There was also increased vandalism and damage in the village and at the
station during that period.

425 As part of the licence application, notices are to be displayed requesting
patrons to respect local residents and leave the premises quietly. The
licensee will request that this is extended to the areas adjoining the site and
the access routes, as well as the site itself.

D. PREVENTION OF PUBLIC NUISANCE
4,26 In relation to the prevention of public nuisance, the application form states:

“The Premises Licence holder will ensure that any complaints from local
residents are managed appropriately.

Notices to be displayed requesting patrons to respect local residents and
leave the premises quietly.

Car park staff are to use their best endeavours to ensure patrons leave
quietly.

Local taxi numbers shall be available for customers to assist in ordering a
taxi.”

Objection: Increase of noise in such a quiet and peaceful residential area

4.27 Noise has been assessed in detail within the Noise Assessment prepared by
Andrew Raymond of ADC Acoustics and submitted in support of this licence
application. However, it should be borne in mind that any noise generated at
Holford Hall will need to be sufficiently quiet to ensure that it does not disturb
the pedigree of horses, which are on site at Holford Hall. Given the need to
protect the high value horses from noise disturbance, noise levels will not be
generated which would impact upon the residential amenities of residents
who are some distance from the site.

Objection: The noise from large events held at Holford Hall would travel locally to
Ascol Drive and other neighbouring properties.

428 The Noise Assessment submitted in support of the application sets out
mitigation measures and proposed conditions to ensure that noise will not
travel locally to Ascol Drive or other neighbouring properties. The need to
limit and protect from noise generated by events is of the utmost importance

17




Page 223

to Mrs Phillips given the need to ensure that noise does not disturb the high
value horses on site.

Objection: Marquees have little or no sound reducing capabilities what so ever.

429 |t is proposed that any marquee would incorporate significant noise mitigation
measures as set out within the Noise Assessment. No event will take place
at Holford Hall in a marquee without effective noise mitigation measures in
place to ensure that noise does not disturb or startle the horses on site.

Objection: There could well be a breach of the Noise Criteria Levels associated with
Evening and Night-time levels listed for Rural Areas.

4.30 Noise has been addressed by Andrew Raymond, ADC Acoustics in the Noise
Assessment. Andrew will be available at the hearing to answer any queries,
which may arise.

Objection: Any event is likely to have fireworks.

4.31 Mrs Phillips will not permit fireworks to be discharged on site firstly to ensure
that the licenced activities do not impact on the amenity of the are.
Furthermore, it is necessary to bear in mind that the property is first and
foremost, an equestrian centre of excellence for dressage and fireworks
would distress the horses on site and may even result in harm to the horses.
For completeness, a draft condition has been incorporated into the schedule
of proposed conditions on this matter. The British Horse Society public
advise on fireworks and horses which clearly states that

“Horses are flight animals and anything unexpected will startle them. The
response will vary greatly according to the individual horse, but reactions
can be extremely dramatic and potentially dangerous for the horse or
anyone close by."

Objection: The Hall had a party last year with 1 Marquee and the music was plainly
heard in my house on Ascol drive all night, if this will be seven days a week it will be
intolerable.

4.32 The wedding, which took place at Holford Hall in August 2014, was a private
family function and as such, did not form part of the wider business enterprise
for Holford Hall. This application seeks to enable the business enterprise to
diversity and offer the availability to host weddings/functions at Holford Hall.
Any events will be strictly controlled and noise mitigation measures will be in
place to ensure that noise is mitigated.

Objection: Access to Ascol Drive is by an unadopted road which the residents
contribute to the upkeep of, by way of funding and manpower. Any increase of traffic
to Holford Hall would have a major impact on the drive and the access to and from

Ascol Drive is directly onto the busy A556.
4.33 The proposal does not involve Ascol Drive as the primary access/egress

route and will only be used in an emergency. We do not consider that Ascol
Drive will be materially affected by the proposed licence application.

18



Page 224

E. PROTECTION OF CHILDREN FROM HARM
4.34 In relation to the protection of children from harm, the application form states:

“Entry by children under the age of 18 to the premises is prohibited
unless accompanied by an adult.

The premises must prominently display appropriate signage indicating
that it is an offence to buy or attempt to buy alcohol for a person who is
under 18 and for a person under the age of 18 to buy or attempt to buy

alcohol.”

Objection: Young children play in Ascol Drive and their safety would be compromised
by the increase in traffic, not only from the guests but also from the delivery lorries of
catering contractors and brewery/vintners.

4.35 There is no safety record at this location and the access to the site is in
regular use and operates without difficulty. Guests will be provided with
information relating to access/egress arrangements and they will be
encouraged to drive at a low speed and to show courtesy to other users and

local residents.

19



Page 225

SECTION 5 CONCLUSIONS

5.1

5.2

53

54

55

5.6

As explained in the introduction an application was submitted by Ladybarn
Corporation Limited for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing
Act 2003; the property is known as Holford Hall, Chester Road, Plumley,
WA16 OUA. Leith Planning Limited was instructed in August 2015 to review
the representations submitted by local residents and prepare this statement
answering the various queries and addressing the concerns raised. As part
of this exercise we have provided some context and background concerning
Holford Hall, this is set out in Section 2 of this report.

This report does not deal with statutory consultation responses in
circumstances where the only matters to be addressed are comments
received from the Council's Environmental Health Officer and these are dealt
with in the Acoustic Report produced by Andrew Raymond of ADC Acoustics
(see paragraph 1.5 below).

The Licence Application has been submitted for the provision of:

* Live music

* Recorded music

* Performances of dance
The Licence Application also seeks to secure the provision of late night
refreshment and the supply of alcohol. It is proposed that the licenced hours
of operation will end at 12.30AM with a complete stop at 1AM. It is worth
pointing out that the application originally was for the licenced hours of
operation to end at 1.30AM with a complete stop at 2.00AM; this change is in
response to concerns raised by neighbours. Furthermore, the number of
marquis has been changed from two to one, again in response to concerns
raised by neighbours.

We have reviewed the objections submitted by third parties and have
provided a response and/or further information. The comments received
have been considered in line with the objectives for consideration under this
application, namely:

a. general

b. prevention of crime and disorder
c. public safety

d. prevention of public nuisance

e. protection of children from harm

Leith Planning Limited was instructed in August 2015 to review the
representations submitted by local residents and prepare this statement
answering the various queries and addressing the concerns raised. The
concerns by third parties have been evaluated and further advice obtained from
technical experts; namely Andrew Raymond (ADC Acoustics) and Andy Kirby
(Northern Transport Planning). Furthermore, the application has been changed
to help address concerns raised by local residents.

On balance, having read the objections and paying due regard to the objectives
for consideration, namely: general considerations, prevention of crime and
disorder, public safety, prevention of public nuisance and protection of children
| would ask that this application be approved (as amended). In so doing it will
achieve the objectives set out at Paragraph 5.2 of the Statement of Licensing
Policy which recognises that licensed premises are an important contributor to

20



Page 226

the local economy. Any licence application will be considered by taking certain
factors into account, these include:

Employment opportunities - the proposal at Holford Hall will generate
a wide range of employment opportunities; by way of example: bar
staff, security, valet parking, wait staff and chefs. Links will also be
generated with local businesses such as taxis, hotels, caterers, florists
etc.

The enhancement the proposal might have on the attractiveness of
the wider area - The licenced activities will enhance the attractiveness
of the wider area in that it will provide a high quality wedding/function
venue.

The general impact in attracting visitors to the area — Presently the
venue attracts the United Kingdom's Grand Prix equestrian
riders/trainers. The licenced activities will add to the attraction of the
area, in that it will provide a gourmet kitchen, wine/food tasting events
and classes. The weddings/functions venue will also attract visitors
to the wider area. Furthermore, the licenced activities will boost the
local economy through local business links.

21



Page 227

Cheshire Life Luncheon - Dun Cow, Knutsford - Food & Drink - Cheshire 08/09/2015 14:17

(http//www.chashirelife.co.uk:80/lood-
drink/cheshire_life_luncheon_dun_cow_knutsford_1_16445177action=login)Log in
(http:iwww.cheshirelife.co.uk:80/foad-
drink/cheshire_life_luncheon_dun_cow_knutsford_1_1644517?action=login)
Register (http://www.cheshirelife.co.uk:80/foad-
drink/cheshire_life_luncheon_dun_cow_knutsford_1_1644517 7action=register)

HALF PRICE SALE P PP Subscribe to Cheshire Life today B ¥ P CLICK HERE
(hip:Aiwww.subscriptionsave.co, uk/CHEWEBH2)

Cheshire Life Luncheon - Dun Cow,
Knutsford

13:37 04 May 2011

',__ = e e i W
(http://adserver.adtech.de/adlink/1482/5551425/0/1 70/AdId=12

cream-tea-gift-box/champagne-cream-tea-gill-boxulm_source

Food & Drink Free Downloads (/magazines

Guests at this month's Cheshire Life lunch enjoyed food done with flalr. Emma Mayoh
reports PHOTOGRAPHY BY JOHN COCKS

Erern 4 0 | Twoet 0 G+l Hecommend this on Google

http://www.chashirelife.co.uk/food-drink/cheshire_life_luncheon_dun_cow_knutsford_1_1644517 Page 1 of 10




Page 228

Chashire Life Luncheon - Dun Cow, Knutsford - Food & Drink - Cheshire

(/polopoly_fs/1.1614353Image/d52536486.|pg_gen/derivativesflandscape_480/452535486.jpg) The
Dun Cow

As new business ventures go, it wasnt the best of starts. Dianne Lymm and Frances Phillips had
only had the keys to The Dun Cow for two months when disaster struck. A phona call on Boxing Day
last year told them their new gastropub had flooded, Frozen pipes had burst, waler was pouring
everywhere and the ceiling had fallen down.

Some might have crumbled at such a sight. But not this pair. Dianne and Frances, with the help of
many buckels and a bullder and chef friend who did the repairs, had The Dun Cow back in business
the next day.

Itis this determined, focussed approach that has earned the friends, who met 29 years ago through
a shared love of horses, such ramarkable success. As well as boosting the profile of the Qllerton
pub, they are also successfully making it more appealing to women through initiatives like a monthly
sacial club,

They run an oulside catering company, Graze Out, with the expert guidance of award winning
catarer and Cheshire Life Food and Drink Awards judge Rosemary Watts, and hape ta star their
own boutique hotel with a restaurant in nearby Knutsford,

http://www.cheshiralife.co.uk/food-drink/cheshire_life_luncheon_dun_cow_knutsford_1_1644517

08/08/2015 14:17

lOC&l SearCh (http:/Awww localsearch24.

Looking for a:

Search radius:
3 Mmites—

Cheshire's trusted business finder

Jab search
Keywards

é.g. Sales Manager
Location

Cheshire

Fnd a used car

Postcode |

Make lAny =
—
Model § Any =

homestl; Property search (hitp:/www.homes:

'« For sale To rent Hguse prices
Locatlon
‘Enter place name or area
0.g. Oxlord, NW3 or Waterloo Station
Min price Mazx price
ffNomin——3) [Nomex——3)
Type Beds
f[showal— &) [[Nomin- i |
Page 2 of 10




Page 229

Cheshire Life Luncheon - Dun Cow, Knutaford - Food & Drink - Chashire

{/polopoly_fa/1.1614354image/1 356705127 |pg_gen/derivatives/landscape_490/1356705127.jpg) The
Dun Cow management, Dianne Lynn and Frances Phillips.

No doubt their previous careers have helped them achieve such early success from their labour,
Dianne worked in event management arganising high profile parties and corporate occasions from
celabrity bashes to the closing party for the Commonwealth Games in Manchester in 2002, Frances
worked as a buyer for fashion labels, including Miss Selfridge.

And thay have a strong team In the Dun Cow kitchen. Award-winning executive chef Marc Mattocks
cut his teath in some of the countrys finest Michelin and AA rosette establishments. Originally
intending to study to be an architect, a job at the renowned Walkington Manor Hotel in North
Yorkshire during the school holldays sparked hig passion for food.

Mares cooking is execuled with flalr. And the 34-year-old chef and his team at the Robinsons owned
pub did not disappoint at this sun-baked Chashire Life lunch, Lanson champagne, served on its own
or with elderflower and apple presse, set the benchmark for this impressive dining experience,

The starler showcased the skills of the kitchen staff perfectly. Experily cooked roasted woodpigeon,
a smoath, light liver parfail and small piece of black pudding served with a smattering of blackbarries
and delicate jasmine flowers wers topped with deliciously intense blackberry foam. A Santa Helene
Pinot Noir was the perfect companion.

http://www.cheshirelife.co,uk/food-drink/cheshire_life_luncheon_dun_cow_knutsford_1_1644517

0B8/08/2015 14:17

Page 3 of 10



Page 230

Cheshire Life Luncheon - Dun Cow, Knutsford - Food & Drink - Cheshire 08/09/2015 14:17

) ¥ uhs.

[
{/polopoly_fa/1.1614355Vimage/1 566137966.|pg_gen/derivatives/landscapa_490/1566137966.jpg)Alison
Brebner, Amanda Davies, Milda Zolubaite and Michelle Baldwin

The main course, served with a fruity ros from Spanish vineyard Senorio de Sarria, recaivad
salislied nods from around the room. A delicate swirl of butter roasted lemon sole and crab,
Shefland scallop and turnip cannelloni ware paired with purple sprouling broccoll, bean blossom,
small crosnes vegetables and a blood orange and light soy emulsion.

This was followed by a tasting of Granthams of Alderlay Edge two-year-old Comt cheese and
roasted fig, before Marcs dessert showed he has lost none of his architectural prowess.

The final course - a celebration of locel rhubarb - was as pleasing to the eye as to the palate. A
perfecily wobbly rhubarb jelly was lopped with foam and sat alongside a super-sweet tar tatin and a
creamy rhubarb and custard ice cream topped with a rhubarb sliver, The McGuigan sparking Shiraz
finished the meal off well.

Dianne and Frances had intended to travel the world when they retired. Bui diners at the triumphant
Dun Cow are hoping that wont be happening for some time yat.

A

(/polopoly_fs/1.1614356Vimage/1614378974.Jpg_gen/derivativesflandscape_430/1614378974.jpg) Diane
Goodhead and Vicki Thompson with Dianne Lynn, Rosemary Walls, Cathie Stone and Frances

hitp://www.cheshirelife.co.uk/food-drink/cheshire_life_luncheon_dun_cow_knutsford_1_1644517 Page 4 of 10




Page 231

Cheshire Life Luncheon - Dun Cow, Knutsford - Food & Drink - Cheshire 08/09/2015 14:17

Phillips.
Cheshire Life luncheon menu

To start
Local roasted woadpigeon, liver parfait, black pudding, blackberries and jasmine

To continue
Bulter roasted lemon sole, crab, Shetland scallop and turnip cannelloni, crosnes, purpla sprouting
broceoli, blood orange and light soy emulsion and bean blossom Grantham's of Alderley two-year-

old Camt cheese with roasted fig

To finish
Rhubarb tart tatin and jelly with Buttertons rhubarb and custard ice cream

Cheshire Life Luncheon - Dun Cow, Knutsford

1/30 Full Screen

Recommend Hus on Google

Frern -l’ B“‘ Tweat 0 G

PROMOTED STORIES

http://www.cheshirelife.co,uk/food-drink/echeshire_life_luncheon_dun_cow_knutsford_1_1644517 Page 5 of 10



Page 232

Cheshire Life Luncheon - Dun Cow, Knutsford - Food & Drink - Cheshire

(hnp.MMww mmgrfng co.uk/car-  (hitpr/Avww. monayaawngnaws c:u(‘lmpﬂﬁlailh EEI|EBQDEEI|J co. ukaIDgIEMSIOBH 1Aammy-
listtop-15-4x4-cars_4037 simple-trick-lo-protect-your- hiiliger/?

utm_source=contentclick&uim_méafhitpdopd Butar-ramihiign=top1 S sfubm comtibandd B3R Aol rmse o ECFIZA itm_campaign=18178)
The UK's 15 most loved ~ Ulm.content=18178&uracking=AJIG6QOE4ER Tommy

4x4s Latest UK Laws for Life Hilfiger's american football
(http:/Awww.motoring.co.uk/  Insurance. Be Awarel ook ;

car-list/top-15-4x4- (hitp://'www.moneysavingn  (http://www.salesgossip.co.

cars_4037 ews.com/article/1-simple-  ul/blog/2015/08/11/tommy-
utm_source=contentclick&  trick-to-protect-your-family-  hilfiger/?

utm_medium=cpc&utm_ca for-10-per-month? utm_source=contantclick&
mpaign=top154xds&utm_c utm_content=18178&tracki utm_medium=CPC&utm_c
ontent=18178&utm_term=  ng=AJKYOGVQZ) ampaign=18178)

213274) {http:/iwww.moneysavingnews.cothigstitladly, salesgossip.co.uk/blog/2015/08/11 Aommy-
(http:/iwww.moloring.co.uk/car-  Simple-trick-to-protect-your- hilfigar/?

listtop-15-4x4-cars_403? family-for-10-par-menth? utm_sgource=contentclick&utm_medium=CPC&utm_campaign=18178)

ulm_source=conlentclick&ulm_mubiisaoiraelf 1 Z8hamiansi BwaaAN) content=18178&utm_term=213274)

(hup:ﬂnaws.theamaparta..cn.uk!.ﬂanp:ﬂwww.carhuyer.w.uk!mviawﬂimmmhﬂcwhﬁmda«
reasons-lo-install-solar-panels-  ulm_source=ContentClick&utm_negnamaintyeimn cedmwaidn=CCFord&utm_content=18178)
contclk?cid=55c8721811933)  Raviswad: Is the Stylish hills-mansion/?

5 Reasons Why You Ford S-Max the Ultimate utm_source=confantclick&ulm_medium=18178)
Cannot Afford Not To Get  MPV? Which famous celabrity

Solar Panels (http:/iwww.carbuyer.co.uk/ has a 16,000 square fool
(http:/inews.thescosxperls. reviews/ford/s_max/mpvire mansion?

co.uk/5-reasons-to-install-  view? (htip:/Horeverceleb.comfins
solar-panals-contelk? utm_source=ContentClick& ide-jay-z-and-beyonces-
cid=55c87218f1933) utm_medium=cpc&utm_ca beverly-hills-mansion/?

{hiip:/news theecoexperts.co.uk/Mnpaign=CCFord&utm_cont  utm_source=contentclick&
reasons-lo-install-solar-panels-  ent=18178) utm_madium=18178)

contclk?cid=55c87218M1833)  (http:/www.carbuyar.co.uk/raviewdritnHHravBeaRreomdTside-
utm_source=ContentClick&utm_nidiitnsedddonsesampailn-CCFord&utm_conlent=18178)

hills-mansion/?
ulm_source=contentclick&utm_medium=18178)

: Promoted by ContentClick

0 commanls +

Shop with us at Great British Life

&A..““
‘ Luxury Gream Tea  Goat's Cheese Maklng Kit Apple Jelly wl'lh Gin &v
Gift Box From E18.99
From £29.99 From £3.95

(hitp://www.greatbritishlife.co.uk/finecountrylare/chiftteAwakingre atbritishlife
(hitp:Awww.greatbritishlifdtsgieteoohemmsaniprindkirabegestbetitlifzamedkauryeiatioyfod s
cream-tea-gift-box/crearmulies - Ry Hduik(e & ujollyveitiagiridded-app) e pelipeiiihhaoes)
utm_source=Cheshire&utm_medium=link&utm_campaigosibcqeitekhire&utrtmmeal re=DHdaltine da

More from Food & Drink (http://www.cheshirelife.co.uk:80/food-
drink)

http://www.cheshirelile.co.uk/food-drink/cheshire_life_luncheon_dun_cow_knutsford_1_1644517

08/09/2015 14:17

Page 6 of 10



Page 233

Cheshire Life Luncheon - Dun Cow, Knutsford - Food & Drink - Cheshire 08/09/2015 14:17
Recipe: Rainbow cake by Restaurant review - The Marram
Frances Quinn Grass Café, Newborough,

(http://www.cheshirelife.co.uk:80/foddaglesey

drink/recipes/recipe_rainbow_cake (bifpffansescinestrelifst 2808850/ food-
drink/restaurants/restaurant_review_the_marram_grass_cafe_newborough_ang!

Not your ordinary
; rainbow cake, this T T ﬁ In a cabin close fo a
. leman sponge with : 0 beautiful Anglesey
_.H" frash fruit dacoration Y baach nestles,
= is perfect for a Marrarn Grass, an
; children’'s birthda aria w |::h is
party o iust m ¥ (h1lp ffwww cheshirellfe ::o K EU -

(http:#www.cheshirelife gﬁﬁ drlnk!raslaumnlslraslaug?‘% t‘r;' uns!ﬂ Illw%léllagrram_grass cafe_newborough_anglesey_1_4218836)
drink/recipesirecipe_ raugb cake_by_ E’rances_qu.r_u an-q'a)yl 5 '
Read more Read more
(http:/iwww.cheshirelife.co.uk.80/food- (http:#/www.cheshirelife.co.uk:80/food-

drink/recipes/recipe_rainbow_cake_by _francesdrolriestad@f0883staurant_review_the maram_grass_cafe_newborough_anglesey_1_4218836)

Why art collector Frank Cohen A look ahead to the 2015

is launching a restaurant in Nantwich Food and Drink

Chorlton Festival
(http://www.cheshirelife.co.uk:80/fodkktp //www.cheshirelife.co.uk:80/food-
drink/why_art_collector_frank_cohedrird/4amokirmheadestaliman20ins charlternch_{4B48268) drink_festival_1| 421659

Enjoy a pizza hot
from the oven of a
contemporary fire engine at this
artwurks but now he's mnnth‘s Nantwich

(http:/iwww. chashirﬂhla co. Lﬁ(n&,}\flsg Mashs (hnp harww. chashlrahfa u Eﬂuocjnk

urmmny_m_mugmr%ﬁﬁ" A AN D nchingurnkeestimonaieadht Wwich_food_and_drink_festival_1_4216595)
Thorlfon, heTells us

§ Frank Cohen usually
collects

h Read mare
why (http://iwww.cheshirelife.co.uk:80/ood-
Read mora drink/a_look_ahead_ta_the_2015_nantwich_food_and _drink_festival_1_4216595)

(htip-#iwww.cheshiralife.co.uk:80/food-
drink/why_art_collector_frank_cohen_is_launching_a_restaurant_in_chorlton_1_4218255)

Bake Off's Howard Middleton on = Frances Quinn: cake certainly

getting experimental with gluten  has a lot to answer for

free-baking (http://www.cheshirelife.co.uk:80/food-
(http://www.cheshirelife.co.uk:80/foddnk/baking/frances_quinn_cake_certainly_has_a_lot_to_answer_for_1_42094:
drink/baking/bake_off_s_howard_middleton_on_getting_experimental_with_gluten_free_baking_1_4208252)
Former childrenswear
designer and Baka
Off winner on

Sheffield star of the

Great British Bake

Olf reveals his bad channelling her

& habils in the kitchen, e y ! creativity to wark with
. baking tips and life i" T'g‘L' "" 7 11 food rather than

since the BBC i = -n.' ; fabric and why she
(hitp:/fwww. cheahirelifem“ﬁﬂgﬂ% ﬁ J—; T-‘-f = keeps pencils in the
drink/baking/bake_ofl_s_howard_middleton_on_geme- free_baking_1_4208252)
* Read more -4 (htt !J'Iwww chash:rama ‘&%ﬂmd-

(http:Awww.cheshirelife.co.uk:80/ood- drink/baking/rances_quing.gakmsertainly_has_a_lot_to_answer_for_1_4209437)
drink/baking/bake_off_s_howard_middlston_orapllingy axaasinpelit. ol Draoieiodee_baking_1_4208252)
drink/baking/frances_quinn_cake_certainly_has_a_lot_ta_answer _for_1_4208437)

The Great British Bake Off — Glan Llyn in Clawddnewydd -

Episode 4 poll the champion of the Pub is the

(http:/ivww.cheshirelife.co.uk:80/fobtldh scheme

drink/baking/the_great_british_bakehtifi:/épizndehethilifd, ot2dR BERood-
drink/glan_Ilyn_in_clawddnewydd_the_champion_of_the_pub_is_the_hub_sche

*SPOILER ALERT*

Meat the locals

whose pub is not just

a great place ta hava

a drink. Thair

Dessert was the nama of the gama in
episode 4 of the BBC cookery show, With
whisks and piping bags at the ready, the

http://www.cheshirelife.co.uk/food-drink/cheshire_life_luncheon_dun_cow_knutsford_1_1644517 Page 7 of 10




Page 234

Cheshire Life Luncheon - Dun Cow, Knutsford - Food & Drink - Cheshire

08/09/2015 14:17

hitp://www.cheshirelife.co.uk/food-drink/cheshire_life_luncheon_dun_cow_knutsfaord_1_1644517

bakers set about to T A% community spirit kept

, create créme brulee, Y ' it going and the
N spanische windtorte PR hostelry is truly a
i ‘ and a 3 tierad Hu‘ ﬂd local enterprise,
(http://www.cheshirelile CBAREBEAKEG- (http:/iwww.cheshirelfe £5 R aaAGAI"S
drink/baking/the_greal_pilish bake off_episode_giifligihed 8)A7 #R)clawdsinauysigeshe_champion_of_the_pub_is_the_hub_schema_1_4210316)
(http:/iwww.cheshirelife.co.uk:80/food- (htip:#www.cheshirelife.co.uk:80/ood-

drink/baking/the_great_british_bake_off_episodg;d.arlh W2 ]@&vddnewydd_ the_champion_of the pub_is_the_hub_scheme_1_4210318)

Recipe: Satay Sundaes by The Great British Bake Off —
Howard Middleton from Bake Off Episode 3
series 4 (http://www.cheshirelife.co.uk:80/food-

(http:/iwww.cheshirelife.co.uk:80/foddnk/baking/the_great_british_bake_off_episode_3_1_4202072)
drink/baking/recipe_satay_sundaes_by_howard_middleton_from_bake_off_series_4_1_4207882)

. _“-1 “SPOILER ALERT*

Bread was the focus

i | in episode 3 of the

it | BBC cookery show.

Mt =] Whipping aut their

Greal British Bake
Off star Howard
Middleton shares a
delicious gluten-free e Y T

dessert recipe (http:/rwww.cheshirelifelzoalikBeastiog and
drink/baking/the_great_pliiEhghsiehnitiuesisode_3_1_4202072)

Read more
tha bakers sat about
to create quick breads, French baguettes
(http://www.cheshirelife.co.uk:80/food- and 3D bread sculptures
drlnkmalclngfrac|pa_sataydsundaas_by“huward_n}iflﬂ%}gﬂnpgm_baka_uH_sarias_4_1_4207832)
(hitp:/fwww.cheshirelife.co.uk:80/food- (http:#iwww.cheshirelile.co.uk:80/food-

drink/baking/recipe_salay_sundaes_by_howardmidiatieaaemybatehaliiseriste dofl 4008628 _1_4202072)

Bake Off's Edd Kimber: | never  Restaurant review - Cafe
expected to win Football, Manchester
(http://www.cheshirelife.co.uk:80/fodkaktp://www.cheshirelife.co.uk:80/food-

drink/baking/bake_off_s_edd_kimberinkfestayexpiadtestsoranin rdviéhd t285) football_manchester_1_4198050)

A football-themed
restaurant in a
foolball-themed

The lirst ever winner
of the Great British
Bake OFf, Edd Kimber

talks growing up in "\r‘-“ B hotel? After 80
. Yarkshire, inspiration, . minutas, ware we
2 Hatisseris MaI;a (hIlp:ﬂwww.cheshirelifega.ét%%I?god- ]
la aaar drink!rasiaurantslmsiaur_é"r?l_msi&ua%g!eo football_manchester_1_4198050)
Simple, and what's sick as a parrot?
g et Raad more
T hitp:/www.cheshirellfe.co.uk:80/food-
(http:/iwww.cheshirelife ng st B0 . ;r_p it ot ravtert cala ool parchasiar. |4 1660
ﬂrinkfbaklngfbake_Dﬂ_s_&dd“kimbal’_i_ﬂev&r'_axpEJG%_W!ﬂ_?_%lﬁqW - - - - -

(hitpAwww.cheshiralife.co.uk:80/foad-
drink/baking/bake_off_s_edd_kimber_{_never_expecled_to_win_1_4191825)

Food review - Salt Bar, The essential bread recipe:
Macclesfield classic white loaf
(hitp://www.cheshirelife.co.uk:80/fofkktp://www.cheshirelife.co.uk:80/food-
drink/restaurants/food_review_salt_dvimk/fbakirigdfieldedsetnB8068ad_recipe_classic_white_loaf_1_4199137)

| Dom Salter, Food
Director at award-
| winning bakery The
Sandwich Box,
shares his simple
’,' 4 recipe for every

relife Wﬂﬁiﬂﬁmﬁs

" 1N § Digest this mini-
— raview in 60 saconds

Read more

{http=//www.chashiralife.co.uk:80/foad-
drink/restaurants/ffood_review_salt_bar_macclesfi

. . hitp:/iwww.chashi
(hitp-twww.cheshirelife.co.uk:80/ood- { ¥ . ;
drink/restaurants/food raview_sa!Lbar_mamlﬂMﬂTﬂ%ﬂgﬁgnﬁ%&m‘ﬂfﬁﬁﬁms'c—wh"e—mf'1 ~AaRan

perfect for Bake Off fans cooking along to
Bread Waek

Page 8 of 10




Page 235

Cheshire Life Lunchean - Dun Cow, Knutsford - Food & Drink - Cheshire

Read more

(http:#www.cheshirelife.co.uk.80/foad-
drink/baking/the_essential_bread_recipe_classic_white_loaf_1_4183137)

GREAT
EEEaM  (hitp:/Awww.greatbritishlife.co.uk/)
LIFEcoue

0B/09/2015 14:17

BACK TO TOP

Sitemap

Home Out & About Food & Drink Homes & Gardens
(http:/iwww.cheshirelife.co.uk:8@hpritelvw.cheshirelife.co.uk:8MptYwww.cheshirelife.co.uk:8{himiwww.cheshirelife.co,uk:80/hom
My Profile about) drink) gardens)
(hnp:ﬂwww.cheshiralife.::u.uk:BD.’humalrmh-ces Baking Interiors

profile) {hitp:iwww.cheshirelile.co.uk:80/oui-  (hitp/www.cheshiralife.co.uk:80/food- (htip:/www.cheshirelile.co.uk:80/homes-
Saved Searches about/places) drink/baking) gardens/interiors)
(hllp:waw.cheshirelife.nn.uk:ﬂﬂ.'hnman'%qg Restaurants Gardens

searches) {http:#www.cheshirelite.co.uk:80/out-  (hitp:/iwww.cheshiralife.co.uk:80/foad- (hitp:/www.cheshirelile.co.uk:80/homes-
Contact Us about/avanis) drink/restaurants) gardens/gardens)
(http:fiwww.cheshirelife.co.uk:80/home/qgaElour Food & Drink Features Praperty Market

us) (hitp:fiwww.cheshirelife.co.uk:B0/out-  (hitp:/iwww.cheshirelife.co.uk:80/food- (http:/iwww.cheshirelife.co.uk:80/homes-
RSS Feed

about/great-tour)
(hﬂp:ﬂwww.l:hESh|rElilE.cD.uk:BﬂfhﬂmEmes

fead) {http:/www.cheshirelife.co.uk:B0/out-
IPSO about/walks)
(hitp:#www.cheshirelife.co.uk:80/home/ipag]ife
(http://www.cheshirelile.co.uk:B0/out-
sboutfwildlife)

Holidays
(htip:/'www.cheshirelife.co.uk:80/out-
about/holidays)

Reader Holidays
(htip:iiwww.newmarket traval/alm)

drink/food-drink-features)

Food & Drink Awards
(htip:/iwww.cheshirelife.co.uk:80/food
drink/food-drink-awards)

Recipes

gardens/property-market)
Property far Sale
- (hitp/iwww.homes24.co.uk/)

(http:/fwww.cheshirelife.co.uk:B0/food-

drinkfrecipes)
Food & Drink Offars

(http:/fwww.cheshirelife.co.uk:B0/food-

drink/lood-drink-offers)
Food & Drink Direclory

(http:/farchantapp.co.uk/frontend/cheshire-

food-and-
drink/Templates/index.htmi)

People Education

Style

Motoring

(http://www.cheshirelife.co.uk:8{hMppdeyw.cheshirelife.co.uk:8fvedubmtientheshirelife.co.uk:80Mp iy ww.cheshirelife.co.uk:80/motc

Celabrity Intarviews

Health & Beauty

(http://www.cheshirelife.co.uk:80/people/celabrity- {hitp:/'www.cheshirelife.co.uk:80/style/healih-
interviews) beauty)

Upload Your Social Pholos Fashion
(http://www,cheshirelife.co.uk:80/people/upload- {hitp://www.cheshirelife.co.uk:80/style/fashion)
your-social-pholos)

Local People

(http:/iwww.cheshirelife.co.uk:80/peopleflocal-

people)

Charity

(htip://www.cheshirelife.co.uk:80/people/charity)

Weddings

(http:/Awww.cheshirelife.co.uk:80/people/weddings)

Photos Competitions & Offers Directory Magazines

(http://www.cheshirelife.co.uk:8(Mhdlas)w.cheshirelife.co.uk BiMipripwiitidosalsearch24.co.ukfitip/#www.cheshirelife.co.uk:80/mag

Upload a Photo offers)

(n[lp:f{www,cheshlrelHe.no.uk:BDIphmuE{'\;]ﬂlﬁ\ﬁgn“mg

a-photo)
offers/competitions)
Offers

Cheshire)

(http://www.cheshirelile.co.uk:B0/competitions-

{http-//www.cheshirelife.co.uk:B0/competitions-

offers/offers)

http://www.cheshirelife.co.uk/food-drink/cheshire_life_luncheon_dun_cow_knutsfard_1_1644517

Advertise
(hitp://www.cheshirelile.co.uk:80/magazines/ad
Digital Archive
(hip//www.cheshirelile.co,uk:80/magazines/dic
archiva)

Ezine
(hiip://www.cheshirelile.co.uk:80/magazines/ezi
Subscription
(htip://www.subscriptionsave.co.uk/cheweb)

Page 9 of 10



Page 236

Cheshire Life Luncheon - Dun Cow, Knutsford - Food & Drink - Cheshire 08/09/2015 14:17

Shop (hitp://www.greatbritishlife.co.uk?
utm_source=Cheshire&utm_medium=link&utm_campaign=navlink)

Gookle Palicy (fhomefcookia_policy_D924_7_23464) | Tarms & Conditions (homafterms_conditions_7_138) | Privacy (fhomefierme_and_canditions_7_135#data) |
Contact Us (home/conlact-us) IP30 (fhome/ipso) ‘Adverlisa (fmagazines/advertisa) Latast Vacancias (hitp://www.archant.co,ui/careersivacancies) |
Archive (fhoma/search?
lromDale=01%2F01%2F 18808 page=0&submitted=truskaction=search&loDale=31%2F 12%2F 20304&sileExiernall D=Cheshire.d&publishDatelnterval=ignore)
Canlribulor's charter (Np/iwww.arehant.co.uk/articles/archant-community-media-limitad-righis-holdar-char/)

@

(https://iwww.facebook.com/cheshirelife)

(hitp:/mww.twitter.com/cheshirelife/)

2]

(htips://plus.google.com/11332105417540357 1796/posts)
(http://www.pinterast.com/cheshirelife/)
2015 @ Archant Community Media Lid (http//www.archant.co.uk)

(hilp:/fadserver.adiech.de/7adlink/14B2/5651449/0H 6/Ad|d=-3;Bnld=0;ilime=718227587 key=food%2B2%5F20672%2B1%5F 1644517%28Food;)
{htip//adservar.adiech.de/7adlink/1482/5551467/0/16/Ad1d=-3,Bnld=0;ilime=7 18225845 keyslood%2B2%5F 2067 2%281%5F 1644517%2BFood;)

hitp://www.cheshirelife.co.uk/food-drink/cheshire_life_luncheon_dun_cow_knutsford_1_1644517 Page 10 of 10



10.

11.

Page 237

Holford Hall, Chester Road, Plumley, Knutsford, Cheshire WA16 OUA

Proposed Additional Conditions

A Noise Management Plan for events to take place within the marquees shall be provided, as agreed
with Environmental Health. The plan will address the various issues which may arise from holding
events within the marquees and a detailed scheme of measures to minimise noise generation from
events.

Management will take all necessary steps to ensure that any noise from the premises, including
marquees, shall not be at a level which could cause a noise nuisance at the boundary of the nearest

residential premises.

Tamper-proof noise-limiting devices shall be fitted to the sound systems within the premises and the
marquees, and all amplified music played at the premises must pass through this sound limiter at a
level agreed in advance with the Council’s Environmental Health Office. The noise limiters shall not be
altered without prior agreement with Environmental Health.

While live or recorded music takes place, the Licensee or management shall undertake regular
manitoring of noise levels at the nearest noise-sensitive locations or other representative positions to

be agreed.

A written record shall be maintained of all noise assessments, and shall include: the time and date of
the checks, the person making them, location of the assessment and the results including any
remedial action taken to reduce the level of noise where required. Records shall be kept for no less
than six months and shall be made available upon request by a Police Officer or an Authorised Officer

of the Local Authority.

Management will give careful consideration to the type of performers hired at the location. All
externally-contracted performers will be asked to sign a document ensuring that Management retain
effective control over all sound levels.

There will be no external speakers (other than those located within the marquees and controlled by a
noise-limiter) for the use of amplified music, speech or dance permitted in the open air.

Apart from two sets of double doors to the rear of the premises, all external windows and doors shall
be closed whilst regulated entertainment is taking place, except for normal access and egress or in
case of emergency.

Notices shall be prominently displayed at all exits requesting patrons to respect the needs of local
residents and leave the area quietly.

Trouthall Lane will only be used for access purposes, but never for egress.

There shall be no firework displays at the premises without prior written consent from the Licensing
Authority.






ey

i T e T |n
Mg T AR
: o (e













SESHOH










This page is intentionally left blank



Page 247

APPENDIX 6

mﬂtmm%f J
AlioH |

M»ﬁ@.
T e

e T B PR W, V\.\ f{.

\ﬂ T ! f..!.. ._w.

y . =, ~ R )
ﬂ-.__. \\v | fr.if i
' 4 f IO.n__n....

" T
\ i | o . I
; — f i [
\ T | f
: - | b
| | 1 .m.td [
_A.M | ¥ HLNQE
_ wie _ 7Y
A 3 | e g # "GP0BPO00L
rmaby .u ._ mm:ﬁ.I mu_;?.., J,\ U,‘ k.wq “ & wu 'SPO6F000L E::m S0UBUPID “51.02 SIYBU aseqejep pue JyBukdoo Ui (9}
e -~ alol#

m}.hmwm.”_ saniep o K
.J,.f_ speyg mEJ hm_Em_m .m
.rtll.\.\w ; =4 3 )

,_.“.”f .h\\fﬁ,f x,,,ﬁ.

%\EE_....: N

AR ] T

SI993M JD adlyssyn

A1EAL D puP
Q S m_D_

diyssauited u) Supgiom

L IUma

un_/M\uw u.:.,..uH\cU\



AX157W_24
Typewritten Text
APPENDIX 6


Page 248

{73 N '/ aBenoy
f G ~ /  episyoolg

. f ....‘ r)
34 { J/ Aesinp

“~~//  Asjunlg

N /o wued
: uibiepy

A NN
v .U_.\ S §
o, T |
AN G

Agjwny4

G
Qaofjed)

POO

/]

1 i abpug
L\ pJoyOH

swionog N
[ N
wae4
piOj|OH N
W\
"SP06$000 1
'SH06#0001 ABnng BoUBLPIQ "GL0Z SIYBU aseqeiep pue WBlAdoo uwmous (3)
T * b

W

IS PUP g
;u:v_murﬁu s

diysaaursed up Sugyionm

SIDgaM DD dilysayy S




Page 249

SR 0L (VR - S
Asjwnid
LB USAID)
MBYSUIH

ey
ool

swionog
Al

wae4
p10}jOH

.»ww /
..-...Q.‘
RN 1128 >
o,_..r uolBuiuuIsp oot
Adasiny
POOAA |1
eBpug e
pJCHOH e GO
UOTRUILUIAL
NN pPOOAN Sead
J,umw..,
Wi, efipug

"BrOEF000 L
'GF06#000 | ABAING BOUBLPID 'GLOE SWWBU aseqelep pue WBufdoo umels (o)

SREIYD PUT o
VSN, DALSBYTY S0

diyssauised u Supyiom

SIDUaM 29 aaysayg =S




This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	 PART 1 – MATTERS TO BE CONSIDERED WITH THE PUBLIC AND PRESS PRESENT
	StatementofLicensingPolicy20142019, 01/08/2014 Licensing Act Sub-Committee

	3 Application for a Premises Licence at Holford Hall, Marquee & Grounds, Chester Road, Plumley, Cheshire, WA16 0UA
	HOLFORD HALL APPENDICES 1 & 2
	HOLFORD HALL APPENDIX 3
	HOLFORD HALL APPENDIX 4
	HOLFORD HALL APPENDIX 5
	HOLFORD HALL APPENDIX 6




